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Presented to the House of Representatives, pursuant to section 44(2)  

of the Māori Television Service (Te Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi Māori) Act 2003.

In accordance with the Māori Television Service (Te Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi Māori)  

Act 2003 and on behalf of the Māori Television Board, I deliver the Annual Report on  

the operations of Māori Television for the year ended 30 June 2019.

Jamie Tuuta
Chairman

ANNUAL  
REPORT  
OF MĀORI  
TELEVISION  
SERVICE
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MĀORI 
TELEVISION 
SERVICE

ABOUT US

Māori Television belongs to  
all New Zealanders.

For 15 years our role has remained the 
same; to contribute to the protection 
and promotion of te reo Māori me ngā 
tikanga Māori and strengthen its place in 
our national identity – for Māori and all 
New Zealanders.

Our principal function is to connect everyone to te ao 

Māori, through the provision of a high-quality, cost 

effective television service that informs, educates and 

entertains viewers. That it enriches New Zealand’s society, 

culture and heritage.

However new trends and technologies have been driving 

innovation, disruption, and opportunities for growth in 

media and entertainment. This year Māori Television 

adopted a digital first approach, the first step in ensuring 

our organisation remains competitive in a dynamic, 

digital media environment.

"While announcements around the future 
of the Māori Media Sector are inevitable, 
we remain focused on supporting the Senior 
Leadership to bring Māori Television’s long 
term strategy to life, and ensure we meet the 
clear milestones set out ahead to become a 
digital first, innovative platform for Māori 
creativity."  Jamie Tuuta, Chairman

1 JULY 2018 – 30 JUNE 2019

HIGHLIGHTS

990,000
HOURS OF 

VIDEO ON DEMAND 
CONTENT VIEWED

668,570
TOTAL LIVESTREAM 

VIEWS

6,630,000
VIDEO VIEWS ON 

MAORITELEVISION.COM

4.59/5
TE REO MĀORI 

LANGUAGE QUALITY 
ASSURANCE RATING

160,000
HOURS OF VIDEO VIEWED 

ON TE AO MĀORI NEWS 
TELEVISION 

FACEBOOK PAGE

462,600 
VIEWERS
OF ANZAC DAY 

COMMEMORATIONS

1,192 HOURS
OF LOCAL 

CONTENT SCREENED 
IN PRIME TIME

SUPPORTED OVER 30 
COMMUNITY, REGIONAL  
AND NATIONAL EVENTS 

NOT INCLUDING EVENTS COVERED ON  
A DAILY BASIS BY NEWS AND CURRENT  
AFFAIRS.   
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This year marked Māori Television’s 15th 
year as New Zealand’s largest indigenous 
broadcaster. As an important, alternative 
voice in New Zealand media, Māori 
Television continues to pave the way in 
elevating indigenous perspectives and 
highlighting the importance of a Māori 
world view within the broader New  
Zealand context.

This Annual Report sets out how, over the past year, 

Māori Television has delivered on our role in the 

revitalisation of Māori language and culture, as well  

as on our responsibility to taxpayers to be a fiscally 

responsible organisation, delivering value for money.

Change and uncertainty is affecting the media sector 

worldwide. Here in Aotearoa, Māori Television is 

navigating legislative constraints, rapidly changing 

audience expectations, low production budgets and 

ongoing technology developments.

Nowhere is this more evident than in the need to 

modernise our services for the digital age. A key focus 

of the Board has been how Māori Television can shift to 

a digital first approach: repositioning ourselves as the 

leading source of te reo Māori and Māori content  

in  places where our audiences are. This focus began  

to bear fruits this financial year.

Front and centre was our newsroom going digital first: 

bringing news to the people through all formats. For both 

speakers and non-speakers of te reo Māori, content has 

been maximised a number of ways, including through  

a dedicated online platform teaomaori.news, helping  

to reset the Māori news agenda. 

Modernisation has also bolstered our reach. The online, 

tailored content delivered an unexpected bump in our 

linear audience, with cumulative reach for the primetime 

episodes increasing 62% when compared with the 

previous period. We are also drawing in viewers further 

afield than ever before. Our content is being accessed 

from the likes of Australia, Fiji and French Polynesia, and 

as far afield as Mexico, Italy and Sweden.

Back home, Māori Television continues to uphold its 

commitment to working alongside our local communities 

supporting and covering the country's grassroots 

initiatives. We are proud of this service as it reflects what 

we stand for: the celebration of Māori success and telling 

the stories of our people. The organisation has worked 

hard to bring a digital first approach to this kaupapa, 

utilising the deployment of live streaming at local events.

Our organisation has also had to confront 

unprecedented change within the Māori media 

sector over the past year. A welcome, sector-wide, 

government-led review alongside simultaneous 

internal reorganisation, has allowed us to seize upon 

unexpected opportunities for change.

Of significance this past year was the appointment 

of our new Chief Executive, Shane Taurima. Shane 

has been pivotal in ensuring our organisation leads a 

dynamic response to sector review, while continuously 

striving to be the leading source of te reo Māori 

and Māori content. He brings a wealth of industry 

experience in radio and Television as well as an 

unwavering commitment to the development of Māori, 

te reo and our culture. He brings a steady hand to our 

waka during somewhat turbulent times. 

As we look forward to the coming year, the Board begins 

preparation for the only constant in broadcasting: 

change. While announcements around the future of the 

Māori media sector are inevitable, we remain focused 

on supporting the Senior Leadership to bring to life 

Māori Television’s long term strategy ensure we meet 

the milestones set out ahead to become a digital first, 

innovative platform for Māori creativity.

With people at the heart of everything we do, I would 

like to acknowledge two groups, whom without none of 

this would be possible.

First, my board colleagues; thank you for the ongoing 

contribution and commitment to this kaupapa. In 

particular I would like to acknowledge outgoing board 

member John Tamihere. Thank you for your three years 

of service as a leading advocate in Māori language 

revitalisation and for bringing your depth of knowledge 

and industry experience to our Board.

Secondly, to our staff: your unwavering commitment to 

te reo me ngā tikanga Māori does not go unnoticed. It 

is because of the continued enthusiasm each and every 

one of you show, that our organisation thrives and we 

continue to bring te reo me ngā tikanga Māori to the 

world.

Jamie Tuuta 

Chairman

"In a sector awash with change,  
Māori Television’s focus has remained  
the same: te kūaha ki te ao Māori."

Ko te manu kai i te miro nōna te ngahere,  
Ko te manu kai i te mātauranga, nōna te ao.

The bird that eats the miro berry owns the forest. 
The bird that feasts on knowledge owns the world.

CHAIRMAN'S 
REVIEW
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It is my privilege to present this report as 
Chief Executive of Māori Television. This 
year we celebrated our 15th anniversary, 
a chance to celebrate our successes and 
reflect upon how far we have come. Born 
from a long struggle to protect te reo me 
ngā tikanga Māori, the founding of Māori 
Television as a national broadcaster in 
2004 was a major milestone for Aotearoa 
New Zealand, met with much celebration.

As our organisation now changes into a new 
digital era, we acknowledge all those who have 
walked before us. The hard-fought achievements 
by our tīpuna in Māori broadcasting reminds us of 
why we exist.

This year has been full of meaningful growth and 

development across the organisation. The most 

notable being the introduction of Māori Television’s first 

Outcomes Framework: Te Anga Putanga 2019-2021.

Rather than just measure our activities or outputs, 

Te Anga Putanga lays out the outcomes we want to 

achieve over the coming years. This shift helps us to 

better understand our audiences and the outcomes 

we seek to achieve for them: are we looking beyond 

our viewer numbers and hours of te reo content and 

measuring the impact our investments are having? 

Are we truly contributing to Māori success through the 
Māori language and Māori culture? Te Anga Putanga, 
and its refreshed successor Te Huapae, provides a robust 
foundation from which we can test all these questions as 
we make our decisions.

Our organisation also conducted a health check on 
its own te reo Māori goals, with a renewed focus on 
empowering staff to embrace te reo Māori. We have 
rolled out organisation-wide te reo learning opportunities, 
while encouraging an inclusive environment where staff 
at all levels can use te reo Māori regardless of fluency. All 
departments have been proactively involved in a range 
of te reo initiatives to ensure te reo Māori is a living, 
breathing language within our organisation.

The continuation of a digital first approach remains 
a top priority for the organisation. We are focused on 
strengthening our position as a public service broadcaster 
that caters to all generations, including rangatahi who 
are leading the charge in new formats of video and audio 
consumption.

We have also focused on providing high quality, 
authentic Māori content that is in step with global trends, 
portraying a unique and real Māori perspective.

Looking forward to the coming year, we remain energised 
in supporting our partners on a range of initiatives that 
continue to enhance the place of te reo Māori in the 
lives of all New Zealanders. We also continue to work 
in partnership with Te Mātāwai and closely with Crown 
agencies to implement the Maihi Karauna (the Crown’s 
Māori language strategy) and the Maihi Māori Strategy.

While there has been general uplift in attitudes toward 

te reo me ngā tikanga across the motu, more can be 

done to capture this momentum and empower New 

Zealanders nationwide. With te reo Māori continuing 

to grow in prominence as our point of difference on 

the global stage, Māori Television is well positioned 

to embolden New Zealand’s embrace and enliven te 

reo me ngā tikanga Māori on the world stage. Our 

difference remains our greatest strength.

Only a few months into the role, I am impressed 
by the resilience of the Māori Television team. It 
is a huge challenge to retain composure and craft 
throughout the sector’s ongoing review.

My immediate focus remains on furthering 
culture and improving career progression at Māori 
Television. 

Staff have been emphatic in their support for 
increased opportunities to learn reo Māori and 
upskill their own craft to keep Māori Television 
abreast of global trends.

To our staff, I am committed to ensuring Māori 
Television supports your goals in the same manner 
you support the organisation. Thank you for 
being committed to serving our communities and 
upholding our purpose to make a positive impact 
for Aotearoa.

Shane Taurima
Chief Executive

"Our role is to promote and protect te reo 
me ngā tikanga Māori by telling great Māori 
stories in Māori ways."

Mā mua ka kite a muri, mā muri ka ora a mua.

Using the past to ensure the future thrives.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 
REPORT
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OUR OFFERINGS WHAT DRIVES  
MĀORI TELEVISION?

OUR VALUES

The words of Meringaroto of Te Aupōuri adorn the  
 walls of Whakaata Māori:

Hūtia te rito o te harakeke, kei hea te kōmako e kō e? 

Tirohia ki uta, tirohia ki tai 

Ui mai ki au, he aha te mea nui o te ao? 

Māku e kī atu, he tangata, he tangata, he tangata 

If you remove the centre shoot of flax 

Where will the bellbird be? 

Look ashore and out to sea 

If you ask me, what is the most important thing in the world? 

I will say, it is people, it is people, it is people.

This serves as a daily reminder of what we value the most – our people.

Our organisation works to achieve our vision in accordance with our values. 
Four values underpin our work: kia tika, kia pono, kia aroha, kia Māori. 

Kia tika (being professional and maintaining high standards)

We are guided by tikanga Māori and adapt to ensure a balance of tradition and 
modernity. Our content is fair. We treat people justly, pursuing all sides of the story, 
making decisions with our audience in mind. We produce high quality content, 
while balancing our books.

Kia pono (being truthful, honest and acting with integrity)

We are steadfast in our organisational reputation and pursue our purpose with 
vigour. We are a trustworthy organisation, bringing the best of ourselves to work  
at all times, producing content that is honest and authentic. We are committed  
to te ao Māori. 

Kia aroha (being respectful and empathetic)

We share and ignite a passion for our kaupapa. We care about our people, 
fostering a sense of belonging in the organisation. Kindness underpins our actions.

Kia Māori (maintaining and upholding core Māori values)

We support, celebrate and promote a unique Māori perspective. We are  
guided by tradition and we are willing to innovate and explore new horizons.

Māori Television creates and screens more locally made shows during prime time than 

the other free-to-air broadcasters.  We create bilingual programming across many genres 

including news and current affairs, entertainment and lifestyle, cultural and sporting events 

along with children’s programming.

556 46
HOURS OF LOCALLY 

MADE CONTENT
LOCALLY 

MADE SHOWS

263 HOURS OF FLUENT CONTENT, 110 HOURS OF SECOND LANGUAGE 
CONTENT & 183 HOURS OF RECEPTIVE CONTENT

1,192 HOURS OF LOCAL CONTENT SCREENED IN PRIME TIME IN 
2019, A 31 HOUR INCREASE ON THE PREVIOUS YEAR.
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Māori Television Channel Māori Television Video 
On Demand Platform

Māori Television Channel broadcasts programs that 

engage and inspire all New Zealanders to connect 

with te reo me ngā tikanga Māori. Audiences 

come to the Māori Television channel for a Māori 

perspective on global issues. On average we reach 

720,000 New Zealanders per week.

Our dual language website and mobile application 

provide audiences the ability to watch Māori 

Television content anywhere they want. We make 

available 5,572 hours of on demand content per 

year and serve content into New Zealand and 

Australia.

Te Reo Channel Te Ao Māori News Online Platform

Te Reo Channel provides 100% Māori language 

programming and includes the latest news and 

views, infotainment, chat shows, sport and children’s 

shows. Te Reo is the only channel in New Zealand to 

broadcast entirely in te reo Māori.

Te Ao is New Zealand’s leading Māori news provider, 

bringing audiences the latest news as it happens, 

anywhere, anytime, on any device. Te Ao Māori 

News is focused on delivering a more inclusive 

approach to Māori news by connecting directly to 

our communities.



SPOTLIGHT:  
TE HUAPAE
OUTCOMES FRAMEWORK

Māori Television plays a central role 
in revitalising te reo me ngā tikanga 
Māori and strengthening its place in our 
national identity – for Māori and for all 
New Zealanders. 

This is reflected in our legislation, Māori Television 

Service (Te Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi Māori) Act 2003, 

and Te Ture mō te Reo Māori 2016 (the Māori Language 

Act 2016).

We need to track our progress in working towards this 

kaupapa and use our data to better plan for the future.

This year we made the decision to shift to an outcomes 

approach – to better understand our audiences and the 

outcomes we seek to achieve for them.  

Our first Outcomes Framework: Te Anga Putanga 2019 – 

2021, provided a robust foundation from which we could 

test all our decisions.

Its updated successor, Te Huapae - Our Plan for 

Success, went one step further in setting out the 

outcomes we want to achieve over the coming years, by 

demonstrating how our vision aligns with the expected 

outcomes of our key partners.

15AR1914 AR19
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Our role is to connect people to  
te ao Māori by creating great Māori 
content that excites and inspires.  
The refreshed framework identifies  
key outcomes that we want to achieve  
for three core stakeholder groups:

1      OUR STAFF

We support all staff with language planning, learning  

and professional development, and embed tikanga  

into the way we work.

2      OUR AUDIENCE

We engage audiences so they feel inspired, excited  

and empowered to connect with te ao Māori, and 

including te reo me ngā tikanga Māori.

3      OUR PARTNERS

We enable partners to effectively play their part in 

revitalising te reo me ngā tikanga Māori, by providing  

te reo resources and helping them reach their audiences.

Te Huapae is Māori Television’s statement: 
It represents our vision, and the outcomes  
that we care about. 

OUR PLAN  
FOR SUCCESS

WE EXIST TO 
ADDRESS A NEED
Māori Television embodies the partnership established 

between Māori and the Crown through Te Tiriti o 

Waitangi to support the promotion of te reo Māori me 

ngā tikanga Māori through broadcasting.

Revitalising te reo Māori as a thriving language requires 

the Crown to work in partnership with iwi, Māori and 

Māori language communities and stakeholders, to work 

at both the national and community levels.

The partnership between the Crown and Māori is

embodied in Te Whare o Te Reo Mauri Ora and 

essentially has two arms Maihi Karauna and Maihi Māori:

•  The Maihi Karauna presents the Crown’s strategy 

for te reo Māori revitalisation at the national level. 

It is led by Te Taura Whiri i te Reo Māori

•  The Maihi Māori presents the te reo Māori strategy 

of iwi, Māori and Māori language communities 

and stakeholders, focusing on the community level. 

It is led by Te Mātāwai.

HOW WE RESPOND 
TO THIS NEED
Māori Television plays a unique role in supporting 

both the national and community level revitalisation 

strategies of the Maihi Karauna and Maihi Māori, 

respectively:

•  At the national level, we broadcast nationwide and 

online, influencing the status of te reo Māori and 

disseminating content to national audiences

•  At the community level, our content supports 

Māori to meet their own goals for te reo me 

ngā tikanga Māori, and supports parents who 

are raising their children in te reo, or want their 

children to feel connected with te ao Māori.

WE...
work to engage the next generation 
in our content and broadcasting – 
mokopuna, tamariki, rangatahi and 
their whānau – because they are 
critical to revitalisation.

support Māori and non-Māori to 
engage with and learn te reo me ngā 
tikanga Māori by connecting them 
to te ao Māori in a way that informs, 
entertains, and inspires them to learn 
more.

elevate the stories and perspectives 
of Māori so that they are heard and 
valued by all New Zealanders.

cater for the full spectrum of te reo 
Māori speakers; from those with no te 
reo Māori, to those who have te reo 
Māori as their first language.  Those 
who are raising  their kids in te reo, 
and sending their children to kōhanga 
or kura.

lead by example. We create a great 
work place that celebtrates and 
embeds te reo me ngā tikanga Māori. 
We inspire other organisations to do 
the same, and that builds capacity 
across the media industry.

16 AR19
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The big picture vision we are working 
towards is Māori are thriving:

• Te Ao Māori is thriving 
•  Tikanga Māori is thriving 
• Te Reo Māori is a thriving language 
•  Māori perspectives are valued by all 

New Zealanders

Through this, we contribute to the  
broader vision that all of New Zealand  
is thriving, because we’re here to  
connect all people to te ao Māori.

FIVE FOCUS AREAS:

1      STAFF
We support outcomes for our staff - We aim to lead by 

example, so we support all staff with language planning, 

learning and professional development. We embed 

tikanga into the way we work.

2      AUDIENCE
We support outcomes for our audiences - We engage 

audiences so they feel inspired, excited and empowered 

to connect with te ao Māori, and included in te reo me 

ngā tikanga Māori.

3      PARTNERS
We support outcomes for our diverse partners - We 

enable our partners to effectively play their part in 

revitalising te reo me ngā tikanga Māori.

4      CONTENT
Incorporating more authentic stories into our content, 

increasing audience and language engagement and 

making decisions based on qualitative and quantitative 

data insights.

5      PLATFORM
To provide our audience with te reo Māori me ngā 

tikanga Māori content anywhere and at any time.

OUTCOMES
We have short-term, medium-term and long-term 

outcomes which helps us to work towards our vision that 

Māori are thriving.

OUR VISION

1   Te reo Māori flourishes as a primary 
language of day to day use amongst staff

2   Staff meet their te reo Māori language 
goals

3   Māori Television is a place where great 
people want to work

4    Māori Television is seen and is active in the 
community and at events

5   Partner organisations want to work with us

6    Partners have greater access to te reo me 
ngā tikanga Māori content to support 
learning and revitalisation

7 Audiences value the Māori Television brand

8   Audiences can access Māori Television 
content across diverse platforms

9   Our content is engaging, entertaining and 
relevant

10   Māori audiences trust and feel ownership  
of Māori Television

11    Māori and non-Māori learn more about te 
ao Māori

12    Māori and non-Māori are inspired and 
enabled to learn te reo Māori

13    Non-Māori audiences have greater value  
for Māori stories and perspectives

14   Māori audiences feel a greater sense of 
belonging in te ao Māori

15  Te reo me ngā tikanga Māori is valued as  
a national part of New Zealand’s identity

16   Audiences increase their understanding 
of te reo Māori through watching Māori 
Television

17    Māori whānau feel supported in raising  
their tamariki in te reo Māori

HOW DO WE 
MEASURE THESE 
OUTCOMES? 
We use both quantitative and qualitative  
data through 10 data collection tools to  
measure our priority outcomes.

LOOKING FORWARD: 
To ensure the most effective implementation of Te 
Huapae - Our Plan for Success we are planning for the 
following in the coming year:

•  Share and test the updated Outcomes Framework 
with staff, partners and audiences;

•  Align existing data collection, analytics and 
audience research with the updated Outcomes 
Framework to ensure that existing work will enable 
Māori Television to track its progress against the 
Theory of Change;

• Refine the recommended measurement approach.

OUR 17 PRIORITY OUTCOMES ARE:

"We take our lead from the 
Government, who is shifting 
to an outcomes approach too. 
In 2019 it introduced its first 
Wellbeing Budget, as well as the 
Living Standards Framework. 
All over the world community 
organisations and government 
agencies are collecting better 
data on their outcomes to better 
understand their successes."

- Shane Taurima, Chief Executive
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GOVERNANCE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES 
EMPLOYER

GOVERNANCE AND 
ACCOUNTABILITY

GOVERNANCE

Māori Television is governed by a Board of 
seven non-executive directors. Three are 
appointed jointly by the Minister for Māori 
Development and the Minister of Finance, 
while Te Mātāwai appoints the remaining 
four.

The Board is responsible for setting the strategic 
direction of Māori Television and holds regular 
meetings to monitor progress towards the 
achievement of those strategic objectives and to 
ensure the affairs of Māori Television are being 
conducted in accordance with Board policies.

The Board’s governance responsibilities are 
defined in the Māori Television Service (Te Aratuku 
Whakaata Irirangi Māori) Act 2003, and include:

•  the annual completion of a Statement of Intent 
which is to be approved by the Minister for 
Māori Development, the Minister of Finance (the 
‘responsible Ministers’) and the Co-chairs of Te 
Mātāwai;

•  the annual completion of an Output Agreement 
which is to be agreed upon with the responsible 
Ministers;

•  the provision of quarterly reports against the 
Output Agreement to the responsible Ministers, 
then to the Co-chairs of Te Mātāwai;

•  the provision of an Annual Report to the 
responsible Ministers and to the Co-chairs  
of Te Mātāwai;

•  the delegation to the Chief Executive of 
responsibility for the efficient and effective 
administration of the day-to-day operations  
of Māori Television.

John Tamihere was a director of the Board in the 
period under review, up to and including 30 June 
2019. The appointment of Dr Reuben Collier, MNZM 
came into effect 1 July 2019.

A conflicts register is maintained for all Board 
Directors. A Director who is interested in a 
transaction, or proposed transaction of, or other 
matters relating to Māori Television, must disclose 
the nature of the interest to the Chair of the Board. 
The following profiles include general disclosures of 
interests given by Board members.

To ensure we provide the right content, in front of the right 

person, via the right platform, we must create content that 

delivers to the needs and wants of our audiences. This 

Annual Report sets out how we are working to become a 

digital first, innovative platform  

for Māori creativity.

21AR19
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JAMIE TUUTA
BOARD CHAIRMAN

Ngāti Mutunga, Ngāti Tama, 
Te Ati Awa, Ngāti Maru, 
Taranaki Tuturu 
Crown Appointment

Jamie is an experienced 
director and has held 
governance positions in the 
areas of iwi development, 
agribusiness, fishing, 
investment, health, housing, 
Māori development, tourism, 
philanthropy and education.  

He is the chair of Te Rūnanga 
o Ngāti Mutunga, Tourism 
New Zealand, Ka Uruora, 
Te Kahui Maru GP and the 
Taranaki Mounga Project and 
Venture Taranaki Trust. He is 
also a director of Moana Ltd 
and Taranaki Whanui Limited. 
Previously he held the role of 
Māori Trustee and CEO of Te 
Tumu Paeroa.  He was also 
the Chair of Te Ohu Kaimoana 
and was a director of Wools of 
New Zealand, Port Nicholson 
Fisheries Ltd, Taranaki 
Investment Management 
Ltd and New Plymouth PIF 
Guardians Ltd. 

WHETU FALA
DIRECTOR

Ngā Rauru, Ngāti Maniapoto, 
Ngāti Maru ki Taranaki, 
Samoa, and Rotuma 
Te Mātāwai Appointment

Whetu has extensive experience 
as a film and television director, 
producer, writer, editor and actor 
and is the station manager of 
AwaFM in Whanganui. 

Whetu is the owner and 
company director of Fala Media 
and is a board member of 
Ngā Taongā Sound & Vision 
Film Archives and the NZ Film 
Heritage Trust Te Puna Ataata. 
Whetu is a former board 
member of Te Pūtahi Pāoho 
Māori Television Electoral 
College (forerunner to Te 
Mātāwai), Screen Canterbury, 
and Women in Film & Television 
NZ. She is a former Deputy and 
Chairman of Ngā Aho Whakaari 
Māori Screen Guild.  

In 2019 she was awarded the 
Mana Wahine tohu by Women 
in Film and Television NZ and 
Wairoa Māori Film Festival 
in recognition of her work 
promoting Māori culture, te reo 
me ngā tikanga Māori and the 
welfare and stories of wāhine. 

MARU 
NIHONIHO
DIRECTOR
Te Whānau ā Apanui,  
Ngāti Porou, Ngāi Tahu 
Crown Appointment

Maru is the founder and 
managing director of the 
award winning company 
Metia Interactive in Auckland. 
Metia Interactive produces, 
designs and develops 
games and interactive 
digital applications across 
entertainment and  
educational platforms. 

Maru is one of the few 
female developers in Aotearoa 
New Zealand. In 2011, a 
game developed by Metia 
Interactive won a World 
Summit Award in the category 
e-Health and Environment. 
The game, SPARX, is 
an educational tool developed 
to help young people combat 
depression and anxiety. 

Maru has a master’s degree 
in technological futures, was 
awarded the New Zealand 
Order of Merit for her work in 
gaming and mental health,  
and was named the 2018  
Māori Entrepreneur of the 
Year.

PETER-LUCAS 
JONES
DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

Ngāti Kahu, Te Rārawa, Ngāi 
Takoto and Te Aupōuri 
Te Pūtahi Pāoho appointment

Peter-Lucas is the Chief 
Executive of Te Hiku Media, 
the award-winning iwi 
broadcasting organisation 
and iwi innovation hub 
based in Kaitaia. He has led 
Te Hiku Media to create a 
suite of natural language 
processing tools which enable 
the creation of new digital 
products and services that 
leverage te reo Māori speech 
recognition, speech to text 
system (audio transcription), 
text-to-speech (TTS), and 
other language tools. Peter-
Lucas is a highly proficient 
speaker of te reo Māori, the 
Chair of Te Whakaruruhau 
o Ngā Reo Irirangi Māori 
(National Iwi Radio Network) 
and a board member of Te 
Punaha Matatini, the Centre of 
Research Excellence hosted by 
Auckland University. 

KINGI KIRIONA
DIRECTOR

Ngāti Ruanui, Ngāti 
Kahungunu, Ngāti Apa 
Te Mātāwai Appointment

Kingi is a leader of Māori 
language and cultural 
development. He is also an 
orator, a kapa haka exponent, 
composer and broadcaster. 

Kingi is the founder and 
managing director of Tupu Ora 
Education and Development 
Ltd, which focuses on building 
Māori capability for iwi and 
public sector agencies. 

He has also been a Māori 
language consultant and 
presenter for TVNZ, Te Aho 
Productions, Kia Mau TV and 
Kia Ora FM radio.  

Kingi replaces Māori language 
advocate Piripi Walker. His 
appointment began in April 
2018 and is for three years.

DR REUBEN 
COLLIER
DIRECTOR
Ngāti Porou,  
Rereahu-Maniapoto
Te Mātāwai Appointment

Reuben has had an extensive 
career as a television producer 
and programme maker and 
was recently recognised 
with a MNZM for services to 
the television industry and 
to Māori. He founded Maui 
TV Productions in 2001 and 
has over the last 18 years 
developed this into an award-
winning national production 
house. He produced and 
directed the documentary 
‘Sciascia’ and the show ‘Kai 
Time on the Road’ and has 
worked on more than 450 
television episodes. An alumni 
of the University of Waikato 
and Te Whare Wānanga o 
Awanuiārangi, Reuben is a 
longstanding advocate for 
the revitalisation of te reo 
Māori. Reuben is the principal 
claimant and Trustee of the 
Treaty Claim Wai 630 for the 
Rereahu Iwi and a Trustee 
and Chairman of the Miringa 
Te Karaka Marae Trust.

GLENN 
HAWKINS
DIRECTOR

Ngāti Whakaue,  
Ngāti Maniapoto 
Crown Appointment

Glenn has an undergraduate 
degree and a master’s degree 
in finance from Waikato 
University and has been 
a Chartered Accountant 
for more than 20 years. In 
2005, he established GHA 
a Rotorua-based kaupapa 
Māori accounting and 
consulting firm.

Glenn is passionate about 
Māori business development 
and has a strong background 
in commerce and finance. He 
has extensive experience with 
Māori incorporations, Māori 
land trusts, Treaty-settlement 
entities, commercial 
enterprises, service providers 
and non-profit organisations.

Glenn has held governance 
roles with a range of 
commercial, charitable and 
tribal organisations and is 
the current Chairman of 
Life Skills for Life Trust and 
former Chairman of Whakaue 
Farming Ltd.
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SHANE 
TAURIMA
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Rongomaiwahine, Ngāti 
Kahungunu

Shane Taurima joined 
Māori Television as 
Deputy Chief Executive in 
September 2018 and was 
appointed Chief Executive 
in May 2019.

Shane has more than 25 
years’ experience across 
media and broadcasting 
including General 
Manager Māori and 
Pacific Programmes for 
Television New Zealand, 
Executive Producer of 
iconic programmes such 
as Te Karere, Waka Huia, 
Marae, Fresh and Tagata 
Pasifika. He started off 
his career in iwi radio and 
went on to manage the 
national Māori radio news 
service, Ruia Mai. 

STEPHANIE 
COOPER-POKA
DIRECTOR 
OF BUSINESS 
INNOVATION

Ngāti Maniapoto

Stephanie Cooper-Poka joined 
Māori Television in January 
2019. 

Stephanie holds a Bachelor 
of Business and a Graduate 
Diploma, with major in 
Accounting and Finance 
from Auckland University of 
Technology (AUT). 

Stephanie has over 10 years’ 
experience in finance with 
senior roles at Lion, Villa Maria 
and Smartfoods Limited.  

Most recently she was the 
Head of Finance and Treasury 
for Brightstar NZ. 

She is also a qualified 
Chartered Accountant and 
Registered Mentor with 
Chartered Accountants 
Australia & New Zealand.

DR HINUREWA 
POUTŪ
DIRECTOR OF TE REO 
MĀORI

Ngāti Rangi, Te Āti Haunui-a-
Pāpārangi, Ngāti Maniapoto

Dr Hinurewa Poutū joined 
Māori Television as Kaikōkiri 
Reo in January 2019. 

A qualified translator and 
experienced teacher,  
Dr Poutū has previously 
served as a Māori Language 
Commissioner with Te Taura 
Whiri i te Reo Māori (Māori 
Language Commission).

Dr Poutū is a graduate of 
Te Panekiretanga o te Reo 
(Institute of Excellence in the 
Māori Language). She holds a 
Doctorate of Philosophy (PhD) 
in Education from Massey 
University, graduating in 
2015. She is also a director of 
The Vodafone New Zealand 
Foundation Charitable Trust.

BRENDON 
MURPHY
ACTING  DIRECTOR 
OF TECHNOLOGY 
AND OPERATIONS 

Brendon Murphy started 
as Technology Manager 
at Māori Television in May 
2018 and was appointed 
Acting Director of 
Technology and  
Operations in July 2019. 

With over 20 years’ 
experience in broadcasting 
across television, radio 
and online; Brendon brings 
specialist expertise to the 
development of technology 
platforms and content 
delivery. 

In his previous role as Group 
Head of Broadcasting 
Services at MediaWorks, 
Brendon oversaw the 
technical implementation 
of a number of key business 
transformational projects, 
including the studio and 
facilities build for primetime 
show The Project.
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KEY BUSINESS  
AREAS

OUR PEOPLE
We want to empower all our staff to embrace te reo Māori. At the start of 2019  
we conducted a Māori language survey, which showed many staff felt 'whakamā'  
or lacked confidence to use te reo Māori.

Daily karakia - a new morning karakia 
format has been established, where each 
team takes turns at leading our karakia 
for the week. This has been an uplifting 
experience for many staff.

Teams are encouraged to take part in all elements 
of tikanga and kawa, including pōwhiri, whakatau, 
karakia and poroaki. When staff are working on 
location at marae, they are often called on to mihi 
and asked to speak at pōwhiri. In these situations, 
team members who are knowledgeable in te reo 
me ngā tikanga Māori assist others who may be 
at an earlier point in their reo journey. This has 
created a feeling of supported learning.

Language and cultural training opportunities 
have been provided for all staff, including regular 
onsite te reo Māori classes, full-day workshops and 
language activities such as our Weekly Patapatai 
- Reo Quiz.

To keep staff engaged in their learning, special 
events were held during Te Wiki o te Reo Māori. 
These included a Tākaro card game competition, 
Zumba in te reo Māori and participation in Hīkoia 
te Kōrero - the Māori language march in Manukau.

Now, our most recent language survey has 
revealed the positive results of this mahi. 

Staff have particularly praised the regular onsite 
classes and supportive nature of the teachers.
Team members say they feel positive, engaged 
and more comfortable in using te reo Māori.

"They have all given new life to our reo. 
Staff are totally engaged at all sorts of 
levels. People are thinking te reo all the 
time now. We all see that the skills come 
with practice. Now that we have a taste  
I think staff are very keen."

- Māori Television Staff Member

To ensure we maintain this momentum, a new 
Pou Whakahaere Kaupapa Reo / language 
activities coordinator role has been established. 
This will enhance and continue to build on the 
implementation of our strategy.

"It is inspiring to us and others to see our 
crew operating in a Māori way, and hear 
them speak te reo Māori while working".
- Tania Stiles, Studio and  
Field Operations ManagerTE REO MĀORI

Te reo me ngā tikanga Māori are the foundation 
of Māori Television. It is inherent in everything 
we do.

Our vision is for the Māori language and culture 
to thrive at Māori Television, with two key focus 
areas: our people and our content. Our Director 
of Te Reo Māori leads Mauri Ora, our new 
strategy for ensuring te reo me ngā tikanga 
Māori remain at the forefront of our mahi  
and contributing to the hauora (wellbeing)  
of Whakaata Māori. Kia rite, Kia mau, Kia ora!

At the start of the year, 75% of respondents to our language survey were not 
engaged in any Māori language classes. 

By organising the provision of regular onsite classes, we are aiming to have all 
our staff actively engaged in learning te reo Māori. 
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PLATFORM

As well as building knowledge, understanding and pride 

of te reo me ngā tikanga, Māori Television has the only 

newsroom in the world consistently delivering content in 

te reo Māori and English.

The demand for te reo Māori content across our platforms 

is ever-increasing and developing this quality content 

continues to be our priority. Our Reo team provides 

translations and subtitles for general programmes, social 

media posts and digital content. This year, we have 

focused on further building the capability and capacity of 

the Reo team, to ensure we have the skills and people to 

support te reo Māori content across all our platforms. 

A new structure has been put in place for the team and 

new Kaikōkiri Reo roles established for multiplatform 

translators and language advisors. The team has also 

worked on developing language quality assurance 

processes and support, to monitor and maintain a high 

quality of te reo Māori across all our content.

"The language used by our news team 
encompasses various dialects. Our Newsroom 
strives to provide quality te reo Māori content 
that is relaxed and familiar to the audience"

Lynette Amoroa, Head of News Planning

Māori Television has the only 
newsroom in the world that 
consistently delivers content in 
both te reo Māori and English.

This year has been full of meaningful changes and 

developments across our platform, with our digital first 

approach resulting in a significant increase in views of our 

content.STUDIO & FIELD 
OPERATIONS 
The Studio and Field Operations kaupapa is to 
provide crew and equipment resources to support 
the production of high quality content for Māori 
Television's platforms.  

With nearly 400 years collective experience in television production, the team 

of 20 consists of five craft groups – Camera, Sound, Make-Up, Automation 

Studio, and Administration. These groups continue to provide first-class support 

to the planning, set-up, and delivery, of on-air and online productions across 

all content genres, as well as events staged in the whare. Many of our staff 

have been with Māori Television since its earliest days, and their institutional 

knowledge is unparalleled. 

Outside of the whare the content ranged from shows such as Kai with Hera 

Te Kurapa, Hunt with Me, and Project Kōhanga, through to live coverage of 

events such as the Anzac Day Dawn Service at Auckland Museum, Polyfest, 

and the Matariki Awards.  Crew have relished getting out around the motu 

shooting current affairs stories for Te Ao with Moana.  They have experienced 

the manaakitanga of many marae whilst shooting for shows such as Haka at 

Home.  Perhaps the most rewarding thing about this mahi is the opportunity 

it provides to be out amongst  

te ao Māori, representing Māori Television, and making great content.

Inside the whare, all of the craft areas have regular input into the success 

of Te Ao.  The Automation Studio team in particular were instrumental in 

the transition from Te Kaea to Te Ao, as they drove the technical production 

aspects of the studio-based bulletin to ensure a successful launch.   They 

continue to support Te Ao as it develops, providing training and support to 

new staff in the newsroom as they learn the systems and technology of our 

digital first environment.  

The Studio and Field Operations team feel fortunate to have contributed 

to so much of Māori Television's programming in the past year, and look 

forward to the developing opportunities of the year ahead. 

This year has been full of meaningful changes and developments across  

our platform, with our digital first approach resulting in a significant 

increase  

Nearly 400 years 
of collective 
experience 
in television 
production that 
is fuelling our 
organisation 
through 
Māori Television’s 
Studio and 
Operations team.

OUR CONTENT
Across the organisation, our staff show a deep commitment to delivering relevant, 
effective, quality content that elevates the importance of te reo me ngā tikanga  
Māori in the lives of all New Zealanders. 

PLATFORM
Around the clock support from dedicated, 
highly-skilled in-house teams
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       WakaAma                                        Waitangi  ANZAC

Te Matatini                                                   FIBA                                                            Matariki

Our Media Operations team has worked on the delivery 
of several efficiency initiatives this year, to enhance staff 
interactions and streamline workflow. This has included 
relocating the Media Coordinator position to a hotdesk 
space in the Newsroom, enabling the Edit team to more 
efficiently interact with Te Ao Māori News.

A new and sustainable approach to film sound on the 
channel has also been established. To solve issues 
regarding sound quality, the team developed a new 
structure for film sound that would enhance the on-air 
quality and consistency. This has resulted in a robust, 
streamlined workflow and mitigated any complaints  
from viewers.

Looking ahead, the Media Operations team is planning 
to lead a cross-department training initiative for staff 
to improve communication and efficiency. The idea is to 
allow staff to gain a better understanding of the work 
that other teams do and how it contributes to the overall 
organisation. During this process we expect to identify 
pain points and gaps in processes, so teams can then work 
together to improve these areas.

             SUSO                                             Te Ao Māori News  Hunt with Me

Ride or Die                                                ASB Polyfest 

Over the year the team has delivered internal, external and co-productions, including:

MEDIA OPERATIONS
Working closely alongside our Studio and Field Operations team is the Media Operations 
team, which aims to consistently deliver content on-air that is fault free and on time.

The team works primarily in the post-production 
phase, after filming and capture of sound in the 
field or studio. Media Operations makes all media 
available for Māori Television and transmits linear 

content on both channels through Presentation. 
This content and other non-linear content is then 
available online also.

TECHNOLOGY
Our Technology team is the engine room 
sitting behind our platform. The team is 
made up of a variety of technical experts, 
responsible for all facets of technology, 
and the maintenance, installation and 
configuration of all equipment and 
software used at Māori Television. 

The team supports all staff and content creators to take 
Māori Television’s message and kaupapa to the world. 
Their mahi is fundamental to our operations and includes 
business as usual activities like unlocking user accounts 
and installing software, through to bigger technical jobs 
such as arranging video feeds for live Facebook streams 
and setting up remote news rooms for events like Te 
Matatini.

During the year the Technology team’s focus has been 
on stabilising Māori Television’s core systems. This has 
involved:

•   updating and maintaining all software to within one 
version of the most current release;

•   removing risk from key systems in order to ensure our 
operational availability;

•   upgrading old and unsupported hardware and 
software to enable new and modern workflows;

•   introducing simpler remote access and capability for 
our editors and camera staff in the field;

•    developing the Te Ao Māori news platform and 
website.

One of the biggest successes this year was the upgrade of 
our Production Assets Management System. Although this 
significant piece of work was happening in the background, 
its impact is key to almost every piece of content that 
comes through the whare at Māori Television.
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Audience is everything when you are a broadcaster. We understand that to achieve our vision and connect everyone  
to te Ao Māori, we need to create relevant Māori content that excites and inspires. Most importantly, we need people 
watching and digesting this content.

This year our audience segmentation work identified that we needed:

• flexibility in where content is published;

• more diversity in language content;

• to cater for Māori who are less culturally-connected.

These areas have been the focus for Māori Television during the year, along with our continued drive to engage  
more rangatahi.

Website – 68% of the viewers fall in the 
18-44 years age bracket

18-24 yrs 15%

25-34 yrs 30%

35-44 yrs 23%

45-54 yrs 16%

55-64 yrs 10%

65+ 2%

With one in four young New Zealanders (tamariki) now 
identifying as Māori, we have been working to make Māori 
news more relevant and appealing to younger audiences. 
Our core loyal audience remains adults in New Zealand 
aged 25+, but we are making good progress, with our new 
dissemination of news, we are seeing a steady increase of 
rangatahi across our social platforms.

The digital space is where we are consistently experiencing 
our biggest growth in audience numbers. 

Audience Stats for the year as at 30 June 2019

Social media posts 
can reach up to 1.88 
million people globally 
and in the case of this 
post 367,318 people 
liked, shared 
or commented.

Total Website Visits
8.1 million

Unique Visitors

Instagram Followers
22,159

Twitter followers
18,995

YouTube Subscribers 
7,928

Annual audience television 
reached (monthly ave.)

1.2 million3.6 million

Facebook Followers
330,334

CONTENT 
Ko te kaupapa te mātāmua 

AUDIENCE 

Audience is everything

The key to providing the right content, in front of the right person, via the right platform, is creating content that delivers to the 
needs and wants of our audiences. As Māori Television shifted to a digital first approach, we were able to take stock of whether 
we are providing the right kind of te reo Māori content. This year, all content creation areas (acquired, commissioned and in-
house programming) were refocused on programming that was broadly aligned with the following content areas:

• Rangatahi and Tamariki

• Entertainment and Comedy

•  Factual and Lifestyle

RANGATAHI
For our rangatahi we have a digital first imperative with a linear outcome. It is important to deliver uniquely curated 
rangatahi content through a te ao Māori lens that inspires, entertains and empowers young people worldwide.

Ahikāroa produced by Kura Productions Limited
Series 1, 20 episodes
Ahikāroa tells the story of three BFF’s - Smooch, Geo and Hemi, urban-raised Māori rangatahi 
who hack life for maximum fun. These friends break up, make up and rescue one another on 
the regular, against the backdrop of a new Māori reality. Ahikāroa is inspired and informed by 
rangatahi, for rangatahi and brings together some of New Zealand’s most talented creatives 
for this audacious and taboo-breaking drama.

The Ring Inz 2 produced by Enter the Dragon Limited
Series 1, 7 episodes
The colourful world of competitive kapa haka is the backdrop for this comedy/drama. Haka 
group Tūturu Whakamaua Kia Tina (Turuz) aren’t the best group in Aotearoa, in fact they’re 
pretty average. The Ring Inz captures all the conflict and aroha for this group of competitors 
trying to get it together for the national champs.

TAMARIKI
Te NūTube produced by Arataua Limited
13 x 9min episodes
First cousins Atareta and Te Haakura love to have fun and make videos together! Join them 
as they explore new places, talk with familiar faces, and compete against each other in this 
new series guaranteed to make you laugh. 

Haati Paati produced by Creative Cat Limited
13 x 9min episodes
Haati Paati follows a group of super excited kura kids on their journey to planning their 
dream party.  With a small budget and a cool theme, tamariki fine tune their financial and 
organisational skills, while learning how much it really takes to achieve tamariki party heaven.
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ENTERTAINMENT AND COMEDY
We provide a broad range of entertaining and engaging content for our audience, including movies, comedy, cooking 
shows and game shows. Acquisitions such as international movies and documentaries still bring in our largest 
consistent audiences and we use these to strategically place other programming and promotions throughout for our 
other local content.  

Local acquired films

International top acquired films

FACTUAL CONTENT
We commission broad factual content including premium documentary material for our loyal and typically older linear audience.  

The Negotiators produced by Tawera Production
7 x 26min episodes 
The Negotiators is a 7-episode documentary series funded by 
NZ On Air, which looks at treaty negotiations through the eyes of 
seven lead negotiators. Treaty settlements and claims have been 
a significant part of New Zealand race relations and politics since 
1975. Yet to most New Zealanders, including many Māori, the whole 
process has been shrouded in mystery and misunderstanding.

Haka at Home produced by Mako Media Limited
7 x 52min episodes
Haka at Home is a series that explores what it takes to be the best 
kapa haka in the world.  The series captures seven of the top kapa 
haka in the country on their home ground from the remote shores 
of the East Cape of the North Island to the bustling metropolis of 
Auckland.  Each rōpū share their sacrifices, their journeys and the 
stories behind their success.

LIFESTYLE CONTENT

Off the Grid with Pio produced by Scottie 
Productions Limited
8 x 26min episodes
Off the Grid is an informative and entertaining programme presented by 
Pio Terei. In each episode he hops on his electic bike to visit people all 
over Aotearoa living in a sustainable way off the grid. Pio’s warm manner 
and humour lets us really get to know some fascinating and passionate 
New Zealanders who choose to live off the grid.

Piri’s Tiki Tours produced by Pango Productions 
Ltd
13 x 26min episodes
Piri’s Tiki Tour is a unique, grassroots ‘catch ‘em and cook ‘em style series 
that highlights a wide range of activities. Piri takes us along for a ride 
as he travels around Aotearoa meeting hearty, local characters as they 
guide him through what they do best.  Diving, hunting, fishing and 
general foraging about the place.

Easy Eats produced by Pango Productions Limited
7 x 10 x 26min episodes
Easy Eats is a unique culinary experience presented by Hera Te Kurapa, 
where she creates a fine dining menu filled with mouth-watering dishes 
with ingredients that can be found in all regular households.

Reality Entertainment – The Koi Boys produced  
by Larf Productions Limited
7 x 26min episodes
The Koi Boys is a privileged look inside the inner workings of a band  
with three remarkable musicians Kevin Keepa, Ngahere “Nuz” Ngātai 
and Danny Faifai – uncensored and extremely authentic.

36,700
audience viewers

48,900 (Sunday)
audience viewers

23,800
audience viewers

46,900 (Sunday)#
audience viewers

60,400 (Whānau)
audience viewers
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
TE MATATINI KI TE AO 2019

Māori Television is a proud supporter of the world’s 
largest kapa haka competition, Te Matatini. Te 
Matatini ki te Ao 2019 was hosted in Te Whanganui-
a-Tara in February 2019. This biennial event 
exemplifies excellence in Māori Performing Arts and 

is fundamental to revitalising te reo me ngā tikanga 

Māori and showcasing Māori culture to the world. 

Our total audience reach across all platforms grew 

by 7% when compared with 2017.

375,567

TOTAL
2017

TOTAL
2019

462,346

607,300 587,800

20192017

Website

Linear

Reached Impressions

Users Pageviews

Database Ave Session

1.2M 264k24% 33%

50% 21mins

Linear 3%

ANZAC DAY COMMEMORATIONS

ANZAC Day Commemorations remain an integral 
part of Māori Television’s broadcasting tapestry, 
and it was a true privilege to have the exclusive 
broadcasting rights for the Auckland Dawn Service 
and Civic Service at Auckland War Memorial 
Museum in partnership with Auckland City Council.

Māori Television was the sole broadcaster of full 
day linear coverage with a total audience of over 
426,000 during the day. This is 30% higher than 
recorded in 2018 – an outstanding result considering 
television audiences continue to drop overall.

Our live broadcast coverage included the Auckland 
Dawn Service and the Auckland Civic Service at 
Auckland War Memorial Museum, and the Anzac 
Cove Dawn Service in Gallipoli, Turkey. The Auckland 
Civic Service was attended by a range of dignitaries 
including Prince William, the Duke of Cambridge, 
with highlights of our coverage shared in both 
national and international media.

In addition to this double digit growth, Māori audiences grew by 78% year on year, the Anzac day livestream 
was the most viewed website video with 4,200 Views and our Linear News Shows saw a 31% increase 
(Audience reach from 48K to 64K). 

207,805 121,0952018

210,600 216,0002019

0 100,000 200,000

Anzac Day Total Audience Reach YOY

300,000 400,000 500,000

All People 5+

Māori 5+
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The prestigious annual Matariki Awards recognises 
and celebrates Māori achievement across a range of 
disciplines. It’s an opportunity to acknowledge and 
honour those individuals and organisations whose 
passion, innovation and dedication are making a 
difference to our communities and our country. 
From achievement in sport and academia, through 
to contributions to arts and culture, the Matariki 
Awards aims to highlight and celebrate an outstanding 

commitment to kaupapa Māori, Aotearoa and the world.
Over 150 people attended this year’s awards, twenty-
four finalists across eight categories; one supreme award 
winner and an individual who has made an outstanding 
contribution to the wellbeing of the nation through their 
achievement was honoured.  The combined reach for the 
Matariki Awards was up by 41% when compared with the 
previous year.

101,000 35,0002018

68,000 21,000 120,0002019

0 50,000 100,000

Matariki Audience Reach

150,000 200,000 250,000

Digital

Linear

Social

12,000

LIVE BROADCAST HIGHLIGHTS
Livestreaming is a critical way our audiences connect with real time events 
as they unfold up and down the country. We are committed to livestreaming 
events of national and local importance to Māori and wider New Zealand 
that strengthen our national identity. Our livestream events account for 
approximately 1.8 million video views.

Te Matatini 2019

666,765
VIEWS

ASB Polyfest 2019

492,192
VIEWS

Waka Ama

315,764
VIEWS

Matariki Awards

15,000
VIEWS

Schick Secondary 
School Basketball

12,269
VIEWS

FIBA

2,952
VIEWS

Steven Adams
Invitational

2,603
VIEWS

Our audience loves live 
and local content that 
promotes Māori stories 

and success.
Callie Schaumkel, Head of 

Content Creation 

NGĀ WHETŪ O MATARIKI AWARDS 2019
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This decision was part of the organisation’s 
move toward a digital-first media 
organisation.

The change was arguably the most significant in Māori 

Television's history, positioning our news service as an efficient, 

cost-effective and sustainable operation, flexible enough to 

take advantage of new business opportunities.

In June we soft launched our teaomaori.news platform, a 

standalone web presence positioned as a leading Māori 

news provider. Te Ao Māori News is a visually driven space to 

consume Māori news with simplified layouts, easier search 

function, overhauled home for reporters, and social embedding 

within articles.  

The content generated delivers an outlook into Te Ao Māori 

from people who live and breathe te reo me ōna tikanga every 

day of their lives. 

The platform’s functionality continues to be developed and it’s 

prominence as a key Māori Television offering has continued 

to grow: our organic audience on Facebook has risen to more 

than 170,000 followers.

New online and linear content shows its popularity and 

effectiveness.  It is reflecting clearly in the strong analytics and 

ratings.

Our news is for speakers and non-speakers of te reo Māori.  
It promotes our people, our voices and our stories.  

This year we saw a 
57% increase in 
audience engagement 
in linear content and 
32% increase in 
online content when 
compared with the 
previous financial year. 
This is a combined 
increase in reach of 
36%

NEWS AND CURRENT AFFAIRS
Māori Television enjoys engaged audiences across a range of news and current affairs 
offerings. In November 2018 we announced the amalgamation of four news and current 
affairs shows to one new brand. Kawekōrero, Native Affairs, Rereātea and Te Kāea were  
drawn together to create our very own Māori media hub: Te Ao Māori News.

41AR1940 AR19



In a continuing focus on our local communities, senior reporters like Piripi Taylor, Tema Hemi, 
Kereama Wright, Te Kuru o te Marama Dewes and Heta Gardiner are our kanohi kitea in 
the regions, hui ā-motu, tangihanga, Parliament and internationally. Throughout the year 
many travelled to cover a variety of grassroots initiatives, and investigated news outside the 
mainstream agenda to provide a voice to Māori issues.

We turn up to the events that matter to our people: 
we cover their stories in their communities
Lynette Amoroa, Head of News Planning

PUTTING COMMUNITY NEWS 

FRONT AND CENTRE
As well as a new, audience-centric news platform 
in the form of Te Ao Māori News, this year we 
also launched Te Ao with Moana, a new, weekly 
current affairs show that examines national and 
international stories through a Māori lens.

The current affairs programme, fronted by Moana 
Maniapoto, provides an insight and intuitive 
approach to kaupapa Māori that cannot be  
found anywhere else.

Our point of difference was putting Moana in the 
communities to hear and experience the stories 
first-hand. Moana gives a voice and face to those 
who not only influence our lives, but also to those 
affected by decisions being made on their behalf.

In its first month of launch, Te Ao with Moana 
showed an immediate audience growth on 
both linear and digital, rising from 33,000 
to 63,000 viewers in comparison to Native 
Affairs for the similar period last year. 
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As the way in which our audience consumes content rapidly evolves, the Sales and Marketing 
team works to keep us ahead of the curve. 

Our team works closely with content creators 
and commercial partners to drive innovative and 
disruptive activity to engage our audience and give 
them fresh brand experiences with Māori Television.

Our core goals: 
• Connect more rangatahi with Māori Television 

content 

• Grow the digital presence and consumption of 
Māori Television content

• Support and inspire all people with an interest 
in te reo Māori me ngā tikanga Māori

What our audience say:

Our Brand Results – Net 
Promoter Score Research 
Conducted by Customer 
Monitor Sept 2018
Achieving excellent engagement 
rates with our content across our 
social media platforms – and our 
most recent brand survey shows 
improvements in net promoter score 
across all priority target audiences.

Haka at Home Fan

Ring Inz Fan

Negotiators Fan

35% 36% 29%

8% 30% 62%

17% 33% 49%

23% 23% 54%

23% 32% 45%

28% 33% 39%

29% 38% 33%

40% 37% 23%

44% 37% 19%

13% 68%18%

-6

+54

+32

+31

+21

+11

-6

+4

-617

-26

Total (n=648)

Māori Fluent Speaker (n=38)

Loyal Viewers (n=97)

Rangatahi Viewers (n=87)

Rangatahi Māori (n=35)

All Māori (n=173)

Māori 50+ (n=54)

Urban Professionals (n=249)

Non-Loyals (n=551)

Rangatahi Pakeha (n=27)

Detractors (0-6) Passive (7-8) Promoters (9-10)

NPS
SCORE

This financial year has been one of reinvention for the sales offering at Māori Television.  
The team has focused on forming Māori engagement strategies and opening the gateway  
of te ao Māori to more corporates.

BRAND AND MARKETING
To grow, build and enhance Māori Television’s brand

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIPS
Forging new sales solutions through innovation and integration.

As a marketing team we try and  
show the diversity of content we 
have on offer, finding innovative 
and fresh ways of engaging and 
inspiring our audience.
Keeley Sander, 
Head of Audience Engagement
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CORPORATE FINANCE
Enhancing our reputation as a fiscally responsible organisation

We continue to work diligently to enhance our reputation 
as a fiscally responsible organisation, operating a strong 
financial management system that ensures we are 
financially prudent. As a Crown funded organisation 
with ultimate responsibility for taxpayer funds, we 
acknowledge our duty to uphold the utmost integrity 
across our financial processes at all times.

Our compact and efficient Finance and Administration 
team provides finance, contracts and corporate services 
support across our organisation. Improving reporting 
and continuously executing profitability improvement 
opportunities has been a key priority for the team this 
year. We conducted a recalibration of our baseline 
priorities, which included reviews to streamline the 

operations of the finance department in line with best 
practice. 

Given our fixed funding environment, we have remained 
prudent in the use of the organisation’s finances, to 
ensure a healthy liquidity ratio. Staff have become 
more proactive in identifying and executing profitability 
improvement opportunities, cashflow forecasting and 
identifying risks regarding funding, budgets and costs,  
at the earliest opportunity.

The team now reports on Key Performance Indicators, 
ensuring that outputs are being delivered as per our 
agreements. They ensure we are tax compliant, make 
payments to our suppliers on time and receive funding  
on time. 

Despite Māori Television’s substantial increased delivery 
in broadcasting outputs since 2004 and a recent 
transformation to an outcomes-focused organisation, the 
Crown’s contribution to baseline operational expenses has 
remained static since 2008. Operating in this extremely 
challenging funding environment means we continue to 
work strategically, making decisions to manage ongoing 
cost pressures.

We are actively exploring other revenue streams to 
improve our financial sustainability. Opportunities such 
as sub-leasing have been identified as a way to further 
reduce the net deficit. Longer term, Māori Television is 
projecting a loss of $1.485 million per year for the next 
three financial years, as per the Statement of Intent 
2019–2022.

Highlights this year include:
• the review and revision of all Māori  

Television’s policies

• actively worked to resolve all prior year  
Audit NZ recommendations

• introduced digitised annual disclosure forms

• enhanced the budget process by partnering with 
budget managers in budget preparation as well 
as introducing monthly cost review hui

• focused on improving our internal controls.

New initiatives introduced  
this year include:

• moving to a paperless office

• introducing an automated accounts  
payable system

• development of an automated Purchase  
Order system

• improved communication process with budget 
managers to ensure more accurate budgeting  
and forecasting.

This year we reduced our net deficit from $2 million outlined in 
the 2018/19 Statement of Intent to $1.7 million, resulting in a 
favourable variance of $300,000.

Looking ahead the Finance and Administration team will maintain its new reporting priorities, as well as review 
a range of legacy systems, including our existing management information system and Enterprise Resource 
Planning (ERP) database.

PARTNERSHIPS
Nāu te rourou, nāku te rourou, ka ora ai te iwi
With your food basket and my food basket the people will thrive

We believe in actively sharing information to inspire 
others, and we seek to work collaboratively with 
partners and stakeholders wherever possible. We 
take pride in showing external parties around our 
facility, explaining the kaupapa – what we do and 
why.

Our staff are active participants in our wider 
industry and many attend industry events to 
support our suppliers and stakeholders.

Highlights this year include:
• attending a MediaTech conference at the 

Aotea Centre

• being introduced to the NZ Media 
Technology Forum

• regular Maihi Karauna partner meetings 
on the Shared Research Agenda and 
Maihi Karauna national language strategy 
implementation

• participating in the Māori Media Sector shift 
wānanga with Te Whare o te Reo Mauri Ora 
partners.

This year we also hosted the Raranga Tahi workshop 
in partnership with Te Taura Whiri i te Reo Māori, Te 
Māngai Pāho, Te Whare o te Reo Mauri Ora partners 
and Te Mātāwai.

Grassroots partnerships
When out in the field our staff strive to be 
accommodating to others and share practical 
advice, crew and equipment. For example, this year 
we supported Te Hiku Media with its livestream 
coverage of the tangihanga of Tā Hekenukumai 
Puhipi’s ONZM, MBE. As well as offering our support 
through crew and equipment, we were able to 
provide practical advice and training to the Te Hiku 
Media crew.

New partnerships fostered this year include:

• ongoing support with TVNZ facilities and 
crew in the production of Te Ao with Moana 
at their studio;

• freelance crew recommendations with  
Radio New Zealand;

• working with Auckland Tourism, Events and 
Economic Development (ATEED) to assist in 
the expansion of the number of production 
studios available in Tāmaki Makaurau.

Looking ahead we will begin to advance our new 
and growing relationships. Many have expressed 
a strong interest in working collaboratively with 
Māori Television, including a number of government 
departments, educational institutes, iwi radio and 
other organisations.

I just wanted to thank you all so so 
much for taking a punt on us and 
our sport. We had a room full of 
delegates, competitors and fans at 
the national awards ceremony held 
at the Trust Arena and when I gave 
my speech I left the best to last and 
thanked Māori Television for bringing 
speedway onto New Zealand TV 
screens. This was met with a standing 
ovation

Jason Gutteridge,

The Pits TV
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RANGATAHI
Ka hao te rangatahi
Embracing the next generation

Our rangatahi are our taonga and our future. With 
more than a quarter of the nation’s tamariki now 
identifying as Māori, Māori Television has begun the 
active development of content targeted specifically 
at youth, and leading the way in giving them a space 
where they feel their whakaaro is worthy.

Rangatahi audience behaviours show they have a vast appetite for news. 

From Ngā Manu Kōrero, to youth advocates changing mindsets around 

participation in local body elections, to stories around young Māori 

achieving major success in sports and the arts.

We are proud to be the first New Zealand newsroom to have a space 

dedicated to rangatahi (youth). Te Ao Rangatahi provides a news platform 

for rangatahi to use their voice around social, political and community 

issues. It is a space where they are free to speak their minds and own their 

intelligence. We are working to inspire many who had no interest in te ao 

Māori, to build and develop an interest in their Māoritanga.

Inside the organisation we are also working to expand the range of young 

voices in our newsroom, making rangatahi perspectives a natural part of 

our editorial focus.

We appointed Te Ao Māori News’ youngest reporter – D’Angelo Martin – 

who at 20 years old uses social media and online channels with natural 

ease, to encourage rangatahi engagement across our platforms. The senior 

editorial team is utilising in-house rangatahi capability to help encourage 

kaupapa rangatahi perspectives. The entire team often seeks out a 

rangatahi perspective on our news stories and news content. 

We have also begun to reach out to 
rangatahi organisations and external 
partners, to explore new ways we can 
welcome our community into our whare.

Our HR team leads the delivery of rangatahi tours of the 

whare, which often is their first introduction into the world 

of television. While demonstrating the mahi undertaken 

in the studio, control room, or sharing stories about being 

on location, we are able to encourage rangatahi who are 

interested in a potential career within television or media. 

It’s gratifying to discuss their possible futures while 

actively demonstrating the vision and values of Māori 

Television.

We have welcomed over 250 rangatahi on site this year, 

hosting kura kaupapa Māori, mainstream schools and 

delivering a number of shared events with our partners. 

Our Director of Te Reo Māori has leveraged a wide range 

of existing relationships with local Wharekura, resulting in 

more frequent visits and engagements. 

We developed work experience opportunities for 

rangatahi this past year to help young people get a 

foot in the door and learn through doing in our unique 

environment. We currently have rangatahi interns gaining 

experience in various teams across the organisation.
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OUTPUTS
OUTPUT ACHIEVEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

KEY OUTPUTS 2018-2019

2019 
Actual

Key Outputs Total 
Māori 

Television 
Channel

Te Reo 
Channel Online

Broadcast Hours 9,867 6,191 3,675 5,572
Note 1

Māori Language content – 
across all broadcast hours 
(% of spoken language)

72% 57% 97% Bilingual 
Website

Māori Language content 
– Prime time hours 17:30 
– 23:30 (% of spoken 
content)

72% 50% 97% N/A

Te Reo Māori Language 
Quality Assurance
Note 2

4.59

Māori Language Learning 
Hours (Programme Hours)

1,971 1,426 545
Note 1

Content for Young People 
(Programme Hours)

2,384 1,564 821
Note 1

2019 
Target

Total 
Māori 

Television 
Channel

Te Reo 
Channel Online

7,900 5,700 2,200 1,400
Note 1

70% 51% 95% Bilingual 
Website

70% 51% 95% N/A

4.0

1,600 1,300 300
Note 1

1,350 1,050 300
Note 1

Freeview 
Terrestrial

Freeview 
Terrestrial

Available via 
online and 
broadband 
services

Freeview 
Satellite

Freeview 
Satellite

Available by 
connected 
mobile 
devices

Sky Sky Freeview 
Plus HbbTV

Vodafone TV Social Media

Transmission

Platforms

Freeview 
Terrestrial

Freeview 
Terrestrial

Available via 
online and 
broadband 
services

Freeview 
Satellite

Freeview 
Satellite

Available by 
connected 
mobile 
devices

Sky Sky

Vodafone TV Social Media

Note 1: Hours of programme content available at any time for on-demand viewing.

Note 2: 1 = very poor, 2 = poor, 3 = good, 4 = very good, 5 = excellent

2018 
Actual

Key Outputs Total 
Māori 

Television 
Channel

Te Reo 
Channel Online

Broadcast Hours 9,326 6,123 3,203 4,995
Note 1

Māori Language content – across 
all broadcast hours (% of spoken 
language)

72% 59% 97% Bilingual 
Website

Māori Language content – Prime 
time hours 17:30 – 23:30 (% of 
spoken content)

72% 51% 95% N/A

Te Reo Māori Language Quality 
Assurance
Note 2

3.99

Māori Language Learning Hours 
(Programme Hours)

2,150 1,611 539
Note 1

Content for Young People 
(Programme Hours)

2,077 1,421 656
Note 1

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS AS DEFINED 
BY THE STATEMENT OF INTENT.

Transmission

Platforms

Note 1: Hours of programme content available at any time for on-demand viewing.

Note 2: 1 = very poor, 2 = poor, 3 = good, 4 = very good, 5 = excellent

Freeview 
Terrestrial

Freeview 
Terrestrial

Available via 
online and 
broadband 
services

Freeview 
Satellite

Freeview 
Satellite

Available by 
connected 
mobile 
devices

Sky Sky Freeview 
Plus HbbTV

Vodafone TV Social Media



ORGANISATIONAL 
HEALTH
Te amorangi ki mua, te hāpai ō ki muri
The leader at the front and the workers behind the scenes

At the heart of Māori Television is people. This means the wellbeing of all staff is vital to our day to day 
operations. We have a dedicated in-house Human Resources team that looks after training and development, 
employment relations, job sizing, recruitment, and payroll.

Of significance during the year was the successful implementation of our Datacom payroll change. We have 
seen enthusiastic uptake among staff with the online and app-based services the payroll system offers.  
Staff now have the convenience of being able to check their payslips and make leave requests easily online.

Other highlights this year included:
• Revamp of our Whakamana Performance Appraisal system

• Review of remuneration for all staff

• Focus on all staff implementing personal development plans

• Refresh of all HR policies

• Onsite leadership training to all new leaders

• Implementation of a regular staff awards and recognition system.

All refreshed HR policies have been made 
accessible on our intranet - Te Aka Kūmara  
- and can be accessed quickly and easily.

We are passionate about providing a strong foundation 
for our people to succeed

Stephanie Cooper-Poka,
Director of Business Innovation
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OUR PEOPLE METRICS
This year, one of our most significant priorities has been to ensure Māori Television is a great place to work. This has 
meant wide ranging organisational realignment, professional development reviews, close consultation with staff and the 
completion of a te reo Māori health check across the organisation as a whole.

Staff were surveyed in early June to gather baseline insights across three key areas:

STAFF DEVELOPMENT TE REO TECHNOLOGY

INSIGHTS INSIGHTS INSIGHTS

Staff are proud members of their 
teams, understand their role as it 
relates to the overarching goals 
of Māori Television and what is 
required of them to contribute to 
business success.

While staff feel culturally safe 
in our te reo and tikanga Māori 
environment, many would 
like additional support in the 
development of their te reo Māori 
skills.

Staff are eager for more regular 
training and development 
conversations with Managers, 
and ensuring their development 
appropriately aligns with their 
chosen career path.

Five staff identified te reo Māori as 
their first language, with a further 
fifteen considering te reo Māori and 
English equally their first languages.

Staff were asked to identify their 
level of speaking ability and a 
quarter of respondents identified 
as being a beginner in te reo 
Māori. A lack of confidence was 
common, with many respondents 
feeling whakamā  – sometimes 
afraid – that they may ‘get it wrong’ 
speaking te reo Māori.

Three quarters of staff were not 
enrolled in any Māori language 
learning course.

The majority of staff feel they 
do have the tools they require to 
carry out their mahi, and they feel 
competent with their handle on 
corporate functions such as email, 
and word processing.

Staff have identified some systems 
that require a round of refresher 
training: these primarily sit within 
the broadcast and digital domains.

Nearly 80% of staff are happy with 
the support they receive from the 
technology teams.

The number one priority for the 
majority of all staff is the ability to 
work remotely.

Following the survey, the actions put in place were:

A series of follow up staff engagement surveys are planned for Q2 of the coming year to track our progress.

Full-time equivalent (FTE) employees
As at 30 June 2019, Māori Television has a total staff base of 124 full time employees and a number of 
contractors.

Permanent new starters and departures
As at 30 June 2019, there were 26 permanent, full-time roles in the active recruitment phase.

STAFF DEVELOPMENT 
ACTIONS

TE REO ACTIONS TECHNOLOGY ACTIONS

Align individual and team goals 
to the achievement of our 
Outcomes Framework through the 
Whakatutuki action plan.

Continue staff training for teams 
seeking greater focus and align 
specialised coaching and mentoring 
for both staff and managers.

Further refine our induction & 
incubation plans for all staff.

Develop succession planning 
framework that encourages 
clear career pathways at Māori 
Television.

Establish regular onsite reo classes 
and workshops to cater to the wide 
range of language abilities.

More social activities including 
games, quizzes and workouts in te 
reo Māori.

Begin waiata and kapa haka 
practices

Look at hosting Noho marae – an 
overnight marae stay.

Explore Te Tiriti o Waitangi 
workshops.

Ensure our device pool is 
maintained and kept current, by 
regular benchmarking.

Establish key refresher training 
opportunities for staff in the priority 
areas identified by staff.

Begin investigating what 
technology requirements are 
needed to support a Flexible 
Working Arrangements policy.

HEALTH AND SAFETY
Māori Television is committed to fostering a positive safety culture and ensuring the health and safety of all 
our employees, contractors, and members of the public who may be affected by our work.
As part of this commitment, our HR team runs bi-monthly health and safety hui to ensure we are maintaining 
our standards, meeting all our obligations, and detecting any risks early on. This is a regular opportunity to 
report on remedies actioned, and to raise any new risks that have been identified.
An external audit of our organisational wide health and safety policies and guidelines was completed this 
year. We received confirmation that our practices are fit for purpose.
Training of our health and safety committee has also been a priority to ensure the safety of our staff. Leaders 
participated in workshop training on the HR policies this year, and resources such as desktop flip charts and 
policy summaries were developed to support learning.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES EMPLOYER
Māori Television is tasked with contributing to the protection and promotion of te reo Māori me nga tikanga 
Māori through the provision of a high quality, cost effective television service that informs, educates and 
entertains viewers and enriches New Zealand’s society, culture and heritage.
We are an Equal Opportunities Employer (EEO) where craft skill is the key decider in employment processing.
Māori Television has policies and practices in place to ensure it is a good employer, providing a positive, 
supportive working environment that values diversity and provides equal employment opportunities.
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LEADERSHIP TEAM
Alongside Te Pae Urungi (Leadership Team), Te Apārangi (Management Team)
is responsible for day-to-day operations of all teams at Māori Television.

CALLIE SCHAUMKEL
HEAD OF CONTENT CREATION
NGĀPUHI, NGĀTI KAHU

TANIA STILES
STUDIO AND FIELD OPERATIONS
NZ BORN OF ENGLISH & SAMOAN DESCENT

HOANI SMITH
MEDIA OPERATIONS MANAGER
NGĀTI KAHUNGUNU, NGĀTI RAKAIPAAKA

LYNETTE AMOROA
HEAD OF NEWS PLANNING
NGĀI TŪHOE

KEELEY SANDER
HEAD OF AUDIENCE ENGAGEMENT

TAIHA MOLYNEUX
HEAD OF DAILY NEWS
NGĀI TŪHOE, NGĀTI KAHUNGUNU

SUNIL ACHARYA
FINANCE MANAGER

EVA MAHARA
REO TEAM MANAGER
NGĀTI TE WEHI, WAIKATO
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

• Statement of Responsibility

• Independent Auditor’s Report

• Statement of Performance

• Statement of Comprehensive Revenue & Expense

• Statement of Changes in Equity

• Statement of Financial Position

• Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements
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STATEMENT OF 
RESPONSIBILITY
For the year ended 30 June 2019

The Board and management of the Māori Television Service accept 
responsibility for the preparation of the Financial Statements and Statement 
of Service Performance and the judgements used in them. 

The Board and management of the Māori Television Service accept 
responsibility for establishing and maintaining a system of internal control 
designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of 
financial and non-financial reporting. 

In the opinion of the Board and management of the Māori Television Service, 
the Financial Statements and the Statement of Service Performance for the 
year ended 30 June 2019 fairly reflect the financial position and operations of 
the Māori Television Service.

JAMIE TUUTA
Chairman
25 October 2019

SHANE TAURIMA
Chief Executive
25 October 2019
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

To the readers of Māori Television Service  
financial statements and performance information for the year ended 30 June 2019 
 

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Māori Television Service (the Service). The Auditor-General has 
appointed me, Karen MacKenzie, using the staff and resources of Audit New Zealand, to carry out the 
audit of the financial statements and the performance information of the Service on his behalf.  

Opinion  

We have audited: 

• the financial statements of the Service on pages 68 to 92 , that comprise the statement of 
financial position as at 30 June 2019, the statement of comprehensive revenue and 
expenses, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended 
on that date and the notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information; and 

• the performance information of the Service on pages 50 to 51 and 66 to 67. 

In our opinion: 

• the financial statements of the Service on pages 68 to 92: 

¡ present fairly, in all material respects: 

• its financial position as at 30 June 2019; and 

• its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and 

¡ comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance 
with Public Benefit Entity Reporting Standards; and 

• the performance information on pages 50 to 51 and 66 to 67.: 

¡ presents fairly, in all material respects, the Service’s performance for the year 
ended 30 June 2019, including for each class of reportable outputs: 

• its standards of delivery performance achieved as compared with 
forecasts included in the statement of intent for the financial year; and 

• its actual revenue and output expenses as compared with the forecasts 
included in the statement of intent for the financial year; and 

¡ complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand. 

Our audit was completed on 31 October 2019. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed. 

The basis for our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board 
and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements and the performance information, we 
comment on other information, and we explain our independence. 

Basis for our opinion 

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which 
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing 
(New Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor 
section of our report. 

We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial statements and the performance 
information 

The Board is responsible on behalf of the Service for preparing financial statements and performance 
information that are fairly presented and comply with generally accepted accounting practice in 
New Zealand. The Board is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to 
enable it to prepare financial statements and performance information that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the financial statements and the performance information, the Board is responsible on 
behalf of the Service for assessing the Service’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board is 
also responsible for disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting, unless there is an intention to merge or to terminate the activities of the 
Service, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board’s responsibilities arise from the Māori Television Service (Te Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi 
Māori) Act 2003. 

Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements and the 
performance information 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and the 
performance information, as a whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried out in 
accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT
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and can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of readers, taken on the 
basis of these financial statements and the performance information. 

For the budget information reported in the financial statements and the performance information, 
our procedures were limited to checking that the information agreed to the Service’s statement of 
intent. 

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial 
statements and the performance information.  

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also: 

• We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and 
the performance information, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Service’s internal control. 

• We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board. 

• We evaluate the appropriateness of the reported performance information within the 
Service’s framework for reporting its performance. 

• We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by 
the Board and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Service’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements and the performance information or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Service to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

• We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements and 
the performance information, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements and the performance information represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit.  

Our responsibilities arise from the Public Audit Act 2001. 

Other information 

The Board is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included on pages 6 to 49, 53 to 57, and 61 but does not include the financial statements and the 
performance information, and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements and the performance information does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements and the performance information, our 
responsibility is to read the other information. In doing so, we consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the performance information 
or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on 
our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Independence 

We are independent of the Service in accordance with the independence requirements of the 
Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of 
Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised): Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by 
the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.   

Other than in our capacity as auditor, we have no relationship with, or interests, in the Service.  

 

Karen MacKenzie 
Audit New Zealand 
On behalf of the Auditor-General 
Auckland, New Zealand  



NON-DEPARTMENTAL OUTPUT CLASS
Māori Television receives operational funding of $19.264 million from Vote Māori Development. 

The Minister for Māori Development purchases this class of outputs from Māori Television to:

•  enable Māori Television to meet its statutory functions, including to contribute to the protection 
and promotion of te reo me ōna tikanga through the provision, in te reo Māori and English, of a 
high quality, cost effective television service that informs, educates and entertains viewers, and 
enriches New Zealand’s society, culture and heritage;

• pursue the outcomes in its 2018-2021 Statement of Intent;

•  support the operational costs of Māori Television; and

•  purchase and produce programmes to be broadcast on Māori Television.

Māori Television delivers two outputs through this output class. A description, the cost and performance 
measures for each output are described below (actual performance shown in italics):

Additional performance information (i.e. the outputs delivered against the Output Pan agreed between the 
Minister of Finance and Minister for Māori Development and Māori Television) is provided on pages 50 and 
51 of this annual report. 

OUTPUT 1 - TELEVISION SERVICE OPERATIONS

Note 1: The target of 7,900 hours is as per the Statement of Intent. It differs slightly from the 
target set in the Estimates of Appropriations of 7,100 hours.

DESCRIPTION PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Support the operational costs of Māori 
Television to meet its statutory functions.

TARGET

Broadcast a minimum of 7,900 hours of 
programming for the year (Note 1).  

ACTUAL

Māori Television broadcast a total 9,867 
hours (2018: 9,326 hours) during the year. 

COST 2019 Actual:  $15.053 million 

2019 Budget: $15.020 million

2018 Actual:  $15.488 million

OUTPUT 2 – TRANSMISSION COVERAGE

DESCRIPTION PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Provide broadcast services that are 
technically available throughout New 
Zealand via free to air digital terrestrial and 
digital satellite transmission.

TARGET
Provide free-to-air transmission to at least 
87% of New Zealand’s population via free-
to-air digital terrestrial and to 100% of New 
Zealand via free-to-air digital satellite.

ACTUAL
Māori Television Channel: 

• Digital satellite 100% (2018: 100%)

• Digital terrestrial 87% (2018: 87%)

Te Reo Channel: 

• Digital satellite 100% (2018: 100%)

• Digital terrestrial 87% (2018: 87%)

COST 2019 Actual:  $4.211 million

2019 Budget: $4.244 million

2018 Actual:  $3.776 million

Total Output Costs equals Total Revenue from 
the Crown per Statement of Comprehensive 
Revenue and Expense

2019 Actual:  $19.264 million

2019 Budget: $19.264 million

2018 Actual:  $19.264 million

STATEMENT OF
PERFORMANCE
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE & EXPENSE
For the year ended 30 June 2019

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 June 2019

NOTE ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
2019 2019 2018

$000’s $000’s $000’s

Non-Exchange Revenue

Revenue from the Crown 19,264 19,264 19,264

Te Māngai Pāho Producton Funding 16,036 16,000 16,120

Other Production Funding 696 - 762

Exchange Revenue

Advertising Revenue 685 1,150 998

Interest Revenue 106 134 15 

Other Revenue 156 186 153

Total Revenue 36,942 36,734 37,312

Expenditure

Staff Costs 3 12,424 14,440 13,934

Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 4 2,495 2,786 3,170

Programme Costs inc. Amortisation 4,23 i 12,540 11,001 11,555

Operating Costs 4,23 i 11,183 10,556 9,969

Total Expenditure 38,642 38,783 38,628

Surplus / (Deficit) (1,700) (2,049) (1,316)

Add/(Less):  Other Comprehensive Income - - -

Total Comprehensive Revenue & Expense (1,700) (2,049) (1,316)

NOTE ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
2019 2019 2018

$000’s $000’s $000’s

Balance at 1 July 17,941 18,012 19,257

Total Comprehensive Revenue & Expense (1,700) (2,049) (1,316)

Balance at 30 June 16,243 15,963 17,941

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2019

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

NOTE ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
2019 2019 2018

$000’s $000’s $000’s

Public Equity

General Funds 16,243 15,963 17,941

Total Public Equity 16,243 15,963 17,941

Represented by:

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 3,017 1,042 1,509

GST Receivable 557 261 201

Bank Deposits 6 200 200 200

Trade and Other Receivables 7,23 h 4,030 4,437 4,410

Intangibles – Programme Rights 9a 3,102 4,422 4,475

Total Current Assets 10,906 10,362 10,795

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 8 11,005 11,012 12,540

Intangibles – Computer Software 9b 107 329 250

Total Non-Current Assets 11,113 11,341 12,790

Total Assets 22,018 21,703 23,585

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables 10 2,787 3,521 2,651

Employee Entitlements 11 1,281 1,237 1,202

Unearned Revenue 12 89 85 42

Provisions 13 131 - 131

Total Current Liabilities 23 h 4,289 4,843 4,026

Non-Current Liabilities

Provisions 13 1,487 898 1,618

Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,487 898 1,618

Total Liabilities 5,776 5,741 5,644

Net Assets 16,243 15,963 17,941
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2019

NOTE ACTUAL ACTUAL
2019 2018

$000’s $000’s

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash was provided from:

Receipts from Crown Revenue 19,264 19,264

Te Māngai Pāho Production Funding 16,036 16,120

Other Production Funding 503 849

Interest Received 107 15

Advertising Revenue 605 872

Other Income 156 26

Cash was applied to:

Payments to Employees (12,344) (13,846)

Payments to Suppliers (13,091) (11,677)

Interest Paid - -

Goods and Services Tax (Net) (356) 244

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 14 10,879 11,867

Cash from Investing Activities

Proceeds from the disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 2 171

Cash was applied to:

Proceeds from Term Deposit Maturity 17,200 1,000

Investment – Term Deposits (17,200) (1,000)

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (715) (6,533)

Settlement of Make Good Liability - (75)

Purchase of Computer Software (84) (52)

Purchase of Intangible Assets (8,574) (9,659)

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities (9,371) (16,147)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - -

Cash was applied to: - -

Loan repayments - -

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities - -

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,508 (4,280)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begining of the year 1,509 5,788

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,017 1,509

The GST (net) component of Operating Activities reflects the net GST paid and received with the Inland Revenue Department. The GST (net) 

component has been presented on a net basis, as the gross amounts do not provide meaningful information for financial statement purposes.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2019

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Māori Television are for the year ended 30 June 2019. The financial statements were authorised 
by the Board of Directors on 25 October 2019. The following accounting policies that materially affect the measurement of 
financial performance, financial position and cash flows have been applied:

(a) Reporting Entity

 The Māori Television Service is a statutory corporation incorporated in New Zealand under the Māori Television Service Act 
2003 and is domiciled in New Zealand.

 The purpose of Māori Television is to contribute to the protection and the promotion of te reo Māori, and as such the 
objective is to provide a service to the public of New Zealand as opposed to that of making a financial return. Accordingly 
Māori Television has designated itself as a Tier 1 public benefit entity (PBE) for financial reporting purposes. 

(b)  Statement of Compliance

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with section 41 of the Māori Television Act 2003 which 
includes the requirement to comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice (“NZ GAAP”).

 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with Tier 1 PBE accounting standards.  

 The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been applied 
consistently throughout the period.

(c)  Measurement Base

 The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. 

(d)  Changes in Accounting Policy

 There has been no change in accounting policies since the date of the last audited financial statements.

(e)  Functional and Presentation Currency

 The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand dollars 
($’000). The functional currency of Māori Television is New Zealand dollars.

(f)  Forecast Financial Statements

 Budget Figures

 The budget figures are derived from the Statement of Intent as approved by the Board at the beginning of the financial 
year. The budget figures have been prepared in accordance with PBE accounting standards, using accounting policies that 
are consistent with those adopted by Māori Television for the preparation of the financial statements.

(g)  Foreign Currencies

 Transactions denominated in a foreign currency are converted at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. 

 At balance date foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are converted at closing exchange rates and exchange 
variations arising from these transaction items are included in the surplus or deficit.
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(h)  Revenue

 Revenue from the Crown

 Māori Television is primarily funded through revenue received from the Crown, which is restricted in its use for the purpose 
of Māori Television meeting its objectives as specified in the Statement of Intent and Output Plan. Māori Television 
considers there are no conditions attached to the funding and it is recognised as revenue at the point of entitlement. This 
is considered to be the start of the appropriation period to which the funding relates.

 Te Māngai Pāho Production Funding

 Māori Television receives funding from Te Māngai Pāho, which is restricted in its use for the purpose of Māori Television 
meeting its objectives as specified in the Agreement for Television Production Funding. Māori Television considers there 
are conditions attached to the funding and this funding is recognised as revenue when the conditions are satisfied.

 Other Production Funding

 Production funding from Te Māngai Pāho and others (e.g. NZ On Air) is recognised when earned.

 Advertising revenue

 The sale of advertising spots provided to third parties on commercial terms are exchange transactions.  Advertising 
revenue is recognised when advertising spots have gone to air. 

 Interest revenue

 Interest revenue is recognised when earned. 

(i)  Leases

 Operating Leases

 Leases that do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to Māori Television 
are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease in the surplus or deficit.

 Lease expenses attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary to be operated in the manner 
intended are capitalised and added to the cost of assets.

( j)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term, highly liquid 
investments, with original maturities of three months or less.

(k)  Bank Deposits

 Investments in bank deposits are initially measured at the amount invested.

 After initial recognition investments in bank deposits are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

 At balance date Māori Television assesses whether there is any objective evidence that an investment is impaired.

 For bank deposits, impairment is established when there is objective evidence that Māori Television will not be able to 
collect amounts due according to the original terms of the deposit. Significant financial difficulties of the bank, probability 
that the bank will enter into bankruptcy, and default in payments are considered indicators that the deposit is impaired.

(l)  Trade and Other Receivables

 Trade and other receivables are measured at the amount due, less any provision for impairment.

 Impairment of a receivable is established when there is objective evidence that Māori Television will not be able to collect 
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivable. 

 The amount of the impairment is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated 
future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the 
amount of the loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.  When the receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the 
allowance account for receivables. Overdue receivables that have been renegotiated are reclassified as current (i.e. not 
past due).

(m) Provisions

 A provision is recognised for future expenditure of uncertain amount or timing when:

 • there is a present obligation (either legal or constructive) as a result of a past event;

 • it is probable that an outflow of future economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation;  
 and

 • a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

 Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation using 
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
obligation. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as an interest expense and is included in 
“finance costs”.

(n)  Financial Instruments

 Māori Television is party to financial instrument arrangements including cash and bank, term deposits, accounts 
receivable and accounts payable as part of its every day operations, which are recognised in the Statement of Financial 
Position.  Revenue and expenditure in relation to all financial instruments are recognised in the surplus or deficit.  Except 
for those items covered by a separate accounting policy, all financial instruments are shown at their estimated fair value.

(o)  Intangibles

 Software:

 Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the 
specific software. Costs associated with maintaining computer software are recognised as an expense when incurred.  
Costs associated with the development of the Māori Television website are capitalised.  Costs associated with the 
maintenance of the Māori Television website are recognised as an expense when incurred.  

 Programme Rights: 

 All programmes are valued at their cost to Māori Television. Cost is defined as total cost paid by Māori Television not 
including any Māori Television overheads.  Third party contributions for individual programmes are recorded in the 
Statement of Comprehensive Income as revenue.

 Under PBE IPSAS 31, Māori Television recognises the following types of programmes at cost and amortises each 
programme over its economic useful life:

 • Internally produced programmes (Note 9a Programme Rights – Internal); 

 • Commissioned programmes (Note 9a Programme Rights – External); and

 • Acquired programmes produced by third party producers (Note 9a Programme Rights – External).



(p)  Amortisation of intangible assets

 The carrying value of an intangible with a finite life is amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life. Amortisation 
begins when the asset is available for use and ceases at the date that the asset is derecognised. The amortisation charge 
for each period is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

 The useful lives and associated amortisation rates of major classes of intangible assets have been estimated as follows:

 Website    2 years

 Acquired computer software  3 years 

 Programme Rights

 Programmes which primarily deal with current events, and/or are transmitted within a very short-time of their production, 
and/or are unlikely to be replayed at any future time (e.g. genres such as current affairs, sport, live events) are fully 
amortised at the time of their first transmission. 

 Programmes with longer shelf lives, that are intended to be transmitted several times over a number of months or years, 
are amortised as they are broadcast. The amortisation formula may vary depending on the specifics of the programme 
but the default amortisation policy is based on 60% first play, 20% second play and 20% third play. 

(q) Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation 

 Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.  
Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis to allocate the cost of the assets by equal instalments to an estimated 
residual value at the end of the economic life of the asset.  Important depreciation periods are:

 Plant & Equipment 3 - 10 years

 Building Fit-out 5 - 20 years

 Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if 
appropriate. 

(r) Impairment of non-financial assets

 Property, plant, equipment and intangibles that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for 
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher 
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

 Value in use is determined using a depreciated replacement cost approach. 

 The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

(s) Trade and Other Payables

 Trade and other payables are recorded at the amount payable. 

(t) Employee Entitlements

 Employee entitlements that Māori Television expects to be settled within 12 months of balance date are measured at 
undiscounted nominal values based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include salaries and wages 
accrued up to balance date and annual leave earned, but not yet taken at balance date.

 Currently there is no provision in employment contracts for long service leave or retirement leave.     

(u) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

 All items in the financial statements are presented exclusive of GST, except for receivables and payables, which are 
presented on a GST inclusive basis. Where GST is not recoverable as input tax then it is recognised as part of the related 
asset or expense.

 The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the Inland Revenue Department (IRD) is included as part of 
receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

 The net GST paid to, or received from the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is classified 
as an operating cash flow in the Statement of Cash Flows.

 Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

(v) Statement of Cash Flows

 Cash and cash equivalents means cash balances on hand, held in bank accounts, on-demand deposits and term deposits 
with original maturities of less than three months.

 Operating activities include cash received from all income sources of Māori Television and records the cash payments 
made for the supply of goods and services.

 Investing activities are those activities relating to the acquisition and disposal of property plant and equipment, 
intangibles and bank deposits greater than three months.

 Financing activities are those activities relating to changes in debt or capital structure. 

(w) Liquidity Risk - Management of Liquidity Risk

 Liquidity risk is the risk that Māori Television will encounter difficulty raising liquid funds to meet commitments as they 
fall due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through and 
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Māori Television aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping 
committed credit lines available. 
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(x) Capital Management

 Māori Television’s capital is its equity, which comprise of retained earnings and is represented by net assets.

(y) Interest in Jointly Controlled Entity

 The interest in a joint venture entity is accounted for in the financial statements using the equity method of accounting.  
Under the equity method, Māori Television’s share of the results of the joint venture is recognised in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense and the share of movements in reserves is recognised in the Statement of Financial 
Position.  

(z) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

 In preparing these financial statements Māori Television has made estimates and assumptions concerning the future. 
These estimates and assumptions may differ from the subsequent actual results. Estimates and assumptions are 
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events 
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

 Property, plant and equipment useful lives and residual value

 At each balance date Māori Television reviews the useful lives and residual values of its property, plant and equipment. 
Assessing the appropriateness of useful life and residual value estimates of property, plant and equipment requires Māori 
Television to consider a number of factors such as the physical condition of the asset, expected period of use of the asset 
by Māori Television, and expected disposal proceeds from the future sale of the asset.

 An incorrect estimate of the useful life or residual value will impact the depreciation expense recognised in the surplus or 
deficit, and carrying amount of the asset in the statement of financial position. Māori Television minimises the risk of this 
estimation uncertainty by:

 • physical inspection of assets;

 • asset replacement programmes;

 • review of second hand market prices for similar assets; and

 • analysis of prior asset sales.

 Programme rights useful lives and residual value

 At each balance date Māori Television reviews the values of its programme rights. Assessing the appropriateness of the 
useful life and residual value estimates of programme rights is based on historical experience and the expected period of 
use of the programme right.  Adjustments to useful lives are made when considered necessary.

(aa) Critical judgements in applying Māori Television’s accounting policies

 Management has exercised the following critical judgments in applying Māori Television’s accounting policies for the year 
ended 30 June 2019:

 Leases classification

 Determining whether a lease agreement is a finance or an operating lease requires judgement as to whether the 
agreement transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to Māori Television.

 Judgement is required on various aspects that include, but are not limited to, the fair value of the leased asset, the 
economic life of the leased asset, whether or not to include renewal options in the lease term and determining an 
appropriate discount rate to calculate the present value of the minimum lease payments. 

 Classification as a finance lease means the asset is recognised in the statement of financial position as property, plant 
and equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such asset is recognised.

 Māori Television has exercised its judgment on the appropriate classification of property and equipment leases and, has 
determined all of their lease arrangements are operating leases.

 Programme Rights

 Māori Television has exercised its judgement when determining whether programmes with value in terms of te reo Māori 
(Māori language) me ngā tikanga Māori (Māori culture) are retained in the programme library.    

 Māori Television derecognises a programme when following criteria are satisfied:

 • The cost price has been fully amortised.

 • The broadcast rights period has expired.

 • The number of authorised plays has been reached.

 • Māori Television has no rights to any future exploitation of the programme for non-broadcast uses.

 • Māori Television does not have the right to add the programme to its archive.

 • Māori Television had no role in its conception or production, and therefore no intellectual property rights. 

 • The programme has no future usage in regard to the promotion te reo Māori (Māori language) me ngā tikanga Māori  
 (Māori culture).  

 To derecognise the programmes, Māori Television adjusts the cost and accumulated amortisation of the programmes. In 
these instances, there is no impact on the surplus or deficit, or net book value of intangible assets.
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2. TAXATION

Māori Television is exempt from Income Tax by virtue of being registered as a charitable entity under 
the Charities Act 2005 and therefore no provision has been made in the financial statements.  

3. STAFF COSTS 

4. EXPENDITURE 

2019
$000's

2018
$000's

Salaries and Wages 11,953 13,444

Board Member’s fees 178 167

Employer Contributions to Defined Contributions Plans 293 323

TOTAL 12,424 13,934

2019
$000’s

2018
$000’s

The net surplus is after charging for:

Fees paid to Auditors

Attest Audit Fees 101 94

Operating Costs includes:

Bad and Doubtful Debts 41 27

Rental Expense on Operating Leases 996 1,139

Depreciation & Non-Programme Amortisation:

Property, Plant & Equipment (Note 8) 2,268 2.307

Write off of Property, Plant & Equipment (Note 8) 0 527

Computer Software (Note 9b) 227 336

Total Dep’n & Non Programme Amortisation 2,495 3,170

Programme Costs Incl. Amortisation

Programme Amortisation (Note 9a) 9,554 8,508

Provision for Write Off (Note 9a) 23 131

Production Overhead Costs 2,267 2,159

Programme Promotion Costs 696 757

Total Programme Costs incl. Amortisation 12,540 11,555

6. BANK DEPOSITS

Investments in bank deposits have maturities greater than three months and less than 12 months from the date of 
acquisition.

IMPAIRMENT

There are no impairment provisions for bank deposits.  No bank deposits are either past due or impaired (2018: nil).

FAIR VALUE

The carrying amounts of bank deposits approximate their fair value.

MATURITY ANALYSIS AND EFFECTIVE INTEREST RATES OF BANK DEPOSITS

The maturity dates and weighted average effective interest rates for bank deposits are as follows:

The carrying value of cash at bank and short-term deposits with maturity dates of three months or less 
approximates their fair value. 

The bank deposits of $200,000 has been pledged to a licensed financial institution for a bank 
guarantee issued to the Wellington Regional Chamber of Commerce for an open Carnet (a customs 
permit for Māori Television’s television cameras and other equipment be taken across international 
borders without custom duties) facility.

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2019
$000's

2018
$000's

Cash at Bank and On Hand 3,017 1,509

Net Cash and Cash Equivalents for the Purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows 3,017 1,509

2019
$000's

2018
$000's

Bank deposit with maturity greater than 3 months and less than 12 months 200 200

Total Bank Deposits 200 200
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7. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

2019
$000’s

2018
$000’s

Receivables 1,089 849

Less Provision for Impairment (74) (33)

Prepayments 359 731

Te Māngai Pāho Receivable 2,356 2,356

Other 299 507

Total 4,030 4.410

Exchange Transactions 1,673 2,054

Non-Exchange Transactions 2.356 2.356

Total 4,030 4,410

2019
$000’s

2018
$000’s

Balance at 1 July (33) (256)

Additional Provisions made during the year (63) (27)

Less Provision reversed on recovery 22 -

Receivables written off during the period 250

Total (74) (33)

Included in others is an amount of $299,978 (2018:$491,046) due from the joint venture company as disclosed in note 22. 
The amount represents Māori Television’s share of contribution towards the cost of developing the electronic program guide 
software by the joint venture company. It is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed-term of repayment.

The carrying value of receivables approximates their fair value.  As at 30 June 2019 and 2018 all receivables have been 
assessed for impairment and appropriate provisions applied as detailed below:

The provision for impairment has 
been calculated based on expected 
losses for Māori Television’s pool of 
debtors. Expected losses have been 
determined based on an analysis of 
Māori Television’s losses in previous 
periods and review of specific debtors. 
Movement in the provision for 
impairment of receivables is set  
out on the table to the left.

2019
$000’s

2018
$000’s

Gross Impairment Net Gross Impairment Net

Not past due 845 - 845 712 - 712

Past Due 1-30 days 75 - 75 64 - 64

Past Due 31-60 days 11 - 11 33 - 33

Past Due 61-90 days 10 - 10 - - -

Past due > 91 days 149 (74) 75 40 (33) 7

Total 1,089 (74) 1,015 849 (33) 816

$22.912 million of building fitout, plant and equipment was derecognised during the 2017/18 financial year as they had been 
fully depreciated and had no further economic benefits or service potential. The cost and their corresponding accumulated 
depreciation was included in disposals.

There are no restrictions over the title of property, plant and equipment. No property, plant and equipment assets are pledged 
as security for liabilities. Property, plant, and equipment in the course of construction is nil (2018: $nil).

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements for each class of property, plant and equipment are as follows: 

Plant & 
Equipment

Building 
Fitout

Work in 
Progress

Total

Cost $000's $000's $000's $000's

Balance at 1 July 2017 19,762 7,935 8,442 36,139

Reclassification 3,577 4,865 (8,442) -

Transferred to Software (22) - - (22)

Additions 3,226 1,394 - 4,620

Disposals (16,094) (7,937) - (24,031)

Balance at 30 June 2018 10,449 6,257 - 16,706

Balance at 1 July 2018 10,449 6,257 - 16,706

Additions 676 61 - 737

Disposals (2) (4) - (6)

Balance at 30 June 2019 11,123 6,314 - 17,437

Accumulated Depreciation 

Balance at 1 July 2017 17,556 7,762 - 25,318

Transferred to Software (8) - - (8)

Dep’n Expense 1,847 460 - 2,307

Additional dep’n due to 
relocation

526 1 - 527

Dep’n on Disposals (16,041) (7,937) - (23,978)

Balance at 30 June 2018 3,880 286 - 4,166

Balance at 1 July 2018 3,880 286 - 4,166

Dep’n Expense 1,922 346 - 2,268

Dep’n on Disposals (1) - - (1)

Balance at 30 June 2019 5,801 631 - 6,432

Carrying Amounts

At 30 June 2018 6,569 5,971 - 12,540

At 30 June 2019 5,322 5,683 - 11,005
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9A. INTANGIBLES – PROGRAMME RIGHTS

Programme 
Rights - Internal

Programme 
Rights - External

TOTAL PROGRAMME 
RIGHTS

Year ended 30 June 2019 $000's $000's $000's

At 1 July 2018 net of accumulated amortisation 2,931 1,544 4,476

Additions 6,469 1,734 8,203

Amortisation charge (7,878) (1,676) (9,554)

1,523 1,602 3,125

Less Provision for Write Off - (23) (23)

Closing net book value 1,523 1,579 3,102

As at 30 June 2019

Cost 120,109 22,229 142,337

Accumulated Amortisation (118,586) (20,627) (139,212)

Less Provision for Write Off - (23) (23)

Closing net book value 1,523 1,579 3,102

Programme 
Rights - Internal

Programme 
Rights - External

TOTAL PROGRAMME 
RIGHTS

Year ended 30 June 2018

At 1 July net of accumulated amortisation 1,596 1,826 3,422

Additions 8,166 1,526 9,692

Amortisation charge (6,831) (1,677) (8,508)

2,931 1,676 4,606

Less Provision for Write Off - (131) (131)

Closing net book value 2,931 1,544 4,475

As at 30 June 2018

Cost 113,639 20,495 134,134

Accumulated Amortisation (110,708) (18,819) (129,527)

Less Provision for Write Off - (131) (131)

TOTAL 2,931 1,544 4,475

The balances for individual programme rights are the sum of accumulated costs to date less the amounts charged for 
amortisation as those programmes are broadcast. The amounts charged for amortisation are based on an average 
expected cost over all the episodes in a series, whereas the costs of producing each individual episode in that series can 
vary considerably. It is expected that at the end of the useful life of the programme that the amortisation charge will fairly 
reflect the final cost of the programme, but this can give rise to credit balances for programme rights at any moment in time, 
including balance date. This is most common with internally produced programme series which are still only part way through 
production at balance date.  

There are no restrictions over the title of intangible assets. No intangible assets are pledged as security for liabilities.  
Externally acquired programme rights are subject to the copyright restrictions of the distributing/production entity.  

9B. INTANGIBLES – COMPUTER SOFTWARE

A total amount of nil (P.Y $1.717 million) of software has been derecognised during the financial year.  
These software do not have any future economic benefits or service potential as they are either obsolete or no longer exist. 

HERITAGE ASSETS

Māori Television considers its fully amortised Māori programming as a heritage asset because of the historical and cultural 
qualities held within that programming that contributes to the knowledge and culture of te reo Māori.  The intrinsic cultural 
value of these assets is invaluable and there is insufficient information to assist in valuing these assets, therefore the carrying 
value of these assets is nil.  The gross costs and gross amortisation are not written off and are maintained to recognise the 
investment made in this programming.

2019
$000's

2018
$000's

Cost

Balance at 1 July 1,564 3,207

Additions 84 52

Transferred from Property, Plant & Equipment - 22

Disposals - (1,717)

Balance at 30 June 1,648 1,564

Accumulated Amortisation

Balance at 1 July 1,314 2,687

Amortisation Charge 227 336

Transferred from Property, Plant & Equipment - 8

Disposals - (1,717)

Balance at 30 June 1,541 1,314

Carrying amount at 30 June 107 250
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10.   TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-day terms, therefore the 
carrying value approximates their fair value.  The below creditors are payable under exchange transactions.

All unearned revenue has arisen from exchange transactions.

11.  EMPLOYEE ENTITLEMENTS

12.  UNEARNED REVENUE

2019
$000’s

2018
$000’s

Trade Creditors 1,010 1,571

Accrued Expenses 1,777 1,080

Total 2,787 2,651

2019
$000’s

2018
$000’s

Annual Leave 688 786

Accrued Wages 569 402

ACC Levies 24 14

Total 1,281 1,202

2019
$000’s

2018
$000’s

Market Research & Others 89 42

Total 89 42

Māori Television entered into an agreement on 17 October 
2016 to lease offices and carparks at East Tamaki (“premises”) 
for an initial period of 15 years to house its operations. 
Māori Television was allowed to occupy the premises without 
obligation to pay rent for 20 months from the commencement 
date on 25 November 2016. Māori Television received a further 
incentive totaling $321,000 from the landlord as capital 
contribution towards improving the building fit-out. 

The premises were not ready for use on vacant possession. The 
first group of employees were only relocated to the premises on 
24 July 2017 after the necessary building fit-out was completed. 
Hence, the rent attributable to the period 25 November 2016 
to 30 June 2017 of $572,000 was capitalised and added to the 
cost of building fit-out with the corresponding amount credited 
to provisions - Rent Holiday. The abovementioned capital 
contribution of $321,000 was also credited to Rent Holiday 
provision. These will be amortised over the lease term.

13.  PROVISIONS

14.  RECONCILIATION OF THE NET SURPLUS FROM OPERATIONS  
WITH THE NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

2019 2018

Rent Holiday $000’s $000’s

Opening Balance 1,749 872

Additional Provisions Made - 877

Provision Written Back (131) -

Discount Unwind on Provision - -

Liability settled - -

Total 1,618 1,749

Current portion 131 131

Non-current portion 1,487 1,618

Total 1,618 1,749

2019
$000's

2018
$000's

Net Surplus / (Deficit) (1,700) (1,316)

Add/(Less) non cash movements

Depreciation - Property, Plant & Equipment 2,268 2,834

Amortisation - Programme Rights 9,554 8,508

Provision for Write Off - Programme Rights 23 131

Amortisation - Computer Software 227 336

Provision for Doubtful Debts / Bad Debts 
Written Off

41 27

Provision for rent (137) 857

Gain on disposal of Property, Plant and 
Equipment

- (127)

 10,276 11,250

Increase/Decrease in Working Capital

Trade and Other Receivables 380 (391)

GST Receivable (356) 244

Trade and Other Payables 452 665

Employee Entitlements 80 90

Unearned Income 48 9

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 10,879 11,867
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15.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Māori Television has been established as a body corporate with perpetual succession whose key stakeholders are the Crown 
and Māori.

The Government is the principal source of funding for Māori Television.

Māori Television enters into transactions with government departments, state-owned enterprises and other Crown entities. 
Those transactions that occur within a normal supplier or client relationship on terms and conditions no more or less 
favourable than those which it is reasonable to expect Māori Television would have adopted if dealing with that entity at 
arm’s length in the same circumstances have not been disclosed as related party transactions.

During the year all related party transactions were entered into on an arm’s length basis. This was also the case in 2018.

The full-time equivalent for Board Members has been determined based on the frequency and length of Board meetings and 
the estimated time for Board Members to prepare for meetings.

DIRECTORS’ & OFFICERS’ INDEMNITY INSURANCE

Māori Television has arranged Directors’ and Officers’ liability insurance cover with QBE Insurance (International) Limited for 
$10m ($7.5m for loss and $2.5m for defence costs). This cover is effected for all Directors and Officers of Māori Television.

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL REMUNERATION

2019 2019 2018 2018
$000's FTE $000's FTE

Board Members

Remuneration 178 167

Full-time equivalent members 0.43 0.38

Executive Group

Remuneration 1,089 1,785

Full-time equivalent members 4.27 7.35

Senior Management

Remuneration 1,739 1,961

Full-time equivalent members 12.96 15.62

Total Key Management Personnel 
Remuneration

3,006 3,913

Total Full Time Equivalent Personnel 17.66 23.35

16.  EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION

The following numbers of employees received remuneration and other benefits in their capacity as employees the total 
value of which exceeded $100,000 for the year. 

17.  BOARD FEES

Board members earned the following fees during the period:

2019 2018

No. No.

$100,001 - $110,000 6 7

$110,001 - $120,000 2 1

$120,001 - $130,000 1 4

$130,001 - $140,000 2 4

$140,001 - $150,000 1 1

$150,001 - $160,000 2 0

$160,001 - $170,000 2 2

$170,001 - $180,000 1 3

$200,001 - $210,000 1 1

$220,001 - $230,000 1 1

$230,001 - $240,000 0 2

$250,001 - $260,000 1 0

2019 2018
Name End date $000's $000's
Jamie Tuuta (Chair) 43 7
Peter-Lucas Jones (Deputy Chair) 27 24
Glenn Hawkins (Audit & Risk Committee Chair) 22 23
John Tamihere 30-06-19 22 21
Whetu Fala 22 20
Maru Nihoniho 22 19
Kingi Kiriona 22 5
Piripi Walker 12-11-17 0 9
Georgina Te Heuheu  (Former Chair) 27-05-18 0 39
  178 167
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18.  EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ON TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

During the year, 14 (2018: 4) employees received compensation and other benefits in relation to cessation and totalling 
$270,530 (2018: $223,368). In addition to this, a provision of $280,000 was made for a restructure of the organisation 
designed to achieve better language and tikanga outcomes by delivering great Māori content. 

19.  POST BALANCE DATE EVENTS 

There were no significant post balance date events as at the date of these financial statements. 

TRANSMISSION AND  
SATELLITE LINKING
Māori Television has entered into long-term 
agreements with Kordia Ltd and Johnston, 
Dick and Associates Ltd for the transmission 
of its programmes on the digital satellite and 
digital terrestrial platforms.  

20.  COMMITMENTS AND OPERATING LEASES

PROGRAMME PRODUCTION
Production of a number of programmes had commenced 
but were not completed at year end. Expenditure required to 
complete production is recorded as a commitment.  

PROGRAMME ACQUISITIONS
Contracts for the purchase of broadcast rights in certain 
programmes have been entered into but full payment has not 
yet been made and is not yet due, pending certain events, 
e.g. delivery of materials, first transmission, etc.  

NON-CANCELLABLE OPERATING  
LEASE COMMITMENTS

2019 2018
$000's $000's

Not later than one year 3,345 3,314

Later than one not later than 2 years 3,280 3,151

Later than 2 but not later than 5 years 9,616 9,127

Later than 5 years 360 3,441

Total 16,600 19,033

2019 2018
$000's $000's

Transmission and Satellite Linking 16,600 19,033

Programme – Internal 4,084 4,609

Programme – External 772 559

Others 27 90

Total 21,483 24,291

2019 2018
$000's $000's

Not later than one year 1,253 1,018

Later than one but not later than 2 years 1,210 1,090

Later than 2 but not later than 5 years 3,616 3,196

Later than 5 years 8,840 8,878

Total 14,919 14,182

21.  CONTINGENCIES

CONTINGENT ASSETS: 

There are no contingent assets as at 30 June 2019 (2018: nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The following claims have been made against Māori Television for which the actual liability was not known at balance date.  

 •    A claim for $298k has been made by consultants engaged by Māori Television in relation to alleged unpaid sums under 
a consultancy agreement between the two parties.  Māori Television disputes this claim and the amount owed to the 
consultants as at 30 June 2019 has not been determined.

• A personal grievance has been lodged by a former employee.  The claim, the value of which has yet to be determined, 
went to mediation in February 2019 but was not settled.

 A defamation claim that existed as at 30 June 2018 for which the potential liability was unknown has since been settled.

22.  INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE

Māori Television has a 17.7% interest in FreeView Limited, an incorporated joint venture between Television New Zealand, 
TVWorks Limited, Māori Television and Radio New Zealand Limited.  FreeView Limited is audited by Ernst Young and has a 
balance date of 30 June.

Maori Television hold 177 shares in FreeView Limited, for which the share capital is uncalled and unpaid.  The carrying amount 
of the company’s investment in FreeView Limited is $2k ($2018: nil).  

The following table provides summarised financial information relating to the FreeView Limited joint venture.

EXTRACT FROM THE JOINT VENTURE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2019 2018
$000's $000's

Current Assets 1,316 2,370

Non-Current Assets 925 1,429

Total Assets 2,241 3,799

Current Liabilities 2,254 3,799

Non-Current Liabilities - -

Total Liabilities 2,254 3,799

Net Assets (13) -

Māori Television’s share of joint venture’s net assets (2) -
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EXTRACT FROM THE JOINT VENTURE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Extract from the joint venture Statement of Comprehensive Income.

There are no contingent liabilities relating to Māori Television’s interest in the joint venture other than as disclosed and no 
contingent liabilities or capital commitments of FreeView Limited itself.

23. SIGNIFICANT BUDGET VARIANCES

(a) There is no budget for Other Production Funding Income as the nature of this income is highly unpredictable, difficult 
to estimate and uncertain. 

(b) Advertising revenue is substantially lower than budget due to the competitive advertising market.  The declining 
trend in linear television viewership as a result of the availability of other digital platforms to watch content has 
adversely affected our sales.

(c) Staff Costs are significantly lower than budget as a result of Māori Television’s review of its organisational structure 
ensuring it is fit for purpose and supports the delivery of its outcome framework. 

(d) Depreciation & Amortisation showed a positive variance as a result of CAPEX initiatives being reprioritised and 
phased on the basis of delivery of Māori Television’s outcome framework. 

(e) Amortisation costs are driven by actual production costs. Given our accounting policy and increased production costs, 
actual amortisation has come higher than budget.

(f) Operating costs are higher than budget mainly as a result of resourcing and expertise required in the development 
and implementation of the Outcomes Framework and organisational reviews.

(g) The positive variance in the General Funds compared to budget is due essentially to less operating deficit sustained 
during the financial year than had been budgeted for.

(h) Budget figures for Trade & Other Receivable and Current Liabilities have been regrouped to make figures comparable 
to actuals as follows:

2019 2018
$000's $000's

Income 3,655 2,592

Expenses 3,655 2,592

Net Surplus         -           -   

Māori Television’s share of joint venture’s net surplus         -           -   

Budget Budget
$000's $000's

Trade & Other Receivables Current  Liabilites

Budget as per SOI 2,342 2,487

Less: GST Shown Separately (261) -

Add: Production Work in Progress regrouped 2,356 2,356

Budget as per Financial Statement 4,437 4,843

(i) Budget figures for programme costs including amortisation and operating costs have been regrouped to 
make figures comparable as follows:

24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Māori Television is risk averse and seeks to minimise its exposure from its treasury activities. Its policies do not allow 
any transactions which are speculative in nature to be entered into.

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk that a third party will default on its obligation to Māori Television, causing Māori Television to 
incur a loss. Financial instruments which potentially subject the company to risk consist principally of cash, short term 
investments and trade receivables.

Māori Television has a minimal credit risk in its holdings of various financial instruments. These instruments include 
cash, bank deposits and accounts receivable.

Māori Television believes that these policies reduce the risk of any loss which could arise from its investment activities.  
Māori Television does not require any collateral or security to support financial instruments.

There is no significant concentration of credit risk. The maximum amount of credit risk for each class is the carrying 
amount in the Statement of Financial Position.

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the risk that Māori Television will encounter difficulty raising liquid funds to meet commitments as they 
fall due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an 
adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. 

Māori Television aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available. 

Māori Television achieved a liquidity ratio of 1.8 at the balance date, demonstrating its ability to meet its short and 
medium term liabilities as they fall due.

CURRENCY RISK

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

At balance date Māori Television had exposure to currency risk in regard to the purchase of television programmes 
from overseas which are primarily denominated in US dollars. Māori Television does not enter into forward exchange 
contracts to hedge any exposure. 

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market interest 
rates. There are no interest rate options or interest rate swap options in place as at 30 June 2019. The Board does not 
consider that there is any significant interest exposure on Māori Television’s investments.

Budget Budget

$000's $000's

Expenditure Programme Cost 
Including Amortisation

Operating  Costs

Programme Cost Including Amortisation 

Budget as per SOI 9,097 12,460

Add/Less Regrouped

Production Costs 1,904 (1,904)

Budget as per Financial Statements 11,001 10,556
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24A FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT CATEGORIES

24B FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT RISKS

CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

2019 2018
$000's $000's

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Loans & Receivables

Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,017 1,509

Bank Deposits 200 200

Trade and Other Receivables 3,670 3,679

Total Loans & Receivables 6,887 5,388

2019 2018

$000's $000's

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Trade and Other Payables 2,787 2,651

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised 
Cost

2,787 2,651

2019 2018

$000's $000's

Cash at Bank and Bank Deposits 3,217 1,709

Debtors and Other Receivables 3,670 3,679

Total Credit Risk 6,887 5,388

2019 2018
$000's $000's

Counterparties with credit ratings:
Cash at Bank and Bank Deposits

AA- 3,217 1,709

Total Cash at Bank and Bank Deposits 3,217 1,709

Counterparties without credit ratings:
Debtors and Other Receivables

Existing counterparty with no defaults 
in the past

3,670 3,679

Total Debtors and Other Receivables 3,670 3,679

Additional Information

 Copyright and photographer credits:
Charles Brooks Photographer 
Sylvie Whinray Photographer 

Kane Dickie 
Ethan Smith 

Siti Katoa 
Ariki Design

If you have a question, comment or complaint about Māori Television:
Visit www.maoritelevision.com

Write Annual Report Feedback, PO Box 64341, East Tāmaki, Auckland 2013, New Zealand
Location 433 East Tāmaki Road, East Tāmaki, Auckland 2013, Aotearoa - New Zealand

Phone +64 9 539 7000
Fax +64 9 539 7199

Other formats of this report
The Annual Report is available online in English and te reo Māori. 

Please visit: www.maoritelevision.com/annualreport. 
Accessible PDFs in English and te reo Māori are also available online.

The accounting policies for financial 
instruments have been applied to the  
line items below:

Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure for each class  
of financial instrument is as set out in  
the table to the left.

The credit quality of financial assets that 
are neither past due nor impaired can be 
assessed by reference to Standard and 
Poor’s credit ratings (if available) or to 
historical information about counterparty 
default rates:
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NGĀ KŌRERO O ROTO
Whakaata Māori 6

• He Kōrero mō Mātou                                                          
He Kupu nā te Toihau 8
Te Pūrongo a te Tāhuhu Rangapū 10
Ā Mātou Mahi 12
Ngā Ākinga – Ngā Uara 13
Ngā Kaupapa Whakahirahira | Te Huapae 14
Te Mana Whakahaere 20

• Te Mana Whakahaere 20
• Te Rūnanga Whakahaere 22
• Te Pae Urungi 24
• Ngā Kaupapa Pakihi Matua: 

• Te Reo Māori                                    26
• Ngā Pourewa 29
• Ngā Kaimātakitaki 32
• Ngā Kaupapa 33
• Ngā Kawepūrongo o te Wā 40
• Te Momo me te Hokohoko 44
• Hoa Rangapū Arumoni  45

• Ahumoni Rangatōpū  46                         
• Rangapūtanga 47
• Rangatahi 48
• Putanga 50
• Hauora ā-Rōpū 53

• Ngā Inenga Pāhekoheko Kaimahi  54
• Hauora, Haumarutanga me te Oranga  55
• Te Apārangi  56

Whakapuakanga Ahumoni 59
• Whakapuakanga Haepapa  61
• Pūrongo Ōtita Tūtahi 62
• Whakapuakanga Whakatutukinga  66
• Whakapuakanga Moni Whiwhi Whānui, Utu   68
 Whakahaere hoki
• Whakapuakanga Panonitanga Whai Tūtanga 68
• Whakapuakanga Tūnga Ahumoni 69
• Whakapuakanga Rerenga Moni  70
• Kupu Tīpoka mō ngā Whakapuakanga Ahumoni 71

Tāpiritanga mōhiohio    93
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I tāpaetia ki Te Whare Pāremata, i raro i ngā whakahau o te wāhanga 44(2) o Te Ture 

Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi Māori 2003.

Nā runga anō i ngā whakahau a Te Ture Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi Māori 2003, ā, hei 

māngai mō te Poari o Whakaata Māori, tēnei rā te tāpae atu i te Pūrongo ā-Tau mō ngā 

mahi a Whakaata Māori mō te tau i mutu i te 30 o Pipiri 2019.

Jamie Tuuta
Toihau

TE PŪRONGO 
Ā-TAU A TE 
ARATUKU  
WHAKAATA 
IRIRANGI MĀORI
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TE ARATUKU 
WHAKAATA 
IRIRANGI MĀORI

HE KŌRERO MŌ MĀTOU

Nō Aotearoa whānui tonu te Aratuku 
Whakaata Irirangi Māori (Whakaata 
Māori). 

Mō te 15 tau he rite te mahi: he tiaki, he 
whakatairanga hoki i te reo Māori me 
ngā tikanga Māori me te whakapakari i 
tōna tūranga ki te tuakiri ā-motu – mā te 
iwi Māori, arā, mā ngā tāngata katoa o 
Aotearoa. 

Ko te tino mahi he tūhono i ngā tāngata katoa ki te 

ao Māori, mā roto mai i te tuku ratonga whakaata 

irirangi kounga nui, utu whai hua hoki e whakamōhio 

ana, e whakaako ana, e whakangahau ana i te hunga 

mātakitaki, ā, e whakarāwai ana i te hapori, i te ahurea 

me te taonga tuku ihotanga o Aotearoa. 

Heoi anō, kua kōkiritia e ngā ia o te wā me ngā 

hangarau hou te auahatanga, te tauwhatinga me te 

āheitanga kia whanake te ao pāpāho me te ao ngahau. 

I tēnei tau i whāia e Whakaata Māori te ara e mātāmua 

ai te aronga ki te taha matihiko, te hōkaitanga tuatahi 

e pūmau tonu ai tā mātou noho tātāwhāinga ki te taiao 

hihiri, taiao pāpāho matihiko hoki.  

"Ahakoa te heipū mai o ngā whakataunga mō te 
rāngai pāpāho Māori ā ngā tau e tū mai nei, kei te 
ū tonu tā mātou aro ki te tautoko i Te Pae Urungi 
kia āta whakatinanatia te rautaki a Whakaata 
Māori, otirā, kia tutuki ā mātou whāinga e noho 
mātāmua ai te aronga hou ki te taha matihiko hei 
pae whakaata i te auahatanga o te Māori."  
Jamie Tuuta, Toihau

1 HŌNGONGOI 2018 – 30 PIPIRI 2019 

NGĀ KAUPAPA  
WHAKAHIRAHIRA

990,000
HĀORA ATAATA  
Ā-IPURANGI I  
MĀTAKIHIA

668,570
TŌPŪ KATOA NGĀ 
TIROHANGA TUKU 

ARORANGI 

6,630,000
TIROHANGA ATAATA I 

MAORITELEVISION.COM 

4.59/5
TE WHAKATAURANGA 

WHAKATŪTURU I TE KOUNGA  
O TE REO MĀORI

160,000
HĀORA ATAATA I MĀTAKIHIA 
I TE WHĀRANGI PUKAMATA 

O TE AO MĀORI 

462,600 
VIEWERS

NGĀ KAIMĀTAKITAKI 
O NGĀ WHAKAMAHARATANGA 

I TE RĀ ANZAC

1,192 HĀORA
HŌTAKA HAU KĀINGA  

I WHAKAATUHIA I TE WĀ  
PAI RAWA

NEKE ATU I TE 30 
TAKUNETANGA Ā-HAPORI, 
Ā-ROHE, Ā-MOTU HOKI I 
TAUTOKOHIA.  

HĀUNGA KO NGĀ TAKUNETANGA O IA RĀ MĀ 
NGĀ KAWEPŪRONGO O TE WĀ  
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Ko tēnei tau te huringa tau 15 o Whakaata 
Māori hei kaiwhakapaoho taketake 
nui rawa o Aotearoa. Koia tētahi reo 
whakahirahira, tētahi reo kōwhiringa kē 
i te ao pāpāho o Aotearoa, kei te para 
tonu a Whakaata Māori i te huarahi ki te 
hāpai ake i ngā tirohanga taketake me te 
whakamana hoki i te tirohanga Māori ki te 
horopaki whānui o Aotearoa. 

Ko tā tēnei Pūrongo ā-Tau he whakatakoto i tā Whakaata 

Māori whakatutuki i tana mahi whakarauora i te reo me 

te ahurea Māori i te tau kua hori, me tō mātou haepapa 

ki ngā kaiutu tāke kia tika te whakapau i te pūtea.

Ko panoni rāua ko rangirua e whakaawe ana i te 

rāngai pāpāho puta noa i te ao. Ki Aotearoa nei, kei te 

whakatere a Whakaata Māori i ngā herenga ture, ngā 

hiahia o te hunga mātakitaki e tere panoni ana, ngā 

tahua iti haere hei hanga hōtaka me ngā whanaketanga 

hangarau moroki. 

Kāore e kitea tēnei tūāhua i kō atu i te hiahia nui kia 

whakahoungia ā mātou aratuku mō te wā matihiko. 

Ko tētahi aronga nui a te Poari ko te whai kia tahuri 

a Whakaata Māori ki te huarahi matihiko tuatahi: he 

whakarerekē i tā mātou nōhanga hei mātāpuna matua 

o te reo Māori me ngā hōtaka Māori ki ngā wāhi kei reira 

ā mātou apataki. I tīmata tēnei aronga ki te whai hua i 

tēnei tau ahumoni.

Ki mua tonu, ko te hurihanga o tā mātou taiwhanga 

kawepūrongo kia whāia te ara matihiko tuatahi: he tuku 

kawepūrongo ki te iwi mā ngā hanganga katoa. Mō te 

hunga kōrero Māori, kore mōhio hoki ki te reo Māori, he 

āhua maha ngā ara kua whāia hei whakanui ake i ngā 

hōtaka, tae atu ki te pourewa tuihono kua whakatapua 

teaomaori.news, e āwhina ana ki te whakarite anō i te 

hōtaka kawepūrongo Māori.  

Kua whakapakari anō hoki te whakahoutanga i tā mātou 

toronga. Nā ngā hōtaka tuihono, hāngai tōtika hoki i piki 

ohorere ai ā mātou kaimātakitaki māori noa nei, ko te 

tōpūtanga toronga mō ngā puni hāora matua i piki ake 

mā te 62% ina whakatauritehia ki te wāhanga o mua. 

Waihoki, e tōia ana e mātou ngā kaimātakitaki nō tua o 

ngā whenua i tōia mai ai i mua rā. E tirohia ana ā mātou 

whakaaturanga e ngā whenua o Ahitereiria, Whīti, Tahiti, 

ā, tae rā anō ki Mēhiko, Itari me Huītene. 

Ki te kāinga, ka haere tonu tā Whakaata Māori 

manawanui ki te mahi tahi me ō tātou hapori kāinga 

ki te tautoko me te pūrongo i ngā kaupapa māori noa 

o te motu. E poho kereru ana mātou i tēnei aratuku, 

inā hoki he mea whakaata i tā mātou e whakapono 

nei: te whakanui i ngā angitutanga a te Māori me te 

whakapaoho i ngā kōrero a tō tātou iwi. Kua whakapau 

kaha te rōpū kia whāia te huarahi matihiko tuatahi mō 

tēnei kaupapa, te whakamahi i ngā aratuku arorangi i 

ngā takunetanga ā-rohe.   

Waihoki, kua whakaanga atu tō mātou rōpū ki ngā 

panonitanga o te rāngai pāpāho o te tau kua hori tē 

kitea i mua i tēnei. Nā te haere ngātahi a te arotake 

ā-rāngai whānui a te kāwanatanga me te whakarerekē i 

ngā whakahaerenga ā-roto, i taea ai e mātou te nanao 

ki ngā āheinga kia panoni ai.    

Ko tētahi mea whakahirahira o te tau kua hori ko te 

whakatūtanga o tō mātou Tāhuhu Rangapū hou, a 

Shane Taurima. He wāhanga nui tō Shane kia pūmau 

ai tā te rōpū urupare hihiri ki ngā arotake rāngai, me te 

nanaiore kia noho hei mātāpuna matua o te reo Māori 

me ngā hōtaka Māori. Ko te nui o ōna wheako mahi i te 

ao pāpāho reo irirangi, pouaka whakaata hoki me tōna 

ngākau titikaha ki te whanaketanga o te iwi Māori, te 

reo me te ahurea, koia ko tōna ringa whakamatua i te 

waka i te wā e hūkerikeri ana te moana.    

I a mātou ka titiro whakamua ki te tau e kainamu mai 

nei, ka tīmata te Poari ki te whakarite mō te tūāhua 

pūmau i te ao pāpāho: te panoni. Ahakoa te heipū mai 

o ngā whakataunga mō te rāngai pāpāho Māori ā ngā 

tau e tū mai nei, kei te ū tonu tā mātou aro ki te tautoko 

i Te Pae Urungi kia āta whakatinanatia te rautaki a 

Whakaata Māori, otirā, kia tutuki ā mātou whāinga e 

noho mātāmua ai te aronga hou ki te taha matihiko hei 

pae whakaata i te auahatanga o te Māori.

Nā te mea ko te tangata kei te pūtake o ā mātou mahi 

katoa, me mihi au ki ngā rōpū e rua, mei kore ake rātou i 

tutuki ai ēnei mahi.

Tuatahi, ki aku hoa mema poari; tēnā koutou i tā 

koutou takoha moroki, tō koutou manawanui hoki ki 

tēnei kaupapa. Inā koa, me mihi ki te mema poari e 

wehe atu ana, ki a John Tamihere. Tēnā koe i whakapau 

kaha ai i ēnei tau e toru hei kaitautoko matua mō te 

whakarauoratanga o te reo Māori, me te kawe mai i te 

hōhonutanga o tō mōhio me ō wheako mahi ki tō tātou 

Poari. 

Tuarua, ki ā mātou kaimahi: e kitea ana tō koutou 

ngākau titikaha ki te reo me ngā tikanga Māori. Ko te 

ngākau whakapuke o tēnā, o tēnā o koutou te take e 

ora ai tō tātou rōpū, ā, e kawe tonu ai tātou i te reo me 

ngā tikanga Māori ki te ao.      

Jamie Tuuta 

Toihau

"I te rāngai e kōrengarenga ana i te 
panoni, kua rite tā Whakaata Māori 
aronganui: te kūaha ki te ao Māori."

Ko te manu kai i te miro nōna te ngahere,  
Ko te manu kai i te mātauranga, nōna te ao.

HE KUPU NĀ  
TE TOIHAU
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Nōku te hōnore nui ki te tāpae i te pūrongo 
a te Tāhuhu Rangapū o Whakaata Māori. 
I tēnei tau i whakanuia tō mātau huringa 
tau 15, e taea ai te whakanui i ā mātou 
angitutanga me te whakaaroaro i te ara 
kua takahia. I takea mai i te tohe roa kia 
tiakina te reo me ngā tikanga Māori, he 
tohu nui mō Aotearoa te whakatūtanga 
o Whakaata Māori hei kaiwhakapaoho 
ā-motu i te tau 2004. 

I a mātou e tahuri ana ki te wā hou o te matihiko, 
me mihi ki te hunga nā rātou te huarahi i para. Ko 
ngā whawhai i whawhaitia e ō tātou tīpuna i te ao 
pāpāho he whakamaumahara i a tātou he aha tā 
tātou kaupapa.

Kī katoa tēnei tau i te tupuranga me te whanaketanga 
whai tikanga puta noa i te rōpū. Ko te mea hirahira rawa 
ko te whakatakinga o Te Anga Putanga 2019 - 2021 a 
Whakaata Māori.

Engari anō te ine i ā mātou mahi, putanga rānei, ko tā Te 
Anga Putanga he whakatakoto i ngā putanga ka hiahia 
mātou ki te whakatutuki ā ngā tau e haere ake nei. Mā 
tēnei nekehanga e pai ake ai te mōhio ki ā mātou apataki 
me ngā putanga e nanaiore ana ki te whakatutuki mā 
rātou: e tiro ana mātou ki tua o te tokopae kaimātakitaki, 
ngā hāora hōtaka reo Māori hoki, me te ine i te pātanga 
o ā mātou haumītanga. Ko tā Te Anga Putanga, me tā 
tōna piki tūranga hou Te Huapae, he whakarite tūāpapa 
pakari e taea ai te whakamātau i ēnei pātai katoa i roto i 

ā mātou whakataunga. 

Kei te whai hua rānei ā mātou mahi kia angitu ai te ao 
Māori mā roto i te reo Māori me ngā tikanga Māori?  Ko 
tā Te Anga Putanga me tōna piki tūranga, Te Huapae, 
he whakatakoto i te tūāpapa kia pai ai tā mātou 
whakamātau i ngā urupare ki ēnei pātai i roto i ā mātou 
whakataunga. 

I whakamātau hoki tō mātou rōpū i ā mātou whāinga reo 
Māori, he mea whakahou i te aronga ki te whakamana i 
ngā kaimahi kia tauawhitia te reo Māori. Kua tīmatahia 
e mātou te āheinga ki te ako i te reo puta noa i te rōpū, 
me te whakatenatena i tētahi taiao whakauru e taea ai 
e ngā kaimahi katoa, ahakoa te taumata, te kōrero i te 
reo Māori. Kua uru atu ngā tari katoa ki ngā kaupapa reo 
huhua e pūmau ai te noho o te reo Māori hei reo ora i 
roto i tō mātou rōpū.   

Ka noho tonu te whai i te huarahi matihiko tuatahi 
hei whakaarotau mātāmua mō te rōpū. E aro ana 
mātou ki te whakapakari i tō mātou tūranga hei 
kaiwhakapaoho rāngai tūmatawhānui e whakarato ana 
i ngā whakatupuranga katoa, tae atu ki ngā rangatahi 
e ārahi ana i te kōkiritanga o ngā hanganga hou o te 
whakapaunga ataata, oro anō hoki.

Kua aro hoki mātou ki te whakarato i ngā hōtaka Māori 
tūturu, kounga nui e whai ana i ngā ia ā-ao, e whakaatu 
ana i te tirohanga Māori tūturu, ahurei hoki.

Ka tiro whakamua ana ki te tau e kainamu mai nei, e 
hihiko tonu ana mātou ki te tautoko i ō mātou hoa i 
ngā kaupapa whānui e whakarākei ana i te wāhi o te 
reo Māori ki te oranga o ngā tāngata katoa o Aotearoa. 
Waihoki, ka mahi tonu mātou i te taha o Te Mātāwai 
me ngā umanga Karauna ki te whakatinana i te Maihi 

Karauna (tā te Karauna rautaki reo Māori) me te Rautaki

Ahakoa e rewa ake ana te waiaro ki te reo me ngā tikanga 

Māori puta noa i te motu, arā anō ngā mahi hei hopu i 

tēnei ngao me te whakamana i ngā tāngata o Aotearoa 

whānui. Nā te mea e tupu tonu ana te hiranga o te reo 

Māori hei āhuatanga motuhake i te ao, e pai ana te noho 

a Whakaata Māori ki te akiaki i tā Aotearoa tauawhi, me 

te whakawana i te reo me ngā tikanga Māori huri noa i te 

ao. Ko tō tātou rerekētanga koia ko tō tātou whirikoka nui.  

I ngā marama ruarua noa nei i tēnei tūranga, e mīharo 

ana ahau i te manawaroatanga o te tīma Whakaata 

Māori. He wero nui rawa kia taumauri tonu, kia mau tonu 

ki ngā pūkenga i te wā e arotakehia ana te rāngai.

Ko taku aronga ināianei ko te āwhina tonu i te ahurea me 

te hāpai ake i te ahunga mahi ki Whakaata Māori. 

I kaha te tautoko a ngā kaimahi i te nui haere o nga 

āheinga ako i te reo Māori, whakakoi hoki i ō rātou ake 

pūkenga kia haere ngātahi a Whakaata Māori me ngā ia 

ā-ao.  

Ki ā mātou kaimahi katoa, e manawanui ana ahau ki te 

whakapūmau i tā Whakaata Māori tautoko i ā koutou 

whāinga kia rite ki tā koutou tautoko i te rōpū. Tēnā 

koutou mō tō koutou manawanui ki te mahi mō ō tātou 

hapori me te pupuri i tō tātou aronga kia whakaawe pai i 

a Aotearoa. 

Shane Taurima
Tāhuhu Rangapū

"Ko tā mātau mahi he whakatairanga, he tiaki 
hoki i te reo me ngā tikanga Māori mā te kōrero i 
ngā pūrākau nui a te Māori kia Māori ai te tuku."

Mā mua ka kite a muri, mā muri ka ora a mua.

TE PŪRONGO A TE 
TĀHUHU RANGAPŪ
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Ā MĀTOU MAHI NGĀ ĀKINGA

NGĀ UARA

E whakarākei ana ngā kupu a Meringaroto o Te Aupōuri i ngā pātū o 
Whakaata Māori:

Hūtia te rito o te harakeke, kei hea te kōmako e kō e? 

Tirohia ki uta, tirohia ki tai 

Ui mai ki au, he aha te mea nui o te ao? 

Māku e kī atu, he tangata, he tangata, he tangata 

Koia nei hei whakamaumahara i a mātou, he aha tērā ka uara 
nuitia – he tāngata.

E mahi ana tō mātou rōpū ki te whakatutuki i tō mātou wawata kia hāngai 
ki ō mātou uara. E whā ngā uara e noho ana hei tūāpapa mō ā mātou mahi: 
kia tika, kia pono, kia aroha, kia Māori.

Kia tika (me ngaio, me mau tonu ki ngā paerewa tiketike) 
E arahina ana mātou e ngā tikanga Māori, ā, ka urutau kia pūmau ai te 
tauritenga i waenga i te ao tawhito me te ao hou. E tika ana ā mātou hōtaka. 
Ka tika ā mātou whanonga ki te tangata, ka whai i ngā taha katoa o te kōrero, 
ka whai whakataunga me te whai whakaaro ki ā mātou kaimātakitaki. Ka 
whakaputaina e mātou ngā hōtaka kounga nui, engari ka taurite hoki te taha ki 
ngā nama me te tahua pūtea.   

Kia pono (me mahi i runga i te pono me te ngākau tapatahi) 
He titikaha mātou i tō mātou mana ā-rōpū, ā, ka uekaha te whai i tā mātou 
aronga. He rōpū pono mātou, ka kawea ō mātou tino ki te mahi i ngā wā katoa, 
ka whakaputaina ngā hōtaka pono, houtupu hoki. E manawanui ana mātou ki te 
ao Māori.

Kia aroha (me whakaatu i te manaakitanga me te aroha) 
Ka toha, ka tahu hoki i te wana mō tā mātou kaupapa. Ka tiaki mātou i ō mātou 
tāngata, e poipoi ana i te hononga i waenga i te rōpū. Ko te ngākau atawhai te 
tūāpapa o ā mātou mahi.

Kia Māori (me pupuri ki te matū o ngā uara Māori) 
Ka tautoko, ka whakanui, ka whakatairanga hoki i te tirohanga Māori ahurei. E 
ārahina ana mātou e ngā tikanga tuku iho, ā, e rikarika ana ki te whai i te ara 
auaha me te tūhura i ngā paerangi hou.

Hongere Whakaata Māori Te Pourewa Ataata ā-Ipurangi 
a Whakaata Māori

Ko te Hongere Whakaata Māori tō mātou hongere 

tuatahi e whakapaoho ana i ngā hōtaka e mau ana, 

e whakaihi ana i ngā tāngata katoa o Aotearoa 

kia hono ki te reo Māori me ngā tikanga. Ka hono 

mai te hunga mātakitaki ki te Hongere Whakaata 

Māori kia kitea te tirohanga Māori ki ngā take o te 

ao. Hei tataunga toharite, e 720,000 ngā tāngata o 

Aotearoa ka torongia e mātou i ia wiki.

Ko tā mātou pae tukutuku reorua me tā mātou 

taupānga waea pūkoro ka tuku i te āheinga ki ngā 

kaimātakitaki ki te mātaki i ngā hōtaka Whakaata 

Māori ki ngā wāhi e hiahiatia ana. Ka tukua e 5,572 

hāora o ngā hōtaka ā-ipurangi i ia tau, ā, ka tuku 

hōtaka ki Aotearoa, ki Ahitereiria hoki.

Hongere Te Reo Te Pourewa Kawepūrongo 
a Te Ao Māori

Ko te Hongere Te Reo he hōtaka kore utu, 100 

ōrau reo Māori. Ko tā te hongere he tuku i ngā 

kawepūrongo o te wā, ngā hōtaka whakamōhio-

ngahau, ngā hōtaka kōrerorero me ngā hōtaka 

hākinakina, tamariki hoki. Ko Te Reo anake te 

hongere i Aotearoa ka whakapaohotia i te reo 

Māori anake.

Ko Te Ao tā Aotearoa kaituku kawepūrongo Māori 

matua, e kawe ana i ngā pūrongo o te wā i taua 

wā tonu, ahakoa te wāhi, ahakoa te wā, ahakoa te 

pūrere. Ko tā Te Ao Māori he whai i te ara whakauru 

mō ngā kawepūrongo Māori mā te hono tōtika ki ō 

tātou hapori.  

Ka nui ake tā Whakaata Māori waihanga, whakapaoho hoki i ngā hāora matua ngā hōtaka 

ka waihangatia i te wā kāinga, tērā i ērā atu hongere whakapaoho kore utu. Ka waihanga 

mātou i ngā hōtaka reorua puta noa i ngā momo hōtaka huhua, tae atu ki ngā kawepūrongo 

o te wā, ngā hōtaka ngahau, āhua noho hoki, ngā takunetanga ahurea, hākinakina hoki me 

ngā hōtaka tamariki mā te hunga matatau tae atu ki te hunga reo torohū.  

556 46
HĀORA O NGĀ HŌTAKA I 

WAIHANGATIA
NGĀ HŌTAKA I 
WAIHANGATIA 

263 HĀORA HŌTAKA MATATAU, 110 HĀORA HŌTAKA REORUA, 183 
HĀORA HŌTAKA REO TOROHŪ

1,192 HĀORA KA WHAKAPAOHOTIA NGĀ HŌTAKA WĀ KĀINGA I NGĀ 
HĀORA MATUA O 2019, HE 31 HĀORA PIKINGA TĒRĀ I TE TAU O MUA.
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NGĀ KAUPAPA 
WHAKAHIRAHIRA:  
TE HUAPAE
He wāhanga nui tō Whakaata Māori 
i te whakarauoratanga o te reo me 
ngā tikanga Māori me te whakapakari 
i tōna tūnga i te tuakiri ā-motu – mō 
te iwi Māori me ngā tāngata katoa o 
Aotearoa.

Ka whakaatahia tēnei i te ture i tū ai mātou, arā, i Te 

Ture Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi Māori 2003 me Te Ture 

mō te Reo Māori 2016.

Me arotutuki mātou i tā mātou ahu whakamua i tēnei 

kaupapa me te whakamahi i ā mātou raraunga kia pai 

ake ai te whakamahere mō anamata.

I tēnei tau i whakatau mātou kia nuku ki tētahi ara whai 

putanga – kia pai ake ai te mōhio ki ā mātou apataki me 

ngā putanga ka nanaiore mātou ki te whakatutuki.  

Ko tā mātou  Anga Putanga 2019 – 2021 he 

whakatakoto i tētahi tūāpapa pakari e taea ai e mātou 

te whakamātau i ā mātou whakataunga katoa. 

Ko tā tana piki tūranga hou, Te Huapae – Kia Eke 

Panuku, he koke anō i te whakatakotoranga putanga ka 

hiahia mātou ki te whakatutuki hei ngā tau e haere ake 

nei, mā te whakatauira ka pēhea tā mātou whāinga e 

hāngai ki ngā putanga e tūmanakohia ana e ō mātou 

hoa matua.
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Ko tā mātou mahi he tūhono i ngā tāngata 
ki te ao Māori mā te waihanga hōtaka Māori 
pai rawa ka whakahihiko, ka whakaihiihi 
hoki. Ka tautohu te anga hou i ngā putanga 
matua ka hiahia mātou ki te whakatutuki 
mā ngā rōpū whaipānga matua: 

1     Ngā Kaimahi
 

Ka tautokohia ngā kaimahi katoa ki te whakatakoto 

mahere mō te reo, ki te ako, ki te whakapakari hoki i a rātou. 

Otirā, ka poua ngā tikanga Māori ki ā mātou mahi katoa. 

2     Ngā Apataki
Ko tā mātou, he whakaaweawe, he whakarekareka, he 

whakakaha i te hunga mātakitaki kia hono ai rātou ki te ao 

Māori, waihoki, ki te reo Māori me ngā tikanga Māori. 

3  Ngā Apataki 
Ka tautokohia ō mātou āpiti kia tutuki ai ā rātou mahi 

whakarauora i te reo Māori me ngā tikanga Māori mā te 

tuku i ngā rauemi reo me te taunaki i tā rātou hono atu ki ā 

rātou apataki.

Ko Te Huapae tā Whakaata Māori tauākī:  
e whakaatu ana i tā mātou whāinga me ngā 
putanga e ngākaunuitia ana e mātou. 

TE HUAPAE – KIA EKE 
PANUKU!

TE MATEA HEI 
ARONGA MĀ MĀTOU
Ko tā Whakaata Māori he whakatinana i te hononga i 

waenganui i te iwi Māori me te Karauna mā roto mai i 

Te Tiriti o Waitangi hei tautoko i te whakatairanga o te 

reo Māori me ngā tikanga Māori mā te whakapaoho.

Kia whakarauoratia te reo Māori hei reo ora, me mahi 

tahi te Karauna me ngā iwi, te iwi Māori me ngā hapori/

rōpū whaipānga reo Māori, kia mahi i te taumata 

ā-motu, ā-hapori hoki.

Kei roto i Te Whare o Te Reo Mauri Ora te rangapūtanga 

i waenganui i te Karauna me te iwi Māori:

• Ko tā te Maihi Karauna he tāpae i te rautaki  

 whakarauora i te reo Māori a te Karauna ki te  

 taumata ā-motu. Ka arahina e Te Taura Whiri i te  

 Reo Māori.

•  Ko tā te Maihi Māori he tāpae i te rautaki reo 

Māori a ngā iwi, te iwi Māori me ngā hapori, ngā 

rōpū whaipānga reo Māori hoki, e aro ana ki te 

taumata ā-hapori. E arahina ana e Te Mātāwai.

TĀ MĀTOU URUPARE 
KI TĒNEI MATEA
He ahurei tā Whakaata Māori wāhi ki te tautoko i ngā 

rautaki whakarauora a te Maihi Karauna me te Maihi 

Māori ki ngā taumata ā-motu, ā-hapori hoki: 

•  Ki te taumata ā-motu, ka whakapaoho mātou ki te 

motu whānui, ki te ipurangi hoki, he whakaawe i te 

mana o te reo Māori me te tuku hōtaka ki te hunga 

mātakitaki puta i te motu

•  Ki te taumata ā-hapori, ka tautoko ā mātou hōtaka 

i te Māori ki te whakatutuki i ā rātou ake whāinga 

mō te reo me ngā tikanga Māori, ka tautoko hoki i 

ngā mātua e whakatipu ana i ā rātou tamariki i te 

reo, e hiahia ana rānei kia rongo ā rātou tamariki i 

te hononga ki te ao Māori.

KA...
ngana ki te whakapāheko i te reanga 
e whai ake nei ki ā mātou hōtaka, 
whakapaohotanga hoki – mokopuna 
mai, tamariki mai, rangatahi mai, 
whānau mai hoki – mā rātou e ora ai 
te reo;

tautoko i a Māori, i a Tauiwi hoki ki te 
uru ki te reo me te ako i te reo me ngā 
tikanga Māori mā te tūhono i a rātou 
ki te ao Māori mā te ara e ngahau ai, 
e ihiihi ai, e hihiko ai hoki rātou ki te 
ako tonu; 

whakarewa ake i ngā kōrero me ngā 
tirohanga a te Māori kia rangona ai, 
kia wāriutia ai e ngā tāngata katoa o 
Aotearoa;

whakarato mā te whānuitanga o ngā 
taumata kaikōrero reo Māori; mai i 
te hunga kāore e mōhio ki ētahi kupu 
Māori, ki te hunga ko te reo Māori pea 
tō rātou reo tuatahi, e whakatupu ana 
i ā rātou tamariki i te reo, ā, e tuku 
ana i ā rātou tamariki ki te kōhanga, 
ki te kura rānei;

whakatauira atu. Ka waihanga 
mātou he wāhi mahi tino pai rawa e 
whakanui ana, e whakaū ana hoki i 
te reo me ngā tikanga Māori, tērā ka 
whakaihiihi i ētahi anō rōpū kia pērā 
hoki rātou, ā, ka whakatupu hoki i te 
āheinga o te ahumahi pāpāho.
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Ko te whāinga matua, ko te oranga 
tonutanga o te Māori:  

• E tōnui ana Te Ao Māori 
•  E tōnui ana ngā Tikanga Māori 
• E tōnui ana Te Reo Māori 
• Kei te wāriutia ngā tirohanga Māori e   
ngā tāngata katoa o Aotearoa

Mā tēnā ka takoha mātou ki te whāinga 
whānui ko te oranga tonutanga o Aotearoa 
nā te mea kei konei mātou ki te tūhono i ngā 
tāngata katoa ki Te Ao Māori.

NGĀ ARONGA E RIMA: 
Ka ine mātou i te angitu o ā mātou putanga 
mā te tiro ki ngā aronga e whai ake nei: 
 

1      NGĀ KAIMAHI
Ka tautoko mātou i ngā putanga mō ā mātou kaimahi – Ko 

tā mātou whāinga kia whakatauira atu, nō reira ka tautoko 

mātou i ngā kaimahi katoa ki te whakamahere reo, ki te ako, 

ki te whakawhanake ngaio, ki te whakaū tikanga hoki ki te 

āhua o ā mātou mahi.

2      NGĀ KAIMĀTAKITAKI
Ka tautoko mātou i ngā putanga mō ā mātou apataki 

 - Ka hopu mātou i ngā kaimātakitaki kia ihiihi, kia hihiko, kia 

whakamanahia hoki rātou ki te tūhono ki te ao Māori, me te 

whakauru hoki i te reo me ngā tikanga Māori.

3      NGĀ HOA RANGAPŪ
Ka tautoko mātou i ngā putanga mō ō mātou hoa rangapū 

kanorau – Ka whakamana mātou i ō mātou hoa rangapū kia 

pai ai te wāhi ki a rātou i te whakarauoratanga o te reo me 

ngā tikanga Māori.

4      NGĀ HŌTAKA
He whakauru i ngā kōrero tūturu ake ki ā mātou tukanga 

hōtaka hei whakapiki i te urunga kaimātakitaki, urunga reo 

hoki me te whai whakataunga e puta mai ana i ngā kitenga 

raraunga kounga, raraunga tatau hoki.

5      NGĀ POUREWA
He whakarato i ngā hōtaka reo Māori, tikanga Māori hoki 

mā ā mātou kaimātakitaki ahakoa te wāhi, ahakoa te wā. 

NGĀ PUTANGA
Kei a mātou he putanga pae tata, pae waenga, pae tawhiti 

hoki, ērā ka āwhina i a mātou ki te koke ki tā mātou whāinga 

ko te oranga tonutanga o te iwi Māori.

Ā MĀTOU WHĀINGA

1   Ka puāwai te reo Māori hei reo tuatahi o ia rā i 
waenganui i ngā kaimahi

2 Ka tutuki i ngā kaimahi ā rātou whāinga reo  
 Māori

3   Ko Whakaata Māori he wāhi e rata ai ngā 
kaimahi pai rawa

4   He kanohi kitea a Whakaata Māori, ā, ka  
 uru hoki ki te hapori me ngā takunetanga

5   Ka hiahia ngā rōpū hoa rangapū ki te mahi i tō  
 mātou taha

6    Ka nui ake te āheinga o ngā hoa rangapū ki ngā 
hōtaka reo, tikanga Māori hoki hei tautoko i te 
ako me te whakarauoratanga 

7 Ka wāriutia te momo o Whakaata Māori

8  Ka āhei ngā kaimātakitaki ki te toro ki   
 ngā hōtaka a Whakaata Māori puta noa i  
 ngā pourewa rerekē

9   He waiwaiā, he ngahau, he hāngai ā mātou 
hōtaka

10   Ka whakapono, ka rongo hoki ngā kaimātakitaki 
Māori i te rangatiratanga o Whakaata Māori

11    Ka nui ake ngā akoranga a Māori, a Tauiwi hoki 
mō te ao Māori

12    Ka whakaaweawe, ka whakamana hoki a Māori, 
a Tauiwi hoki ki te ako i te reo Māori

13    Ka nui ake te wāriu o ngā kōrero me ngā pūrakau 
Māori ki a Tauiwi

14  Ka nui ake tā ngā kaimātakitaki Māori rongo  
 i te hononga ki te ao Māori

15  Ka wāriutia te reo me ngā tikanga Māori hei 
wāhanga o te tuakiri ā-motu o Aotearoa

16  Ka mārama ake ngā kaimātakitaki ki te reo 
 Māori mā te mātaki i a Whakaata   
 Māori

17    He tautoko mā ngā whānau e whakatupu ana i ā 
rātou tamariki i te reo Māori

KA PĒHEA MĀTOU 
E INE AI I ĒNEI 
PUTANGA? 
Ka whakamahi mātou i ngā raraunga kounga me ngā 
raraunga tatau mā ngā taputapu kohi raraunga 10 hei 
ine i ā mātou putanga whakaarotau.

TIROHANGA 
WHAKAMUA: 
Hei whakapūmau i te whakatinanatanga pai rawa o Te 
Huapae – Kia Eke Panuku! hei te tau e kainamu mai nei e 
whakarite ana mātou i ēnei kaupapa:

•  Te toha me te whakamātau i te whakahoutanga 
o Te Anga Putanga ki ngā kaimahi, ki ngā hoa 
rangapū, ki ngā kaimātakitaki; 

•  Te tūhono i te kohikohi raraunga, tātaritanga, 
rangahau kaimātakitaki hoki o nāianei ki Te Anga 
Putanga kua whakahoutia kia mōhio pū ai e āhei 
ai ngā mahi a Whakaata Māori te aroturuki i tāna 
kokenga e ai ki te Ariā Whanake

• Te whakapakari i te ara ine kua marohitia.

17 Ā MĀTOU PUTANGA MĀTĀMUA

"Ka whai mātou i tā te 
Kāwanatanga i whakatauira ai, 
koia e nuku ana ki tētahi ara 
whai putanga hoki. I te 2019 i 
whakatakingia e ia tana Tahua 
Pūtea Oranga, me te Anga 
Paerewa Oranga hoki. Puta 
noa i te ao kei te kohikohi ngā 
rōpū hapori me ngā umanga 
kāwanatanga i ngā raraunga o ā 
rātou putanga kia mārama ake 
ai ki ā rātou angitutanga."

- Shane Taurima, Tāhuhu Rangapū
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TE MANA WHAKAHAERE TE RŪNANGA WHAKAHAERE UMANGA WHAKAŌRITE 
WHIWHINGA MAHI

TE MANA 
WHAKAHAERE

TE MANA WHAKAHAERE

E whakahaerehia ana a Whakaata Māori 
e tētahi Poari kaiwhakahaere tokowhitu. 
Tokotoru i kopoua ngātahitia e te Minita 
Whanaketanga Māori me te Minita Tahua 
Pūtea, ā, i kōpoua e Te Mātāwai ērā atu 
tokowhā.

Ko tā te Poari haepapa he whakarite i te ahunga rautaki 
a Whakaata Māori, ā, he rite tonu te hui tahi hei aroturuki 
i te kokenga ki te whakatutuki i ērā whāinga rautaki, 
hei whakapūmau hoki e tika ana ngā mahi a Whakaata 
Māori e ai ki ngā kaupapa here a te Poari.

E tautuhia ana ngā haepapa whakahaere a te Poari i te 
Ture Te Aratuku Whakaata Irirangi Māori 2003, tae atu 
ki te: 

• whakaoti i tētahi Whakapuakanga    
 Whakamaunga Atu i ia tau, tērā ka whakaaetia   
 e te Minita Whanake Māori, te Minita Ahumoni   
 (ngā ‘Minita whai haepapa’) me ngā Tiamana-  
 takirua o Te Mātāwai;

•  whakaoti i tētahi Whakaaetanga Putanga i ia tau, 
tērā ka whakaaetia e ngā Minita whai haepapa;

• tuku i ngā pūrongo ā-hauwhā e hāngai ai ki   
 te Whakaaetanga Putanga ki ngā Minita whai   
 haepapa, kātahi ki ngā Tiamana-takirua o Te   
 Mātāwai;

•  tuku i tētahi Pūrongo ā-Tau ki ngā Minita whai 
haepapa me ngā Tiamana-takirua o Te Mātāwai;

•  tuku mana ki te Tāhuhu Rangapū te haepapa ki 
te whakahaere pai, tōtika hoki i ngā mahi o ia rā i 
Whakaata Māori.

Ko John Tamihere he kaiwhakahaere o te Poari i te 
wā i arotakengia, tae atu ki te 30 Pipiri 2019. I mana 
ai tā Tākuta Reuben Collier, MNZM kopoutanga i te 1 
Hōngongoi 2019.

E puritia ana he rēhita taupapatu mā ngā Kaiwhakahaere 
Poari katoa. Ki te hiahia tētahi Kaiwhakahaere ki te hoko, 
ki te hoko pea rānei, ki ētahi atu take rānei e hāngai ana 
ki a Whakaata Māori, me whakamōhio atu i te āhua 
o taua hiahia ki te Tiamana o te Poari. Kei roto i ngā 
whakaaturanga e whai ake nei ngā whākitanga whānui o 

ngā whaipānga a ngā mema Poari. 
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JAMIE TUUTA
TOIHAU

Ngāti Mutunga, Ngāti Tama, 
Te Ati Awa, Ngāti Maru, 
Taranaki Tuturu 
Kopoutanga Karauna

He kaiwhakahaere whai 
wheako a Jamie, ā, kua 
puritia e ia ngā tūranga 
kaiwhakahaere i ngā wāhanga 
o te whakawhanake iwi, 
te pakihi-ahuwhenua, te 
hī ika, te whakangao, te 
hauora, te hanga whare, te 
whakawhanake Māori, te mahi 
tāpoi, te kaupapa atawhai 
ā-pūtea, me te mātauranga.

Ko ia te Tiamana o Te 
Rūnanga o Ngāti Mutunga, 
Tourism New Zealand, Ka 
Ururoa, Te Kāhui Maru GP, 
Taranaki Mounga Project 
Limited Venture Taranaki 
Trust. Ko ia hoki tētahi o ngā 
kaiwhakahaere o Moana 
Ltd me Taranaki Whānui 
Limited. I mua i mau i a ia te 
tūranga o te Tarati Māori me 
te Tumu Whakarae o Te Tumu 
Paeroa. Ko ia hoki te Tiamana 
o Te Ohu Kaimoana me te 
kaiwhakahaere o Wools of 
New Zealand, Port Nicholson 
Fisheries Ltd, Taranaki 
Investment Management 
Ltd me New Plymouth PIF 
Guardians Ltd.

WHETU FALA
MEMA POARI

Ngā Rauru, Ngāti Maniapoto, 
Ngāti Maru ki Taranaki, 
Samoa, and Rotuma 
Kopoutanga Te Mātāwai

He whānui ngā wheako 
o Whetu hei ringatohu, 
kaiwhakaputa, kaituhi, kaietita, 
kaiwhakaari kiriata, pouaka 
whakaata hoki, ā, ko ia te 
kaiwhakahaere o te teihana 
Awa FM ki Whanganui.

Ko Whetu te rangatira me te 
kaiwhakahaere kamupene o 
Fala Media, ā, ko ia te mema 
poari o Ngā Taonga Sound & 
Vision Film Archives me te NZ 
Film Heritage Trust Te Puna 
Ataata. He mema poari o mua a 
Whetu o Te Pūtahi Pāoho Māori 
Television Electoral College (te 
mātārere ki Te Mātāwai), Screen 
Canterbury, me te rōpū Women 
in Film & Television NZ.    

I te 2019 i whakawhiwhia ki 
a ia te tohu Mana Wahine e 
ngā rōpū Women in Film & 
Television NZ me te Wairoa 
Film Festival hei whakanui i āna 
mahi whakatairanga i te ahurea 
Māori, i te reo me ngā tikanga 
Māori, i te oranga me ngā 
kōrero a te wahine.  

MARU 
NIHONIHO
MEMA POARI
Te Whānau a Apanui,  
Ngāti Porou, Ngāi Tahu 
Kopoutanga Karauna

Ko Maru te kaiwhakaū 
me te kaiwhakahaere o te 
kamupene whiwhi tohu o 
Metia Interactive i Tāmaki-
makaurau. Ka whakaputa, 
ka hoahoa, ka waihanga 
hoki a Metia Interactive i 
ngā kēmu me ngā taupānga 
matihiko pāhekoheko puta 
noa i ngā pourewa ngahau, 
mātauranga hoki. Ko 
Maru tētahi o ngā wāhine 
kaiwhakawhanake ruarua 
noa nei i Aotearoa. I te 
2011, i toa tētahi kēmu nā 
Metia Interactive i hanga 
i tētahi World Summit 
Award i te wāhanga o te 
Hauora-e me te Taiao. Ko te 
kēmu, SPARX, he taputapu 
mātauranga i hangaia hei 
āwhina i ngā taiohi ki te 
kaupare i te mate pāpōuri 
me te māharahara. He tohu 
paerua tā Maru i te anamata 
hangarau, i whakawhiwhia 
hoki ki Te Tohu Āpiha mō 
āna mahi i te rāngai kēmu 
me te hauora ā-hinengaro, 
ā, i whakaingoatia ia ko te 
rakahinonga Māori o te Tau 
2018. 

PETER-LUCAS 
JONES
TOIHAU TUARUA

Ngāti Kahu, Te Rarawa, Ngāi 
Takoto, Te Aupōuri 
Kopoutanga Te Mātāwai

Ko Peter-Lucas te Tāhuhu 
Rangapū o Te Hiku Media, 
te rōpū ā-iwi whakapaoho, 
pokapū auaha ā-iwi whai 
tohu e tū ana ki Kaitaia. 
Kua arahina e ia a Te Hiku 
Media ki te waihanga i 
ētahi taputapu tukatuka 
reo noa e āhei ai te hanga 
huanga matihiko, ratonga 
matihiko hoki e whaihua ai te 
āhukahuka kōrero reo Māori, te 
punaha kōrero ki te kuputuhi 
(tauwhaituhi oro), te kuputuhi-
ki-te-kōrero me ētahi anō 
taputapu reo. He tino matatau 
a Peter-Lucas ki te kōrero i te 
reo Māori. Ko ia te Toihau o 
Te Whakaruruhau o Ngā Reo 
Irirangi Māori, he mema poari 
hoki o Te Punaha Matatini, te 
Centre of Research Excellence 
ka manaakitia e Te Whare 
Wānanga o Tāmaki-makaurau.

KINGI KIRIONA
MEMA POARI

Ngāti Ruanui, Ngāti 
Kahungunu, Ngāti Apa 
Kopoutanga Te Mātāwai

Ko Kingi he kaiārahi o te 
whanaketanga o te reo me te 
ahurea Māori. He pūkōrero, 
he kaihaka, he kaitito, he 
kaiwhakapaoho hoki. Ko 
Kingi te kaiwhakaū me te 
kaiwhakahaere o Te Tupu Ora 
Education and Development 
Ltd, tērā ka aronui ki te 
whakatupu āheinga Māori mō 
ngā umanga ā-iwi, ā-rāngai 
tūmatawhānui hoki. Kua mahi 
hoki ia hei mātanga hāpai reo 
Māori, hei kaiwhakataki hoki 
mō TVNZ, Te Aho Productions, 
Kia Mau TV me te irirangi 
o Kia Ora FM. Ko Kingi te 
kaiwhakakapi a te kaihāpai o 
te reo Māori, a Piripi Walker. I 
tīmata tana kopoutanga i te 
Paengawhāwhā 2018, ā, ka 
mau mō te toru tau. 

DR REUBEN 
COLLIER
MEMA POARI
Ngāti Porou,  
Rereahu-Maniapoto
Kopoutanga Te Mātāwai

I whakawhiwhia ki a Reuben 
Collier, Te Tohu Huānga, te 
New Years Queen’s Honours 
mō āna mahi mō te ahumahi 
pouaka whakaata, mō te iwi 
Māori hoki, ā, he whānui hoki 
tana mahi hei kaiwhakaputa 
hōtaka pouaka whakaata, 
hei kaihanga hōtaka. Nāna 
a Maui TV Productions i 
whakatū i te 2001, ā, i roto i 
ngā tau 18 kua whanaketia 
hei whare whakaputa 
hōtaka whai tohu. Nāna i 
whakaputa, i whakahaere 
hoki te pakipūmeka ‘Sciascia’ 
me te hōtaka ‘Kai Time on 
the Road’, ā, kua mahi ia ki 
ngā puni pouaka whakaata 
450 neke atu. He ākonga o 
mua o Te Whare Wānanga 
o Waikato me Te Whare 
Wānanga o Awanuiārangi, 
he kaihāpai mau roa ia mō te 
whakarauoratanga o te reo 
Māori. Ko Reuben te kaitono 
kerēme matua me te Taratī o 
te Kerēme Tiriti Wai 630 mō 
te iwi o Rereahu, ā, he Taratī, 
he Tiamana hoki o te Taratī 
Marae o Miringa Te Karaka.

GLENN 
HAWKINS
MEMA POARI

Ngāti Whakaue,  
Ngāti Maniapoto 
Kopoutanga Karauna

He tohu paetahi, paerua hoki 
tā Glenn i te ahumoni mai i Te 
Whare Wānanga o Waikato, 
ā, kua mahi ia hei Kaikaute 
Whai Tūtohinga mō ngā 
tau 20 neke atu. I te 2005 i 
whakatūngia e ia a GHA, he 
kamupene kaikaute, mātanga 
kaiakoako Māori ki Rotorua.

E ngākau whiwhita ana a 
Glenn mō te whanaketanga 
pakihi Māori, ā, he nui 
ōna mōhiotanga i te ao 
tauhokohoko, ahumoni hoki. 
He whānui ōna wheako i ngā 
kaporeihana Māori, tarati 
whenua Māori, hinonga 
whakataunga kerēme Tiriti, 
pakihi tauhokohoko, kaituku 
ratonga me ngā rōpū 
huamoni kore.

Kua mau i a Glenn ngā 
tūranga whakahaere i ngā 
rōpū tauhokohoko, atawhai, 
ā-iwi hoki, ā, mohoa nei ko ia 
te Toihau o Life Skills mō Life 
Trust me te Toihau o mua o 
Whakaue Farming Ltd. 
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SHANE 
TAURIMA
TĀHUHU RANGAPŪ

Rongomaiwahine, Ngāti 
Kahungunu

I uru a Shane Taurima 
ki Whakaata Māori hei 
Tāhuhu Rangapū Tuarua 
i te Mahuru 2018, ā, 
i kopoua hei Tāhuhu 
Rangapū i te Haratua 
2019. Kei kō atu i te 25 
tau te whānui o ō Shane 
wheako puta i te ao 
pāpāho, whakapaoho 
hoki, tae atu ki ana mahi 
hei Kaiwhakahaere o ngā 
Hōtaka Māori, Te Moana-
nui-a-Kiwa hoki mō Te 
Reo Tātaki, hei Kaihautū 
Matua o ngā hōtaka 
rongonui rawa pērā i a Te 
Karere, Waka Huia, Marae, 
Fresh me Tagata Pasifika. 
I tīmata tana mahi i te 
reo irirangi ā-iwi, ā, ka 
whakahaere i te ratonga 
kawepūrongo reo irirangi 
Māori ā-motu, i a Ruia 
Mai.

STEPHANIE 
COOPER-POKA
TĀHUHU PAKIHI
Ngāti Maniapoto

I uru a Stephanie Cooper-
Poka ki Whakaata Māori i te 
marama o Kohitātea 2019.  
He tohu Paetahi Pakihi me te 
tohu Pōkairua Paerua tāna 
mō te Kaute Pūtea me te 
Ahumoni nō Te Wānanga 
Aronui o Tāmakimakaurau.  
Nuku atu i te tekau tau a 
Stephanie e mahi ahumoni 
ana i ngā tūranga mātāmua i 
Lion, i Villa Maria, i Smartfoods 
Limited hoki.  I ngā tau tata 
nei, ko ia te Upoko Ahumoni, 
Tahua Moni hoki i Brightstar 
NZ.  He Kaikaute Pūtea Whai 
Tūtohinga a ia, otirā, he 
kaiwhakaruruhau mō ngā 
Kaitatau Pūtea o Ahitereiria 
me Aotearoa.

DR HINUREWA 
POUTŪ
TĀHUHU REO

Ngāti Rangi, Te Āti Haunui-a-
Pāpārangi, Ngāti Maniapoto

I uru a Tākuta Hinurewa Poutu 
ki a Whakaata Māori hei 
Kaikōkiri Reo i te Kohitātea 
2019. He kaiwhakawhiti reo 
whai tohu, he kaiako whai 
wheako hoki, kua mahi a 
Tākuta Poutu hei Kaikōmihana 
Reo Māori i Te Taura Whiri 
i te Reo Māori. He ika a 
Whiro a Tākuta Poutu o Te 
Panekiretanga o te Reo. Kei 
a ia he Tohu Kairangi i te 
Ao Mātauranga mai i te 
Te Kunenga ki Pūrehuroa, 
i whakapōtaetia i te 2015. 
He mema poari hoki ia o 
te Vodafone New Zealand 
Foundation Charitable Trust.

BRENDON 
MURPHY
TĀHUHU 
HANGARAU TAUPUA 

I tīmata a Brendon 
Murphy hei Kaiwhakahaere 
Hangarau ki Whakaata 
Māori i te Haratua 2018, 
ā, ka kopoua hei Tāhuhu 
Hangarau Taupua i te 
Hōngongoi 2019. Neke atu i 
te 20 tau ōna wheako i te ao 
pāpāho puta i ngā pourewa 
e toru – pouaka whakaata, 
reo irirangi, tuihono hoki – 
ka mauria mai e Brendon 
ōna pūkenga mātanga i 
te whanaketanga o ngā 
pourewa hangarau, tuku 
hōtaka hoki. I tana tūranga 
o mua hei Upoko ā-Rōpū o 
te Ratonga Whakapaoho 
ki MediaWorks, i 
whakahaere a Brendon 
i te whakatinanatanga 
ā-hangarau nei o ētahi 
hinonga huringa pakihi 
matua, tae atu ki te 
hanganga o te taiwhanga 
me ngā whakaurunga mō 
te hōtaka hāora matua The 
Project.
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NGĀ WĀHANGA 
PAKIHI MATUA

NGĀ KAIMAHI
E hiahia ana mātou ki te whakamana i ō mātou kaimahi kia tauawhitia te reo Māori. 
I te tīmatanga o 2019 i whakahaerehia e mātou he uiui reo, tērā i whakaatu i te 
‘whakamā’, te kore māia rānei ki te whakamahi i te reo Māori, o te tokomaha.

Karakia o te rā – kua whakatauhia he 
hōputu karakia ata hou e whai wā ai ia 
tīma ki te ārahi i ā mātou karakia mō te 
wiki. Koia nei he kaupapa whakarewa 
ngākau mā te tokomaha o ngā kaimahi. 

E akiakihia ana ngā tīma kia uru atu ki roto i ngā 
āhuatanga katoa o te tikanga, kawa hoki, tae atu ki ngā 
pōwhiri, whakatau, karakia, poroaki hoki. I te wā e mahi 
ana ngā kaimahi ki tētahi marae, i te nuinga o te wā ka 
tonoa rātou ki te tuku mihi, ki te kōrero hoki i te pōwhiri. 
I ēnei horopaki, ka āwhina ngā mema tīma e mōhio ana 
ki te reo me ngā tikanga Māori i ētahi atu kei taumata 
kē pea i tō rātou haerenga reo. Nā tēnei ka rangona te 
tautoko.

Kua whakaritea he āheinga whakangungu reo, ahurea 
hoki mā ngā kaimahi katoa, tae atu ki ngā akoranga 
reo Māori wāhi mahi auau, wānanga rā katoa me ngā 
ngohe reo pērā i tā mātou Patapātai ā-Wiki.

Kia tau tonu ngā kaimahi ki ā rātou akoranga, i 
whakatūhia ētahi takunetanga motuhake i Te Wiki o te 
Reo Māori. Uru mai ki ēnei ko tētahi whakataetae kēmu 
kāri Tākaro, te Zumba i te reo Māori me te uru atu ki te 
Hīkoia te Kōrero – te hīkoi reo Māori i Manukau.

Na, kua whakaatuhia e tā mātou uiui reo o nā tata 
nei ngā hua pai o tēnei mahi. Kua whakanuia e ngā 
kaimahi ngā karaehe wāhi mahi auau me te wairua 
tautoko o ngā kaiako. E kī ana ngā mema tīma e 

ngākaupai ana, e tau ana, e hāneanea ana 
hoki tā rātou whakamahi i te reo Māori.

"Kua tuku kaha anō rātou ki tō tātou 
reo. E tino tau ana ngā kaimahi ki ngā 
taumata huhua. Ināianei e whakaaro 
Reo Māori ana ngā tāngata i ngā wā 
katoa. E kite ana mātou katoa mā te 
haratau ka puta ngā pūkenga. Nā te 
mea kua rongo mātou i te reka o te 
tāwara, ki ōku whakaaro kei te tino 
kaikaha ngā kaimahi."

- Kaimahi o Whakaata Māori

Kia mau tonu ki tēnei ngao, kua whakatūngia he 
tūranga hou, ko te Pou Whakahaere Kaupapa 
Reo. Mā tēnei e whakarākei, e whakatupu hoki te 
whakatinanatanga o tā mātou rautaki. 

"He mea whakaihi wairua ki a mātou, 
ā, ki tāngata kē atu hoki te kite i ā 
mātou kaimahi e mahi Māori ana me te 
whakarongo ki a rātou e kōrero Māori 
ana i a rātou e mahi ana".
- Tania Stiles, Studio and  
Field Operations Manager

TE REO MĀORI
Ko te reo me ngā tikanga Māori te tūāpapa o 
Whakaata Māori. He āhuatanga pūmau kei roto i ā 
mātou mahi katoa.

Ko tā mātou whāinga kia tōnui te reo me te ahurea 
Māori ki Whakaata Māori, e rua ngā aronga 
matua: ō mātou kaimahi me ā mātou hōtaka. I 
whakawhanake, ā, e ārahi ana tō mātou Tāhuhu Reo 
i tā mātou rautaki hou kia noho mātāmua tonu te 
reo me ngā tikanga Māori i roto i ā mātou mahi me 
te takoha hoki ki te hauora o Whakaata Māori.

Kia rite, kia mau, kia ora!

I te tīmatanga o te tau he 75 ōrau o ngā kaiurupare ki tā mātou uiui reo kīhai i 
tau ki tētahi o ngā karaehe reo Māori.

Mā te āta whakarite i ngā akoranga reo ki roto tonu i tō mātou whare, e whai 
nei mātou kia whai wāhi atu ō mātou  kaimahi katoa ki te ako i te reo Māori.  
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PLATFORM

Waihoki hei whakapiki i te mātouranga, te māramatanga 

me te whakahī ki te reo me ngā tikanga, ko tō Whakaata 

Māori kareremanga anake te momo i te ao e rite tonu nei 

te whakaputa kaupapa i te reo Māori me te reo Pākehā. 

E auau nei te tipu o te hiahia ki ā mātou kaupapa 

Māori puta noa i ā mātou pae whakapaoho, ā, ko tā 

mātou whāinga mātua ko whakapiki tonu i te kounga 

o aua kaupapa rā. Ko tā tō mātou tira reo Māori he 

whakapākehā, he puru kupu hauraro hoki i ngā kaupapa 

whānui, ngā whatanga pae pāpori me ngā kaupapa 

matihiko. I te tau nei kua āta aro atu mātou ki te 

whakapakari i ngā pūkenga, me ngā āheinga o te tira 

reo, e whai ai mātou i ngā pūkenga me ngā tāngata tika 

hei hāpai i ā mātou kaupapa Māori kei ā mātou pae 

katoa. He anga hōu kua waihangatia mō te tira, he tūnga 

Kaikōkiri Reo hoki kua waihangatia mō ngā kaihuri-kupu 

pae pāpaoho tini me ngā kaitohutohu reo. Kua waihanga 

hoki te tira i ētahi huarahi hōu hei tirotiro i te kounga o 

ngā mahi, hei hāpai, hei aroturuki, hei pupuru hoki i te 

kounga o te reo puta noa i ā mātou kaupapa. 

"Inā ngā mita kei roto i ngā reo e whakaputaina 
ana e tō mātou tira karere. E whai nei tō mātou 
kareremanga ki te whakapaoho kaupapa reo 
Māori kounga e taunga nei, e  waia nei hoki ā 
mātou kaimātakitaki." Lynette Amoroa, Head of News Planning

Ko tō Whakaata Māori 
kareremanga anake te momo 
i te ao e rite tonu nei te 
whakaputa kaupapa i te reo 
Māori me te reo Pākehā.

This year has been full of meaningful changes and 

developments across our platform, with our digital first 

approach resulting in a significant increase in views of our 

content.

TE RANGA PĀHO 
TAIWHANGA, 
TAIWHENUA ANŌ 
Ko tā te ranga Pāho Taiwhanga, Taiwhenua 
anō ko te whakarite i a ngāi ringa rehe, otirā, 
i ngā taputapu me ngā rauemi e tika ana 
hei taunaki i te waihangatanga mai o ētahi 
kaupapa kounga nui mō runga i ngā pae 
pāpāho a Whakaata Māori.  

Hui katoa mai, tōna 400 tau te roa o ngā wheako ki te ao 

waihanga hōtaka pouaka whakaata e mau nei i te ranga, e 

20 te rahi. Kapi ana i te ranga nei ko ētahi kapa rehe e rima - 

Whakaahua, Oro, Whakapai Āhua, Pūrere Taiwhanga, Mahi 

Hāpai. Ka oti tonu i ēnei kapa te tuku taunaki kounga nui atu 

ki ngā mahi whakamāherehere, whakariterite, whakarato anō 

i ngā hōtaka ā-whakaata, ā-ipurangi hoki, huri i ngā momo 

kaupapa katoa, ā, tae atu hoki ki ngā huihuinga ka tū ki roto tonu 

o Whakaata Māori. He nui ō mātou kaimahi kua noho mai ki 

Whakaata Māori mai anō i tōna orokohanga mai, me te aha, mō 

te mōhio ki te ao pāpāho, kāore i tua atu i a rātou. 

I waho atu o Whakaata Māori, i hua ake ngā kaupapa pēnei i 

Easy Eats me Hera Te Kurapa, i Hunt with Me, i Project Kōhanga 

anō, ā, tae atu hoki ki ngā pāhotanga mataora o ngā hui pēnei i 

te Karakia Ata Hāpara mō te rā o Anzac i Tāmaki Paenga Hira, i 

Polyfest, ā, i te hui tuku tohu mō Matariki hoki. He pai mutunga 

ki a ngāi ringa rehe te huri haere i te motu ki te kapo i ngā 

pūrongo mohoa mā Te Ao with Moana. Kua rangona hoki ngā 

manaakitanga a ētahi tini marae nō rātou e whakaahua ana i 

ngā hōtaka pēnei i Haka at Home. Ko te hua pai katoa pea o tēnei 

mahi ko te āheinga kia whai wāhi atu ki te ao Māori, hei kanohi 

mō Whakaata Māori, nō rātou e waihanga ana i ētahi kaupapa 

taiea.

I roto tonu o Whakaata Māori, katoa ngā rāngai rehe e whai wāhi 

auau atu ana ki te angitutanga o Te Ao. He wāhi mātuatua hoki 

tō te ranga Pūrere Taiwhanga i te whakawhitinga mai i Te Kaea 

ki Te Ao, inā rā, nā rātou ngā āhuatanga waihanga hangarau 

o te hōtaka noho-taiwhanga i kōkiri, kia mātua angitu ai te 

whakarewanga. Ka taunaki tonu rātou i Te Ao e whanake tonu nei, 

otirā, ka whakangungu, ka taunaki anō i ngā kaimahi hou ki te tari 

kawepūrongo nō rātou e waia haere ana ki ngā pūnaha me ngā 

hangarau i tō mātou taiao e mātua aro ana ki te taha matihiko.

Nō te ranga Pāho Taiwhanga, Taiwhenua anō te whiwhinga i tā 

mātou whai wāhi ki tētahi wāhi nui o ngā hōtaka a Whakaata 

Māori i te tau kua hori, me te aha, e aronui ana ki ngā ara ka 

tūpono whai hua ka whanake ake hei te tau e tū mai nei.

Kī pai ana tēnei tau i ētahi panonitanga me ētahi whanaketanga whai 

take huri i tō mātou pae, ā, nā te aro mātua atu ki te taha matihiko i nui 

noa atu ngā toronga ki ā mātou kaupapa. 

Hui katoa mai, tōna 400 tau te roa o ngā wheako 
ki te ao waihanga hōtaka pouaka whakaata e 
whakakipakipa nei i tō mātou whakahaere, mā roto 
mai i te ranga Pāho. 

Ā MĀTOU KAUPAPA
Puta noa i te whare, e titikaha ana ā mātou kaimahi ki te whakaputa kaupapa hāngai, 
whakaaweawe, kounga hoki hei whakapiki i te hiranga o te reo me ngā tikanga Māori i 
ngā oranga o ngā tāngata katoa o Aotearoa. 

TE PAE PĀPĀHO
He taunakitanga i te ao, i te pō, i ētahi ranga 
manawanui, pūkenga nui anō, nō Whakaata 
Māori ake
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       WakaAma                                        Waitangi  ANZAC

Te Matatini                                                   FIBA                                                            Matariki

Kua whakapau kaha tō mātou ranga Kōkiri Pāhotanga ki te 
tukuhanga o ētahi kaupapa whāomo i tēnei tau, kia pai ake ai 
ngā taunekeneke ā-kaimahi, kia koutata anō ai te rere o ngā 
mahi. Kapi ana i ēnei ko te hūnukutanga o te tūranga Kairuruku 
Pāpāho ki tētahi papamahi nōhanga-rau i te Tari Kawepūrongo, 
nā konei i whāomo ake ai tā te ranga Wāwāhi mahi tahi atu ki 
Te Ao Māori News.

Kua whakaritea hoki tētahi aronga hou, otirā, tētahi aronga 
toitū, ki ngā oro ā-kiriata i te hongere. Hei rongoā i ngā raru mō 
te kounga ā-oro, i whakawhanaketia e te ranga tētahi anga hou 
mō ngā oro ā-kiriata kia kounga ake ai, kia rite tonu anō ai ngā 
oro ka rere hei te wā e pāhongia ana. Nā konei i hua ai tētahi 
ara mahi e whai hua ana, e koutata ana anō, me te aha, kua 
heke ngā amuamu ā-apataki.

Ahu atu ana ki tua, e whakarite ana te ranga Kōkiri Pāhotanga 
ki te ārahi i tētahi kaupapa tari-tini hei whakangungu kaimahi, 
kia pai ake ai ngā whakawhitiwhitinga  kōrero, kia whāomo 
ake anō ai. Ko te whakaaro ia, mā konei ka mārama ake ai ngā 
kaimahi ki ngā mahi a ranga kē atu, otirā, ki te wāhi o ngā mahi 
rā ki a Whakaata Māori whānui. E whakapae ana mātou, ka 
rere ana tēnei tukanga, ka kitea ko ētahi tairo, ko ētahi āputa 
anō i ngā tukanga, me te aha, ka taea e ngā ranga te mahi tahi 
ki te whakapai ake.

             SUSO                                             Te Ao Māori News  Hunt with Me

Ride or Die                                                ASB Polyfest 

I te roanga o te tau kua tukuna e te ranga he hōtaka nō roto, nō waho atu anō o Whakaata Māori, otirā, he 
hōtaka-hourua hoki, tae atu ki ēnei:   

TE RANGA KŌKIRI PĀHOTANGA 
Hei hoa mahi tata mō tō mātou ranga Pāho Taiwhanga, Taiwhenua anō ko te ranga 
Kōkiri Pāhotanga, tērā e whai nei kia rite tonu te pāpāhotanga hapa-kore o ngā kaupapa 
hei ngā wā e tika ana. 
Ko te nuinga o ngā mahi a te ranga nei hei te wā ki te 
kei o te waka waihanga kaupapa, tōmuri atu i ngā mahi 
whakaahua me ngā mahi hopu oro, taiwhenua mai, 
taiwhanga mai anō. Ko tā te ranga Kōkiri Pāhotanga he 
whakarite i ngā hua pāho katoa mā Whakaata Māori, 

otirā, he tuku i ngā kaupapa pouaka whakaata ki ngā 
hongere e rua mā te ranga Whakapāhotanga. Nāwai ka 
wātea hoki ēnei kaupapa, ā, me ētahi kaupapa pouaka 
whakaata-kore kē atu, mā te ipurangi.
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TE HANGARAU
Ko tō mātou ranga Hangarau te pūkaha 
ki tō mātou pae pāpāho. Kapi ana i te 
ranga nei ko tētahi kohinga pūkenga e 
noho haepapa ana ki ngā torotoronga 
katoa o te hangarau. Ko tā rātou he 
tiaki, he tāuta, he whirihora hoki i ngā 
taputapu me ngā pūmanawa katoa ka 
whakamahia ki Whakaata Māori.

Ka taunaki te ranga i ngā kaimahi me ngā kaiwaihanga 
kaupapa katoa kia puta ai te karere matua, otirā, te 
kaupapa o Whakaata Māori, ki te ao. He wāhi mātuatua 
ō ā rātou mahi ki ā mātou mahi katoa, ā, kapi ana i 
ēnei ko ngā mahi kai parāoa pēnei me te huaki pūkete 
kaiwhakamahi me te tāuta pūmanawa, tae atu ki ngā 
mahi hangarau nui ake, pēnei me te whakarite tukuhanga 
ataata mō ngā roma mataora ki Pukamata, ā, me te 
whakarite tari kawepūrongo mamao ki ngā hui pēnei me 
Te Matatini.

I te roanga o te tau, kua aro pū te ranga Hangarau ki te 
whakawhena i ngā pūnaha matua o Whakaata Māori. 
Kapi ana i tēnei ko ēnei mea e whai nei:

•   ko te whakahou me te tautiaki i ngā pūmanawa 
katoa kia kaua e tawhito ake i te putanga i mua atu o 
te putanga o mohoa nei;

•   ko te whakakore atu i ngā tūraru i ngā pūnaha matua 
kia mātua wātea ai ki te kawe i ngā mahi o te wā;

•   ko te whakamohoa  i ngā pūmārō me ngā pūmanawa 
tawhito, kāore hoki e taunakitia ana, kia taea ai ētahi 
reremahi hou o mohoa nei;

•   ko te whakangāwari i te whai urunga me te whai 
āheinga mamao mā ō mātou ringa wāwāhi, 
whakaahua anō, ki te taiwhenua;

•    ko te whakawhanake i te pae me te pae tukutuku o 
Te Ao Māori.

One of the biggest successes this year was the upgrade of 
our Production Assets Management System. Although this 
significant piece of work was happening in the background, 
its impact is key to almost every piece of content that 
comes through the whare at Māori Television.
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Ko ngāi apataki te mātāmua ki te hunga pāpāho. E mārama ana mātou, e tutuki ai tō mātou wawata mātāmua, otirā, 
e hono mai ai te katoa ki te ao Māori, me mātua waihanga e mātou he kaupapa Māori hirahira e whakaihiihi ana, e 
whakaaweawe ana. Mātua rā, me mātaki rawa, me whakaaro rawa ēnei kaupapa e te tangata.

Mea nei ngā matea i kitea i ā mātou mahi whakarōpū apataki i tēnei tau:

• kia tāwariwari mātou ki ngā wāhi e tāia ai ngā kaupapa;

• kia anorau ake te taha ki ngā kaupapa reo;

• kia whakaritea he kaupapa e hāngai ana ki a ngāi Māori kua wetewete nei ngā here ki te ahurea Māori.

Kua noho ko ēnei hei aronga matua mā Whakaata Māori i tēnei tau, ā, me tērā kua roa e whāia ana e mātou, arā, ko 
te whai kia nui ake te hunga rangatahi e aro mai ana.

Te paetukutuku - 68% o ngāi apataki kei 
ngā tau 18-44 te pakeke

18-24 tau  15%

25-34 tau 30%

35-44 tau 23%

45-54 tau 16%

55-64 tau 10%

65+ 2%

I te mea e kīia ana ko tētahi o roto mai i ia kāhui tamariki 
tokowhā i Aotearoa, he uri Māori, kua whakapau kaha 
mātou kia hāngai ake ai, otirā, kia pai ake ai ngā rongo o 
te wā Māori ki te apataki rangatahi. E noho tonu ana ko 
ngā pakeke i Aotearoa e 25 tau piki ake rānei te pakeke hei 
apataki pūmau matua, engari e koke pai ana mātou. Nā te 
āhua hou e tohaina ai ā mātou rongo o te wā, e kitea ana he 
rite tonu te piki haere o te hunga rangatahi e whai wāhi mai 
ana ki ā mātou pae pāpori.

Ko te ao matihiko te wāhi e kaha kitea ana ngā pikinga nui ki 
te tini o ā mātou apataki. 

Ngā Tatauranga Apataki mō te tau i te 30 o Hune 2019

Ka taea e ngā pōhi pae 
pāpori te toro ki tōna 
1.88 miriona tāngata 
huri i te ao. Mō te taha 
ki tēnei pōhi, e 367,318 
ngā tāngata i pai mai, 
i tiri atu, i tākupu ake 
rānei.Te Tapeke o ngā 

Toronga Pae Tukutuku

8.1 miriona

Ngā Apataki 
Pae Tīhau

18,995

Ngā apataki pouaka whakaata 
i torohia i te tau (toharite 

ā-marama)

1.2 miriona

Ngā Kaiohauru 
TiriAta

7,928

Ngā Manuhiri Motuhake
3.6 miriona

Ngā Apataki 
Paeāhua

22,159
Ngā Apataki 

Pukamata

330,334

NGĀ KAUPAPA 
Ko te kaupapa te mātāmua

KO NGĀI APATAKI 

Ko Ngāi Apataki te mātāmua

E tukuna ai te kaupapa e tika ana, ki te tangata e tika ana, mā te pae pāpāho e tika ana, me waihanga he kaupapa e 
whakatutuki ana i ngā matea me ngā hiahia o ā mātou apataki. I tā Whakaata Māori tahuri ki tētahi ara e aro mātuatia ai te 
taha matihiko, i taea ai e mātou te āta wānanga mēnā rānei e tukuna ana e mātou ngā kaupapa reo Māori e tika ana. I tēnei 
tau, i whakahāngaitia te aro o ngā rāngai waihanga kaupapa katoa (ngā mea kaitaonga, ngā mea whakahau, ngā mea a 
Whakaata Māori ake anō) ki ngā hōtaka e hāngai ana ki ēnei aronga:

• Ngā Rangatahi me ngā Tamariki

• Ngā Kaupapa Ngahau, Pukuhohe anō

• Ngā Kaupapa Pono, Āhua Noho anō

RANGATAHI
Mō te taha ki ngā rangatahi, ka aro mātuatia ko te taha matihiko, ā, arā hoki he hua ki te taha pouaka whakaata. He 
mea mātuatua te tuku kaupapa rangatahi kua kōkiri motuhaketia e ai ki tā te Māori titiro, otirā, e noho nei hei mea 
whakaaweawe, hei mea whakangahau, hei mea whakamana anō i te hunga rangatahi huri i te ao. 

Ahikāroa - he mea waihanga nā Kura Productions Limited
Terenga 1, 20 ngā wāhi hōtaka 
Ka whakaaturia e Ahikāroa te ao o ētahi hoa piripono tokotoru, o Smooch rātou ko Geo, ko 
Hēmi. He mea whakatupu ki te tāone, ko tā ēnei rangatahi Māori he ruku pau te kaha atu 
ki ngā kaupapa katoa kei te aroaro, kia hua ai ko te rawerawe nui. He rite tonu tā ēnei hoa 
wehewehe, tā rātou piri anō, otirā, tā rātou whakaora anō i tēnā, i tēnā o rātou i ngā rā o tō 
rātou ao Māori o mohoa nei. He hōtaka a Ahikāroa mō te rangatahi, nā te rangatahi, mā te 
rangatahi anō, otirā, ka tōpū i a ia ko ētahi o ngā pūkenga auaha nui katoa o Aotearoa hei 
kura e rere ai tēnei hōtaka whakaari māia, turaki tauārai anō.

The Ring Inz 2 - he mea waihanga nā Enter the Dragon Limited
Terenga 1, e 7 ngā wāhi hōtaka
Ko te ao matatini o te kapa haka whakataetae te ao e tau nei tēnei hōtaka pukuhohe/
whakaari. Ehara te kapa haka o Tūturu Whakamaua Kia Tina (Turuz) i te kapa pai katoa o 
Aotearoa, otirā ia, he koretake tonu. Ka mau i te hōtaka The Ring Inz ko ngā tukinga katoa, 
ko ngā take anō e pupū ai te aroha ki tēnei kāhui kaiwhakataetae e whai nei kia kotahi te 
waihoe ki ngā whakataetae ā-motu.

TAMARIKI
Te NūTube - he mea waihanga nā Arataua Limited
He wāhi hōtaka 13, e 9 meneti te roa
He pai katoa ki ngā kaihana nei, ki a Atareta rāua ko Te Haakura te mahi rawerawe me te 
waihanga ataata! Piri mai i a rāua ka toro ki ētahi wāhi hou, ka kōrerorero ki ētahi kanohi 
kitea, ka whakataetae anō i waenga tonu i a rāua i tēnei terenga hou e kore e kāhore ka 
whakakatakata i a koe.

Haati Paati - he mea waihanga nā Creative Cat Limited
He wāhi hōtaka 13, e 9 meneti te roa 
Ka whaiwhai a Haati Paati i tētahi kāhui tamariki kura e hiamo mārika ana i a rātou e 
whakariterite ana i tā rātou pāti mīharo katoa. Whai wāhi ana ki tētahi tahua iti, ā, me 
tētahi kaupapa taiea, ka whakapakarihia e ngā tamariki ō rātou pūkenga whakahaere pūtea, 
whakahaere kaupapa anō, nō rātou ka whai wheako ki ngā tini āhuatanga e hua ai ko tētahi 
pāti 'haati' pai.
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Ngā kiriata kaitaonga o Aotearoa

Ngā tino kiriata kaitaonga o tāwāhi

NGĀ KAUPAPA PONO
Ka whakahaua e mātou ētahi kaupapa pono arowhānui, tae atu ki ētahi pakipūmeka kounga nui, mā ā mātou apataki e pūmau 
ana ki ngā kaupapa pouaka whakaata. I te nuinga o te wā, koinei hoki ngā apataki pakeke ake.

The Negotiators - he mea waihanga nā Tawera 
Productions 
He wāhi hōtaka e 7, e 26 meneti te roa
He terenga pakipūmeka te hōtaka The Negotiators, e 7 ōna wāhi hōtaka, ā, 
he mea taunaki nā Irirangi Te Motu. Ko tāna he aro ki ngā mahi whiriwhiri 
whakataunga tiriti e ai ki ētahi pou whiriwhiri tokowhitu. He wāhi nui tō ngā 
whakataunga me ngā kerēme tiriti ki ngā whanaungatanga ā-iwi, otirā, ki 
ngā nekehanga tōrangapū o Aotearoa mai anō i te tau 1975. Ahakoa tonu, 
ki te nuinga o ngā uri o Aotearoa, tae atu ki ētahi tini uri Māori, kua noho 
porehu te tukanga nei, otirā, kua tāmarutia e te pōhēhē. 

Haka at Home - he mea waihanga nā Mako Media 
Limited 
He wāhi hōtaka e 7, e 52 meneti te roa
Ka āta titiro te hōtaka Haka at Home ki ngā āhuatanga e tū ai tētahi 
kapa hei whakaihuwaka ki te ao. Ka mau i tēnei terenga ētahi o ngā tino 
kapa haka e whitu o te motu, i ō rātou tūrangawaewae ake, mai anō i 
ngā one kōkēi o te Tai Rāwhiti Te Ika-a-Māui tae atu ki te auahi nui o 
Tāmakimaukaurau. Kōrero ai ngā kapa mō ngā utu nui, ngā haerenga me 
ngā ara i takahia e rātou ki te pae o angitu.

NGĀ KAUPAPA MŌ TE ĀHUA NOHO O TE TANGATA

Off the Grid with Pio - he mea waihanga nā 
Scottie Productions Limited
He wāhi hōtaka e 8, e 26 meneti te roa 
He hōtaka whakamārama, he whakangahau anō a Off the Grid, he mea 
whakataki nā Pio Terei. I ia hōtaka, ka kake ia i tana paihikara hiko, 
ka toro ai ki ētahi tāngata huri noa i Aotearoa e noho toitū ana me te 
kore i hono ki ngā ratonga tūmatanui. Nā te aumārire, nā ngā pūkenga 
whakakata anō o Pio i taea ai e tātou te āta whai mōhioranga ki ētahi 
uri o Aotearoa, he ātahu, he ngākau whiwhita hoki, kua āta whakatau 
kia noho me te korenga o ngā ratonga tūmatanui.

Piri's Tiki Tours - he mea waihanga nā Pango 
Productions Limited 
He wāhi hōtaka 13, e 26 meneti te roa 
Ko Piri's Tiki Tour tētahi hōtaka motuhake, he tino māori nei te āhua 
'hopu kai, ka tunu ai', me te aha, ka miramira i a ia ētahi momo mahi 
rerekē. Ka piri tātou ki a Piri i a ia e huri haere ana i Aotearoa ki te tūtaki i 
ētahi māngai motuhake nō ngā kāinga huri noa, nō rātou ka ārahi i a Piri 
ki tā rātou e pai nei. Ruku mai, aruaru atu, hī mai, torotoro atu, ka hua i 
ēnei mahi katoa he kai mā te puku me te mata.

Easy Eats - he mea waihanga nā Pango 
Productions Limited
He wāhi hōtaka 10, e 26 meneti te roa 
He hōtaka kai ahurei a Easy Eats ka whakatakina e Hera Te Kurapa, nōna 
ka whakarite i tētahi rārangi kai taiea e kī pai ana i ētahi kai e waiwai ai 
te māngai, otirā, kua whakaritea ki ētahi kai whakauru ka kaha kitea ki 
ētahi tini kāinga māori.

He Hōtaka Whakangahau Pono - The Koi Boys -  
he mea waihanga nā Larf Productions Limited
He wāhi hōtaka e 7, e 26 meneti te roa 
He tirohanga motuhake atu te hōtaka The Koi Boys ki ngā nekehanga 
ā-roto o tēnei kāhui waiata i tōpū ai ētahi pūkenga puoro taiea, arā, a 
Kevin Keepa rātou ko Ngahere "Nuz" Ngātai, ko Danny Faifai. He rāhui-
kore, otirā, he motuhenga mārika.

36,700 ngā apataki mātakitaki

48,900 (Rātapu)
ngā apataki mātakitaki

23,800 ngā apataki mātakitaki

46,900 (Rātapu)#
ngā apataki mātakitaki

60,400 (Whānau)
ngā apataki mātakitaki

NGĀ KAUPAPA NGAHAU, PUKUHOHE ANŌ 
Ka pāhōngia e mātou he kohinga kaupapa, he whānui ngā momo, e whakangahautia ai, e pāhekoheko anō ai ā mātou apataki, 
kiriata mai, hōtaka pukuhohe mai, hōtaka taka kai mai, ā, hōtaka tākaro mai anō. Ka hua tonu i ngā hōtaka kaitaonga, pēnei i ngā 
kiriata me ngā pakipūmeka ā-ao, ko ngā kāhui apataki nui, he rite tonu te piri mai. Nā konei ka whakamahia ēnei kia rautaki ai te 
whakaraupapatanga o ētahi hōtaka kē atu, otirā, o ētahi whakatairanga mō ā mātou kaupapa o Aotearoa, ka rere i te roanga o 
ēnei momo.
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NGĀ HUIHUINGA WHAKAHIRAHIRA
TE MATATINI KI TE AO 2019

375,567

TE TAPEKE 
2017

TE TAPEKE 
2019

462,346

607,300 587,800

20192017

Paetukutuku

Pouaka Whakaata

I torohia Ngā whakaaturanga

Kaiwhakamahi Tirohanga whārangi 

Raraunga te roa o te wātū toharite

1.2M 264k
24% 33%

50% 21meneti

Pouaka 
Whakaata 3%

NGĀ HUI WHAKAMAUMAHARA I TE RĀ O 
ANZAC

E noho tonu nei ngā Hui Whakamaumahara i te rā o 
ANZAC hei aho matua ki te korowai pāpāho o Whakaata 
Māori. He hōnore nui hoki te rironga mai o te mana kia 
pāpāhongia motuhaketia ai te Karakia Ata Hāpara, otirā, 
te Karakia ā-Rohe Ōkawa o Tāmaki Makaurau ki Tāmaki 
Paenga Hira, i tētahi piringa hourua ki Te Kaunihera o 
Tāmaki Makaurau

Ko Whakaata Māori nahenahe i pāpāho mā te pouaka 
whakaata i te katoa o te rā, ka mutu, kei koni atu i te 
426,000 te tapeke o ngāi apataki i whai wāhi atu i taua 

rā. He pikinga e 30% tēnei ki te nui o te tau 2018 - he hua 
whakamīharo hoki i runga i te mōhio, e heke tonu ana te 
nui o ngāi apataki ā-pouaka whakaata huri noa.

I kapi i ā mātou pāhotanga mataora ko te Karakia Ata 
Hāpara, otirā, ko te Karakia ā-Rohe Ōkawa o Tāmaki 
Makaurau ki Tāmaki Paenga Hira, ā, me te Karakia Ata 
Hāpara ki te Kokoru o Anzac ki Karipori, ki Tākei. He tini 
ngā mana nui i tae ki te Karakia ā-Rohe Ōkawa o Tāmaki 
Makaurau, tae atu hoki ki te Tiuka o Kemureti, ki a Wheao 
Wiremu, ka mutu, ko ētahi o ngā tino wāhi o ā mātou 
pāpāhotanga i tiritiria e ētahi pou pāpāho kē atu, nō 
Aotearoa, nō tāwāhi hoki.

Hei āpiti ki tēnei pikinga mati pirirua, e 78% te pikinga ki a ngāi apataki Māori i tētahi tau ki tētahi, ko te roma mataora i 
te rā o Anzac te ataata pae tukutuku i kaha rawa te mātakihia i ngā mātakihanga e 4,200, ka mutu, e 31% te pikinga ki ā 
mātou hōtaka rongo o te wā ki te pouaka whakaata (te pikinga toronga ki a ngāi apataki atu i te 48K ki te 64K).

207,805 121,0952018

210,600 216,0002019

0 100,000 200,000

Te Tapeke o ngā Toronga Apataki i te Rā o Anzac i tētahi tau ki tētahi (YOY)

300,000 400,000 500,000

Ngā Tāngata 
Katoa e 5 tau +

Ngāi Māori e 5 
tau +

E 7 ōrau te pikinga ki te tapeketanga o ngāi apataki i torohia mā ā mātou pae pāpāho katoa, i te whakatauritetanga ki ngā 
tatauranga o te tau 2017.

E poho kūkupa nei a Whakaata Māori i te tū hei kaitaunaki 
i te whakataetae kapa haka nui rawa o te ao, i Te Matatini. 
I tū Te Matatini ki te Ao 2019 ki Te Whanganui-a-Tara i te 
marama o Pēpuere 2019. Ko te hui nei ka tū i ia rua tau 

e whakatauira ana i te hiranga nui ki ngā mahi a Tāne 
Rore, a Hine Rēhia, ka mutu, he wāhi mātuatua tōna ki te 
whakarauoratanga o te reo me ngā tikanga Māori, ā, ki te 
whakatairangatia o te ahurea Māori ki te ao.
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He kaupapa mana nui ngā Tohu Matariki ka tū i ia 
tau hei mea whakapūmau, hei mea whakanui anō i 
te angitu Māori huri i ētahi tini rāngai. He wā tēnei e 
whakamihia ai, e whakahōnoretia anō ai ētahi takitahi, 
ētahi whakahaere anō, nā ō rātou ngākau whiwhita, nā tō 
rātou auaha, nā tō rātou manawanui anō i whai hua ai ko 
ō tātou hapori, otirā, ko tō tātou whenua. Mai anō i ngā 
angitutanga i ngā rāngai hākinakina, mātauranga anō, 
tae atu ki ētahi takoha ki ngā toi, ki ngā ahurea anō, ko tā 
ngā Tohu Matariki he whakatairanga, he whakanui anō i 
te ngākaunui mārika ki ngā kaupapa Māori, ki Aotearoa, 
otirā, ki te ao.

I koni atu i te 150 ngā tāngata i tae ki te pō tuku tohu 
o tēnei tau, ā, i hūnukuhia te hui ki tētahi whare hou. I 
whakanuia ko ētahi toki e 24 i eke ki ngā whiringa toa ki 
ētahi wāhanga e waru, ko tētahi toa whakaihuwaka, ā, 
ko tētahi takitahi anō i tuku takoha whakaharahara hei 
painga mō te motu whānui, mō ngā tutukinga i oti i a 
rātou. E 41% te pikinga ki te toronga apataki whakatōpū 
mō ngā Tohu Matariki i te whakatauritetanga ki te tau 
kua hori.

101,000 35,0002018

68,000 21,000 120,0002019

0 50,000 100,000

Te Toronga Apataki mō Matariki

150,000 200,000 250,000

ā-Matihiko

ā-Pouaka 
Whakaata

ā-Pāpori

12,000

NGĀ AUPIKI PĀPĀHO MATAORA
He ara mātuatua te roma mataora e hono ai ā mātou apataki ki ētahi 
huihuinga huri i te motu i te wā tonu e rere ana. E ū ana mātou ki te roma 
mataora i ngā hui ā-motu, ā-rohe anō e whai mana ana ki te Māori, otirā, ki 
a ngāi Aotearoa whānui, otirā, e whakapakari nei i tō tātou tuakiri ā-motu. 
Ka hua i ā mātou roma huihuinga mataora ētahi mātakitanga ataata kei te 
takiwā o te 1.8 miriona te nui.

Te Matatini 2019

666,765 
NGĀ MĀTAKITANGA

ASB Polyfest 2019

492,192 
NGĀ MĀTAKITANGA

Waka Ama

315,764 
NGĀ MĀTAKITANGA

Matariki Awards

15,000 
NGĀ MĀTAKITANGA

Schick - Poitūkohu 
Kura Tuarua

12,269 
NGĀ MĀTAKITANGA

FIBA

2,952 
NGĀ MĀTAKITANGA

Steven Adams 
- Poitūkohu Pōhirihiri

2,603 
NGĀ MĀTAKITANGA

"E kaingākau nui ana 
ā mātou apataki ki 

ngā kaupapa mataora 
nō konei tonu, e 

whakatairanga ana 
i ngā kōrero me ngā 
angitutanga Māori."

Callie Schaumkel, Tumu 
Waihanga Kaupapa 

NGĀ TOHU MŌ NGĀ WHETŪ O MATARIKI 2019

39TPAT1938 TPAT19



40 TPAT19

Koinei pea te panonitanga tāpua katoa i ngā rā katoa o 

Whakaata Māori. Nā konei i whakaritea ai tā mātou ratonga 

rongo o te wā hei whakahaere whāomo, e whai take ana ngā 

whakapaunga pūtea, e toitū ana, me te aha, e tāwariwari ana kia 

taea ai te whai hua i ngā ara pakihi ka tūpono toko ake.

I te Hune i whakarewaina whāititia tā mātou pae teaomaori.news. 

He paetukutuku tū motuhake tēnei kua whakaritea hei manu 

tātāriki i ngā rongo o te wā Māori. Ko Te Ao Māori News tētahi wāhi 

toro ki ngā rongo o te wā Māori e noho nei ko ngā hua ā-mata kei 

te tihi o whakaaro. He ngāwari noa ngā whakatakotoranga, he 

māmā ake te pae kimi, kua whakahoungia te taunga kairīpoata, 

otirā, kua tāmaua he arahono pāpori ki ngā pūrongo. Ko tā ngā 

kaupapa ka hua ake he whakatuwhera i ētahi matapihi ki Te Ao 

Māori mā roto mai i ētahi o te hunga e ū nei ki te reo me ōna 

tikanga i ngā rā katoa o ō rātou ao.  

E whakawhanake tonuhia ana ngā āheinga o te pae nei, ā, e hau 

haere tonu ana tōna rongo hei ratonga matua nā Whakaata 

Māori: kua piki te nui o ā mātou apataki māori noa i te Pukamata 

ki koni atu i ngā kaiwhaiwhai 170,000. 

E kaha kitea ana te hiranga me te whai take o ngā kaupapa 

hou, ā-ipurangi mai, ā-pouaka whakaata mai, mā roto mai i ngā 

tātaritanga me ngā tatauranga papai.

Ko ā mātou rongo o te wā hei kai mā te arero Māori, mā te 
arero Māori-kore anō. Whakatairangatia ana ko ō tātou uri, 

ko ō tātou reo, ko ā tātou kōrero anō.

E 57% te pikinga ki 
te pāhekohekotanga 
ā-apataki ki ngā kaupapa 
ā-pouaka whakaata, 
ā, e 32% te pikinga 
mō te taha ki ngā 
kaupapa ā-ipurangi, ki te 
whakatauritea ki te tau 
pūtea kua hori. Tōpū mai 
ana, he pikinga toronga e 
36% tēnei.

NGĀ RONGO O TE WĀ, O MOHOA NEI ANŌ 
E TUKU WAWE NEI I NGĀ RONGO O TE WĀ MĀORI  

He apataki pāhekoheko ā Whakaata Māori huri i ētahi momo tukuhanga rongo o te 
wā, o mohoa nei anō. I te marama o Noema i te tau 2018, i whakapuakina e mātou te 
whakatōpūtanga o ētahi kaupapa rongo o te wā, o mohoa nei anō e whā, ki tētahi waitohu 
kotahi. Ko Kawekōrero tērā, ko Native Affairs tērā, ko Rereātea tērā, ko Te Kāea anō tērā 
i whakakotahingia ki tā mātou ake pokapū pāpāho Māori, ki Te Ao Māori News. He wāhi 
tēnei whakatau o te huringa o Whakaata Māori hei whakahaere pāpāho e aro mātāmua 
ana ki te taha matihiko. 
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Ū tonu ana ki tā mātou aro ki ō tātou hapori, ko ngā karere matua pēnei i a Piripi Taylor rātou ko Tema 
Hemi, ko Kereama Wright, ko Te Kuru o te Marama Dewes, ko Heta Gardiner anō hei kanohi kitea mō 
mātou ki ngā rohe o te motu, tae atu hoki ki ngā hui ā-motu, ki ngā tangihanga, ki te Whare Pāremata, ki 
tāwāhi anō hoki. I te roanga o te tau, he nui tonu te hunga i takahi i te mata o te whenua kia pūrongotia 
ai ētahi tini kaupapa Māori, kia rukuhia anō ai ētahi kaupapa i waho atu o te taumata auraki, kia 
wahaina ai ko ngā take Māori.

Ka tae ā-tinana atu mātou ki ngā hui e whai take 
ana ki ō tātou uri: ka pūrongotia e mātou ā rātou 
kaupapa i ō rātou hapori.
Lynette Amoroa, Tumu Whakarite Kawepūrongo

KO NGĀ RONGO Ā-HAPORI 

KEI TE TOI O NGĀ WHAKAARO
Hei āpiti ki te pae rongo o te wā hou o Te Ao Māori News 
e aro pū nei ki te apataki, i rewa hoki i a mātou i tēnei tau 
ko Te Ao with Moana. He hōtaka rongo mohoa hou tēnei, 
he hōtaka ā-wiki anō, ka ruku ki ētahi kaupapa ā-motu, 
ā-ao anō, e ai ki te tirohanga Māori.

He mea whakataki nā Moana Maniapoto, ka tutuki i tēnei 
hōtaka rongo mohoa tētahi tirohanga, tētahi aronga 
motuhake anō ki ngā kaupapa Māori e kore nei e kitea i 
wāhi kē atu.

Ko tō mātou kura motuhake ko te tuku i a Moana ki 
roto ki ngā hapori tonu, kia rangona whaiarotia ai, otirā, 
kia whai wheako whaiaro anō ai ia ki ngā kaupapa. Mā 
Moana e hau ai ngā rongo o ērā e whakaaweawe mai 
ana i a tātou, o ērā anō e pākia ana e ngā whakatau kua 
oti kē i ētahi atu.

I te marama tuatahi nō te whakarewanga 
o Te Ao with Moana, i kitea tonutia atu te 
pikinga ki te nui o ngāi apataki, ā-pouaka 
whakaata mai, ā-matihiko mai anō. I piki te nui 
o ngāi apataki i te 33,000 ki te 63,000 i te 
whakatauritetanga ki Native Affairs mō tē wā i 
āhukahuka i tērā tau.
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I te āhua e whāia ai e ā mātou apataki ngā kaupapa ka hora ki te pae e tere panoni ana, ka whakapau 
kaha te ranga Arumoni, Whakatairanga anō kia puta tonu ai te ihu.

Ka mahi toipoto atu tō mātou ranga ki a ngāi waihanga 
kaupapa, ki ngā hoa hourua arumoni anō ki te kōkiri 
i ētahi mahi auaha, i ētahi mahi tauwhati anō, e 
pāhekoheko ai a ngāi apataki, otirā, e whai wheako hou ai 
rātou i te waitohu o Whakaata Māori.

Ā mātou whāinga matua: 

• Kia nui ake te hunga rangatahi e hono mai ana ki 
ngā kaupapa a Whakaata Māori 

• Kia tupu te tūranga matihiko, kia kaha ake anō te 
whāia o ngā kaupapa a Whakaata Māori

• Kia taunakitia, kia whakaaweawetia anō ngā 
tāngata katoa e kaingākau ana ki te reo me ngā 
tikanga Māori

Ko tā ā mātou apataki

Ō Mātou Hua Waitohu 
- Ko te Rangahau Tau 
Whakatairanga More i 
whakahaerehia e Customer 
Monitor i te marama o 
Hepetema 2018
E eke ana te taha pāhekoheko ki ā mātou 
kaupapa huri i ā mātou pae pāpori - e ai 
ki tā mātou arotake waitohu o mohoa 
nei, e pai haere ana te tau whakatairanga 
tapeke huri i ngā apataki e aro nuitia ana.

He apataki nā Haka at Home

He apataki nā Ring Inz

He apataki nā Negotiators

35% 36% 29%

8% 30% 62%

17% 33% 49%

23% 23% 54%

23% 32% 45%

28% 33% 39%

29% 38% 33%

40% 37% 23%

44% 37% 19%

13% 68%18%

-6

+54

+32

+31

+21

+11

-6

+4

-617

-26

Tapeke (n=648)

Arero Māori Matatau (n=38)

Apataki Pūmau (n=97)

Apataki Rangatahi (n=87)

Rangatahi Māori (n=35)

Ngāi Māori Katoa  (n=173)

Māori 50+ (n=54)

Ngāi Ngaio Noho Tāone  (n=249)

Ngāi Pūmau-Kore (n=551)

Rangatahi Pākehā  (n=27)

Kaiwhakahē (0-6) Kaiwhakatairanga (9-10)Ngāi Tū Kau  (7-8)

TAU 
NPS

He tau pūtea tēnei i whakahoungia ai ngā hua hokohoko ki Whakaata Māori. Kua aronui te ranga ki te 
whakarite mai i ētahi rautaki pāhekoheko Māori, ā, ki te whakatuwhera i te ara ki te ao Māori ki ētahi 
rangatōpū atu anō.

TE WAITOHU ME TE WHAKATAIRANGA 
Kia tupu, kia whanake, kia tiketike anō te waitohu o Whakaata Māori

NGĀ PIRINGA ARUMONI
He kōkiri hua ā-hokohoko hou mā te auahatanga me te whakakotahitanga.

"Ko tā mātou hei ranga 
whakatairanga he whakaatu i 
te kanorau o ā mātou kaupapa, 
otirā, he kimi ara auaha, he 
kimi ara hou e pāhekoheko ai, 
e whakaaweawetia anō ai ā 
mātou apataki." 
 
Keeley Sander, Tumu Pāhekoheko



TE RANGA PŪTEA 
RANGATŌPŪ
E whakamarohi ana i tō mātou rongo hei whakahaere, he tika nei te whakamahi pūtea

E whakapau kaha tonu nei mātou kia whakamarohitia 
ai tō mātou rongo hei whakahaere, he tika nei te 
whakamahi pūtea. E whakamahi nei mātou i tētahi 
pūnaha whakahaere pūtea kounga e mātua matawhāiti 
ai tā mātou aro ki te pūtea. Nā runga i tā mātou noho 
hei whakahaere kua whai huruhuru i te Karauna, ā, me 
te kawenga matua mō te taha ki ngā pūtea a ngāi utu 
tāke, e whakaae nei mātou ki tō mātou haepapa kia 
whakaūngia ko te tika me te pono huri i ā mātou tukanga 
pūtea, ao noa, pō noa.

Ahakoa iti, he whāomo tō mātou ranga Pūtea, 
Whakahaere anō, e tuku nei i ngā taunakitanga ā-pūtea, 
ā-kirimana, ā-ratonga rangatōpū anō ki te whānuitanga 
o Whakaata Māori. Hei aronga matua mō te ranga i 
tēnei tau ko te whakapai ake i te taha pūrongorongo, 
ko te whakatutuki tonu anō i ngā ara e pai ake ai ngā 
huamoni. I whakatairitea anō ō mātou aronga taketake, 

ā, kapi ana i tēnei ko ētahi arotakenga arowhānui kia 
whakahāngaitia ai te whānuitanga o ngā whakahaere o 
te tari pūtea ki ngā tikanga tōtika o te wā.

Nā runga i te noho tūmau o tā mātou puna pūtea, e 
matawhāiti tonu ana tā mātou whakamahi i ngā pūtea 
a Whakaata Māori, kia mātua tutuki ai tētahi ōwehenga 
moni rere pai. Kua kakama ake ngā kaimahi ki te tautohu, 
ki te whakatutuki anō i ngā ara e pai ake ai ngā huamoni, 
ki te matapae kapewhiti, ki te tautohu hoki i ngā mōrea 
mō te taha ki ngā pūtea tautoko, ki ngā tahua, ki ngā utu 
anō, ā, kia wawe tonu te karawhiu.

Ka tuku pūrongo te ranga iāianā ki ngā Tohu mō te 
Eke o ngā Mahi, me te mātua whakarite kia oti ai ngā 
putanga e ai ki ngā whakaaetanga o te wā. Mā konei e 
tutuki ai te taha ki ngā tāke, e wawe ai te utua o ā mātou 

kaiwhakarato, ā, e wawe anō ai tō mātou whiwhi pūtea.

Ahatia te nui mārika ake o ngā putanga pāpāho kua oti 
i a Whakaata Māori mai anō i te tau 2004, ā, me tōna 
huringa nō nā tata nei hei whakahaere e aronui ana ki 
ngā putanga, kāore anō te pūtea tautoko a te Karauna 
ki ngā utu whakahaere taketake kia piki, mai anō i te tau 
2008. Nā te mahi tonu i raro i tēnei āhuatanga taimaha 
rukiruki mō te taha ki te pūtea, ka rautaki tonu ā mātou 
whakahaere, ka tatū hoki i a mātou he whakatau e mānu 
tonu ai te waka, hāunga ngā pēhitanga ā-utu.

E kori ake ana mātou ki te hōparapara i ētahi puna pūtea 
kē atu e pakari ake ai tō mātou toitūtanga ā-pūtea. Kua 
tohua ake he ara pēnei i te rīhi-rua atu e whakahekea 
tonutia atu ai te takarepa more. Mō te pae tawhiti ake, 
e matapae nei a Whakaata Māori ka $1.485 miriona i ia 
tau te rironga atu hei ngā tau ā-pūtea e toru e haere ake 
nei, e ai anō ki te Tauaki Whakamaunga Atu mō ngā tau 
2019-2022.

Mea nei ētahi o ngā aupiki o tēnei tau:
• ko te arotakenga me te whakahounga o ngā 

kaupapa here katoa a Whakaata Māori

• i kori ake mātou ki te whakaea i ngā tūtohunga 
katoa o tērā tau a te Mana Arotake o Aotearoa

• i tīmata te whakamahia o ētahi puka matihiko 
mō ngā whākinga ā-tau

• i whakapaingia ake te tukanga tahua mā te 
mahi hourua me ngā kaiwhakahaere tahua ki te 
whakarite tahua, mā te whakatū anō i ētahi hui 
arotake utu ka tū i ia marama

• i aronui ki te whakapai ake i ngā whakataki o roto 
o Whakaata Māori.

Mea nei ētahi o ngā kaupapa hou i
whakaterea i tēnei tau:

• i tahuri kia pepa-kore ai ngā mahi ā-tari
• i tīmata te whakamahia o tētahi pūnaha aunoa 

mō ngā nama atu
• te whakawhanaketanga o tētahi pūnaha aunoa 

mō ngā Tono Hokohoko
• i whakapaingia ake te tukanga whakawhiti kōrero 

ki ngā kaiwhakahaere tahua kia mātua tika 
ake ai ngā mahi whakarite tahua me ngā mahi 
matapae.

Ahu ana ki tua, ka whakaū tonu te ranga Pūtea, Whakahaere anō, i āna aronga pūrongorongo hou, otirā, ka 
arotakengia hoki ētahi o ngā pūnaha whakarere, tae atu ki tā mātou pūnaha whakahaere pārongo o te wā, ā, me 
te raraunga Whakamāherehere Rawa Hinonga (ERP).

NGĀ TAURA TANGATA
Nāu te rourou, nāku te rourou, ka ora ai te iwi
With your food basket and my food basket the people will thrive

E ū nei mātou kia kakama te tukutuku pārongo kia 
whakaaweawetia ai ētahi atu, ā, e whai nei mātou ki te 
mahi ngātahi ki ētahi hoa rangapū, ki ētahi o te hunga 
whai pānga mai hei ngā wā e taea ana. Ka poho kūkupa 
mātou ki te ārahi haere i te hunga manuhiri ki tō mātou 
whare, ka whakamārama atu ai i te kaupapa - he aha tā 
mātou, ā, he aha i pēnei ai.

He kakama te whai wāhi atu a ō mātou kaimahi ki te 
whānuitanga o tō mātou rāngai, ā, he nui tonu rātou ka 
taetae atu ki ngā huihuinga o te rāngai ki te taunaki i ā 
mātou kaiwhakarato, i te hunga whai pānga mai anō.

Mea nei ētahi o ngā aupiki o tēnei tau:

• ko te tae atu ki tētahi wānanga MediaTech ki Te 
Pokapū o Aotea

• ko te whai wāhi atu ki te Pae Hangarau Pāpāho o 
Aotearoa

• ko ētahi hui auau mā ngā hoa Maihi Karauna 
mō te Tūtohunga Rangahau Ngātahi me te 
whakatinanatanga o te rautaki reo ā-motu o te 
Maihi Karauna

• ko te whai wāhi ki ngā wānanga mō ngā 
panonitanga ki te Rāngai Pāpāho Māori me ngā 
hoa o Te Whare o te Reo Mauri Ora.

I tēnei tau i whakahaere ngātahi hoki mātou ko Te Taura 
Whiri i te Reo Māori, ko Te Māngai Pāho, ko ngā hoa o Te 
Whare o te Reo Mauri Ora, ko Te Mātāwai anō, i te hui 
Raranga Tahi.

NGĀ PIRINGA TŪĀPAPA

I ā mātou kaimahi i te taiwhenua e mahi ana, ko te 
whai kia whakahoahoa, otirā, kia tukutuku i ngā kupu 
āwhina, i ngā ringa rehe, i ngā taputapu anō e taea ana. 
Hei tauira, i tēnei tau i taunaki mātou i tā Te Hiku Media 
pāho mataora i te tangihanga o Tā Hekenukumai Puhipi, 
ONZM, MBE. Hei tāpiri ki tā mātou tuku taunaki atu mā 
te tuku ringa rehe, mā te tuku taputapu anō, i taea anō e 
mātou te tuku kupu āwhina me te tuku whakangungu ki 
ngā ringa rehe o Te Hiku Media.

Mea nei ētahi o ngā piringa hou i poipoia i tēnei tau:

• ko te ū tonu o ngā taunakitanga a Te Reo 

Tātaki, rauemi mai, ringa rehe mai anō, i te 
waihangatanga mai o Te Ao with Moana ki tō 
rātou taiwhanga;

• ko ngā tūtohutanga ringa rehe kaewa me Te Reo 
Irirangi o Aotearoa;

• ko te mahi tahi ki te ohu Tāpoi, Huihuinga, 
Whakawhanake Ōhanga anō o Tāmaki Makaurau 
(ATEED) ki te āwhina i te whakawhānuitanga o 
ngā taiwhanga waihanga hōtaka e wātea ana i 
Tāmaki Makaurau.

Ahu ana ki tua, ka tīmata tā mātou kōkiri i ō mātou 
piringa hou e tupu haere ana. He nui te hunga kua 
whakapuaki mai i tō rātou hiahia nui ki te mahi tahi ki 
a Whakaata Māori, tae atu ki ētahi tari kāwanatanga, 
ki ētahi pūtahi mātauranga, ki ētahi reo irirangi ā-iwi, ki 
ētahi whakahaere kē atu anō.

Heoi anō ko tāku he mihi kau atu 
ki a koutou i tā koutou whakapono 
mai ki a mātou, otirā, ki tā mātou 
hākinakina. Kī pai ana te rūma i ngā 
mana nui, i ngā kaiwhakataetae, i 
ngā apataki anō i te hui tuku tohu 
ā-motu i tū ki te Taiwhanga Trusts, ā, 
nōku e tuku ana i taku mihi, ka waiho 
ko te tino hei hiku, ka whakamihia 
ai a Whakaata Māori mō koutou i 
whakarite kia pāhōngia ai ngā rēhi 
speedway ki ngā mata whakaata o 
Aotearoa. Ka tautokona tēnei ki ngā 
rau pakipaki a te whakaminenga i taki 
tū ake. 
Jason Gutteridge, The Pits TV

I tēnei tau i whakahekea tō mātou takarepa more i te $2 miriona i whakamāramatia i 
te Tauaki Whakamaunga Atu mō ngā tau 2018/19, ki te $1.7 miriona. Hua ana i tēnei ko 
tētahi rerekētanga rorotu, e $300,000 te nui.
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RANGATAHI
Ka hao te rangatahi

He kura ā tātou rangatahi, ko rātou 
hoki tō tātou āpōpō. Kei koni atu i te 
hauwhā o ngā tamariki katoa o te motu 
kua tū te ringa hei Māori, me te aha, 
kua tīmata a Whakaata Māori ki te āta 
whakawhanake i ētahi.

E kitea ana mā roto mai i ngā whanonga a ngāi apataki 

rangatahi, e hiakai nuitia ana ko ngā rongo o te wā, mai i 

Ngā Manu Kōrero, ki ngā māngai rangatahi e panoni nei 

i ngā whakaaro o te iwi ki te whai wāhitanga atu ki ngā 

pōtitanga ā-rohe, ā, tae atu hoki ki ētahi pūrongo mō ngā 

rangatahi Māori e angitu nui ana i te ao hākinakina me 

te ao toi.

E poho kūkupa ana mātou nō mātou te tuatahi rawa 

o ngā tari kawepūrongo i Aotearoa, he wāhi tōna e aro 

pū ana ki te rangatahi. Ko tā Te Ao Rangatahi he tuku 

nei i tētahi pae e whai wāhi ai te rangatahi ki te waha 

whakaaro ki ngā take ā-pāpori, ā-tōrangapū, ā-hapori anō 

o te wā. He wāhi tēnei e wātea ai rātou ki te tuku herekore 

i ō rātou whakaaro, ki te whakamana anō i tō rātou 

atamai. E whakapau kaha nei mātou ki te whakapoapoa 

mai i te hunga kīhai i paku aro ki te ao Māori, kia tupu ko 

te hiakai ki tō rātou Māoritanga.

I roto hoki i tō mātou whare, e whakapau kaha ana 

mātou kia whānui ake ai te momo o ngā reo rangatahi 

ka whai tūranga ki tō mātou tari kawepūrongo, kia noho 

māori mai ai te tirohanga rangatahi ki ā mātou mahi 

kawepūrongo.

I kopoua mai ko te pōtiki o ngā kairīpoata o Te Ao 

Māori News, ko D’Angelo Martin. E 20 tau noa iho te 

kaumātuatanga, he māmā noa tana raweke i ngā 

pae pāpori me ngā ara tuihono, kia ākina ai te whai 

wāhitanga mai o te rangatahi huri i ā mātou pae pāpāho. 

E whakamahi nei te kāhui kawepūrongo tuākana i ngā 

āheinga o te hunga rangatahi o te whare, kia ākina ai 

ngā tirohanga ki ngā kaupapa rangatahi. Ka kaha tonu 

tā te whānuitanga o te kāhui kawepūrongo tono i te 

tirohanga rangatahi ki ā mātou pūrongo rongo o te wā, ki 

ā mātou kaupapa rongo o te wā anō.

Kua tīmata hoki tā mātou toro ki ētahi 
whakahaere rangatahi, ki ētahi rōpū kē 
atu o waho, kia āta tirohia ai he ara hou 
e rāhiritia mai ai ō tātou uri ki roto ki tō 
tātou whare.

Ka arahina e tō mātou ranga HR ngā toronga mai a te 

rangatahi ki tō tātou whare. He nui tonu ngā wā, koinei 

tō rātou whai wāhitanga tuatahi mai ki te ao pouaka 

whakaata. I a mātou e whakaatu ana i ngā mahi ka 

rere i te taiwhanga pāho, i te taiwhanga tohutohu anō, 

i a mātou e kōrero ana rānei mō te āhua o te mahi ki te 

taiwhenua, ka taea tā mātou akiaki i te hunga rangatahi 

e whakaaro ana ki te whai mahi i te ao pouaka whakaata, 

i te ao pāpāho rānei. Ka rewa te ngākau i te kōrerorero mō 

ō rātou āpōpō i a mātou e whakatinana ana i te wawata 

mātāmua me ngā mātāpono o Whakaata Māori.

Kei koni atu i te 250 ngā rangatahi kua rāhiritia ki tō 

tātou whare i tēnei tau, tae atu ki ētahi nō ngā kura 

kaupapa Māori, nō ngā kura auraki anō, ā, e hia kē 

ngā hui kua whakahaerehia ngātahitia ki ō mātou hoa 

rangapū. Kua whakawhanaketia e tō mātou Tāhuhu Reo 

ētahi tini whanaungatanga ki ngā wharekura o te rohe, 

me te aha, kua nui ake ngā toronga mai me ngā mahinga 

ngātahi.

I whakawhanake mātou i ētahi ara e whai wheako mahi 

ai ētahi rangatahi i tēnei tau, kia whai tomokanga mai 

ai rātou, otirā, kia ako ai rātou i a rātou e mahi ana i tō 

mātou taiao motuhake. He pia rangatahi e whai wheako 

ana ki ētahi ranga huri i Whakaata Māori.
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NGĀ PUTANGA
NGĀ AUPIKI KI NGĀ TUTUKINGA PUTANGA

NGĀ PUTANGA MATUA 2018-2019

2019 
Tūturu

Ngā Putanga Matua Tapeke
Te Hongere 
o Whakaata 

Māori

Te 
Hongere o 

Te Reo
ā-Ipurangi

Ngā Hāora Pāpāho 9,867 6,191 3,675 5,572
Kupu Āpiti 1

Ngā kaupapa reo Māori - huri 
i ngā hāora pāpāho katoa (% 
o te reo ā-waha)

72% 57% 97%
Te 

Paetukutuku 
Reorua

Ngā kaupapa reo Māori - Ngā 
hāora pāpāho tiketike 17:30 
- 23:30 (% o ngā kaupapa 
ā-waha)

72% 50% 97% N/A

Te Kounga o te Reo Māori 
Kupu Āpiti 2

4.59

Ngā Hāora Ako i te Reo Māori 
(Hāora ā-Hōtaka)

1,971 1,426 545
Kupu Āpiti 1

Ngā Kaupapa mā te 
Rangatahi (Hāora ā-Hōtaka)

2,384 1,564 821
Kupu Āpiti 1

2019 
Keonga

Tapeke
Te Hongere 
o Whakaata 

Māori

Te Hongere 
o Te Reo ā-Ipurangi

7,900 5,700 2,200 1,400
Kupu Āpiti 1

70% 51% 95%
Te 

Paetukutuku 
Reorua

70% 51% 95% N/A

4.0

1,600 1,300 300
Kupu Āpiti 1

1,350 1,050 300
Kupu Āpiti 1

Freeview 
ā-Whenua

Freeview 
ā-Whenua

Ka wātea mā ngā 
ratonga ipurangi 
tuihono, aunui anō

Freeview 
ā-Amiorangi

Freeview 
ā-Amiorangi

Ka wātea mā ngā 
pūrere mau haere ka 
whai hononga

Sky Sky Freeview Plus HbbTV

Vodafone TV 
Ngā Pae 
Pāpāho 
Pāpori

Ngā Pae Pāpāho

Freeview 
ā-Whenua

Freeview 
ā-Whenua

Ka wātea mā ngā 
ratonga ipurangi 
tuihono, aunui anō

Freeview 
ā-Amiorangi

Freeview 
ā-Amiorangi

Ka wātea mā ngā 
pūrere mau haere ka 
whai hononga

Sky Sky

Vodafone TV
Ngā Pae 
Pāpāho 
Pāpori

Kupu Āpiti 1: Ngā hāora ā-hōtaka e wātea ana ao noa, pō noa, hei mātaki mā te apataki e ai ki tāna i pai ai.

Kupu Āpiti 2: 1 = ngoikore rawa atu, 2 = ngoikore, 3 = pai, 4 = e kounga ana, 5 = ka nui te kounga

2018 
Tūturu

Ngā Putanga Matua Tapeke 
Te Hongere 
o Whakaata 

Māori

Te Hongere o 
Te Reo ā-Ipurangi

Ngā Hāora Pāpāho 9,326 6,123 3,203 4,995
Kupu Āpiti 1

Ngā kaupapa reo Māori - huri i ngā 
hāora pāpāho katoa (% o te reo ā-waha) 72% 59% 97% Te 

Paetukutuku 
Reorua

Ngā kaupapa reo Māori - Ngā hāora 
pāpāho tiketike 17:30 - 23:30 (% o ngā 
kaupapa ā-waha)

72% 51% 95% N/A

Te Kounga o te Reo Māori 
Kupu Āpiti 2 3.99

Ngā Hāora Ako i te Reo Māori (Hāora 
ā-Hōtaka)

2,150 1,611 539
Kupu Āpiti 1

Ngā Kaupapa mā te Rangatahi (Hāora 
ā-Hōtaka)

2,077 1,421 656
Kupu Āpiti 1

NGĀ TŪTOHU PAEARU I TOHUA KI TE PĀNUI 
WHĀINGA

Ngā Pae Pāpāho

Freeview 
ā-Whenua

Freeview 
ā-Whenua

Ka wātea mā ngā ratonga 
ipurangi tuihono, aunui anō

Freeview 
ā-Amiorangi

Freeview 
ā-Amiorangi

Ka wātea mā ngā pūrere mau 
haere ka whai hononga

Sky Sky Freeview Plus HbbTV

Vodafone TV 
Ngā Pae 
Pāpāho 
Pāpori

Kupu Āpiti 1: Ngā hāora ā-hōtaka e wātea ana ao noa, pō noa, hei mātaki mā te apataki e ai ki tāna i pai ai.

Kupu Āpiti 2: 1 = ngoikore rawa atu, 2 = ngoikore, 3 = pai, 4 = e kounga ana, 5 = ka nui te kounga



TE ORA O TE 
WHAKAHAERE
Te amorangi ki mua, te hāpai ō ki muri

Ko te tangata hei poutokomanawa mō te whare o Whakaata Māori. Nā konei, ko te ora o ngā kaimahi katoa tētahi 
wāhi mātuatua o ā mātou mahi o ia rā. He ranga Pūmanawa Tangata kei tō mātou whare e aro pū ana ki ngā mahi 
whakangungu, whakawhanake anō, otirā, ki te taha hononga taimahi, ki te nui o ngā tūranga mahi, ki te kimi kaimahi, ā, 
ki te rārangi utu hoki.

Ko tētahi mea mātuatua i tēnei tau ko te angitu o tā mātou whakawhiti ki te pūnaha rārangi utu Datacom. Kua tino 
ngākaunui mai te kāhui kaimahi i runga i ngā ratonga ā-ipurangi, ā-taupānga anō ka wātea i te pūnaha rārangi utu nei. 
Nō ngā kaimahi te whiwhinga i āianei nā i te ngāwari o te titiro ki ā rātou puka utunga, o te tono wā whakatā hoki mā te 
ipurangi.

Mea nei ētahi atu aupiki i tēnei tau:
• Ko te whakahounga o tā mātou pūnaha arotake kaimahi, o Whakamana 

• Ko te tātari i ngā utunga kaimahi katoa

• Ko te aronui ki te whai kia whakatinanatia e ngā kaimahi katoa he mahere whakawhanake whaiaro

• Ko te whakahounga o ngā kaupapa here katoa mō te taha ki ngā pūmanawa tangata (HR)

• Ko ētahi whakangungu pūkenga ārahi ki te whare tonu o Whakaata Māori mā ngā pou hou katoa

• Ko te whakaritenga o tētahi pūnaha auau hei whakanui i ngā kaimahi.

Kua whakairia te katoa o ngā kaupapa here HR hou ki 
tā mātou whatungaroto, ki Te Aka Kūmara, ka mutu, ka 
kore e hipa te 30 hēkona, ka wātea atu ki te kaitono.

E kaingākau nui ana mātou ki te whakatakoto i tētahi 
tūāpapa pakari e angitu ai tātou
Stephanie Cooper-Poka,  
Tāhuhu Pakihi
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NGĀ TATAURANGA MŌ Ō MĀTOU TĀNGATA
I tēnei tau, ko tētahi o ngā kaupapa mātuatua he whakaū i te rawe o Whakaata Māori hei wāhi mahi.  Nā konei, i nui ai 
ngā whakarerekētanga i ngā whakahaere,  i te arotake i ngā whakangungutanga ngaiotanga, i te whiriwhiri kōrero ki ngā 
kaimahi me te whakaoti i tētehi rangahau mō te ora o te reo i te katoa o ngā whakahaere.

I patapataingia ngā kaimahi i ngā rangi tōmua o te Hune kia kohia ai he mōhiohio ki ētahi aronga matua e toru:

TE WHAKAWHANAKE 
KAIMAHI

TE REO MĀORI TE HANGARAU

NGĀ MŌHIOHIO NGĀ MŌHIOHIO NGĀ MŌHIOHIO

E tū poho kūkupa ana te kāhui 
kaimahi hei mema nō ō rātou 
ranga, otirā, e mārama ana ki te 
hāngai o ō rātou tūranga ki ngā 
whāinga matua a Whakaata Māori, 
ā, ki ngā mea me oti i a rātou e 
angitu ai a Whakaata Māori.

Hāunga te noho haumaru ki tō 
mātou taiao whakamana i te reo 
me ngā tikanga Māori, he nui te 
hunga e hiahia ana kia taunakitia 
anō te whakawhanaketanga o ō 
rātou pūkenga reo Māori.

E tino hiahia ana te kāhui kaimahi 
kia auau te rere o ngā kōrero 
whakangungu, whakawhanake 
anō ki ngā Pou whakahaere, 
otirā, kia mātua hāngai tō rātou 
whakawhanaketanga ki ō rātou ara 
mahi.

Tokorima ngā kaimahi i kī ake ko 
te reo Māori tō rātou reo ūkaipō. 
Tekau mā rima atu anō i kī ake, he 
taurite te noho o te reo Māori me te 
reo Pākehā hei reo ūkaipō mō rātou.

I tonoa ngā kaimahi kia tohua ake 
te taumata o tō rātou āhei ki te 
kōrero Māori. Kotahi hauwhā o te 
hunga i whakahoki ake i kī ake, he 
tauhou rātou ki te reo Māori. He nui 
te hunga kāore i māia ki te kōrero 
Māori. He nui hoki i whakamā - i 
mataku rānei i ōna wā - kei 'hē' 
i a rātou mēnā ka reo Māori te 
karawhiu.

O ngā kaimahi katoa, e toru 
hauwhā kāore i rēhita atu ki tētahi 
akoranga reo Māori.

E whakapono ana te nuinga o ngā 
kaimahi, kei a rātou ngā pūkenga 
e tutuki pai ai ā rātou mahi, 
otirā, e matatau ana ki ngā mahi 
rangatōpū pēnei me te īmēra, me te 
whakamahi rorohiko.

Kua tohua ake e te kāhui kaimahi 
ētahi pūnaha e tika ana kia āta 
whakamāramatia anō: ko te nuinga 
o ēnei kei te ao pāpāho, kei te ao 
matihiko anō.

Tata ki te 80 ōrau o te kāhui 
kaimahi e hari ana i ngā 
taunakitanga ka whiwhi ai rātou i 
ngā ranga hangarau.

Ko te aronga matua mō te 
whānuitanga o ngā kaimahi katoa 
ko te āhei kia mahi mamao atu i te 
whare tonu o Whakaata Māori.
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Mea nei ngā mahi me whakatutuki i whakaritea whai muri iho i te patapatai:

Kua whakaritea ētahi patapatai ā-kaimahi mō te hauwhā tuarua o te tau e tū mai nei, hei whaiwhai ake i tēnei, otirā, hei 
ine anō i ā mātou kokenga.

Ngā kaimahi tūranga ukiuki rite (FTE)
I te 30 o Hune 2019, i kapi i te kāhui kaimahi o Whakaata Māori ētahi kaimahi ukiuki 124, ā, me ētahi kaimahi ā-kirimana anō.

Ngā kaimahi ukiuki hou me ngā wehenga
I te 30 o Hune 2019, e 26 ngā tūranga ukiuki pūmau i te whakatairangatia.

NGĀ MAHI 
WHAKAWHANAKE 

KAIMAHI

NGĀ MAHI REO MĀORI NGĀ MAHI HANGARAU

Me whakahāngai ngā whāinga 
ā-takitahi me ngā whāinga ā-ranga 
ki te whakatutukihanga o tā mātou 
Anga Putanga mā roto mai i te 
mahere Whakatutuki.

Me haere tonu ngā whakangungu 
kaimahi mā ngā ranga e whai 
nei kia kaha ake te aronui, ā, 
me whakahāngai ngā akoranga 
whakaruruhau motuhake mā ngā 
kaimahi me ngā pou whakahaere.

Me whakawhanake he anga piki 
tūranga e akiaki nei i ētahi ara mahi i 
Whakaata Māori e mārama pai ana.

Me whakarite he akoranga reo Māori 
he rite tonu te whakahaerehia ki te 
whare o Whakaata Māori, otirā, e aro 
nei ki ngā tini taumata reo Māori.

Me nui ake ngā mahi ngahau e reo 
Māori ana, tae atu ki ngā tākaro, ki 
ngā patapatai, ki ngā whakakoringa 
tinana anō.

Me tīmata ngā whakaharatau 
waiata, kapa haka anō.

Me whai kia whakahaerehia he noho 
marae - kia moea te pō ki te marae.

Me āta titiro ki ētahi akoranga Tiriti o 
Waitangi.

Me mātua whakarite kia tautiakina 
ā mātou pūrere mau haere, kia 
whakamohoatia anō mā te rite 
tonu o ngā mahi whakataurite.

Me whakarite he ara whakangungu 
pūrua mā te kāhui kaimahi ki ngā 
wāhi matua i tohua ake e ngā 
kaimahi.

Me tīmata te rangahau i ngā 
āhuatanga hangarau me mātua 
whai e taunakitia ai tētahi kaupapa 
here mō ngā Whakaritenga Mahi 
Tāwariwari.

TE HAUORA ME TE HAUMARUTANGA
E ū ana a Whakaata Māori ki te poipoi i tētahi ahurea haumaru e āhuru ana, ā, ki te mātua tiaki i te hauora me te haumarutanga o 
ōna kaimahi pūmau, o ōna kaimahi ā-kirimana, otirā, o ngā tāngata o waho atu ka tūpono pāngia e ā mātou mahi.

Hei wāhi o tēnei whai, ka whakahaerehia e tō mātou ranga Pūmanawa Tangata (HR) ētahi hui mō te hauora me te 
haumarutanga ka tū i ia rua marama/e rua i ia marama. Ko tā ēnei he mātua whakarite kia ū ai mātou ki ā mātou paerewa, 
kia tutuki ai te taha ki ō mātou here, otirā, kia wawe ai te kitenga ake o ngā mōrea. He ara auau tēnei e pūrongotia ai ngā 
rongoā ka whāia, e whakapuakina anō ai ngā mōrea hou ka kitea.

I tēnei tau i oti tētahi tātari kaute ā-waho ki te whānuitanga o ā mātou kaupapa here me ā mātou aratohu mō te taha ki te 
hauora me te haumarutanga. I tau mai te whakaaetanga, e tika ana ēnei tikanga a mātou mō te āhua o ā mātou mahi.

Ko te whakangungu i tō mātou pae hauora me te haumarutanga tētahi anō aronga matua, kia mātua haumaru ai ō mātou 
kaimahi. I whai wāhi ngā pou whakahaere ki ētahi whakangungu ki ngā kaupapa here pūmanawa tangata (HR) i tēnei tau, ā, 
i waihangatia he rauemi pēnei i ētahi mahere kauhuri mō runga i ngā papamahi, i ētahi whakarāpopototanga kaupapa here 
anō hei taunaki i ngā akoranga.

HE UMANGA WHAI ARA TAUTIKA
Ko tā Whakaata Māori whāinga kia whai wāhi atu ki te tiaki me te whakatairanga i te reo Māori me nga tikanga Māori 
mā te whakarite ratonga pouaka whakaata e tino kounga nei te hanga e pai nei hoki te utu, māna e whakamārama, 
e whakaako, e whakangahau hoki i nga kaimākitaki me te whakanui i te pāpori, te ahurea me ngā taonga tuku iho o 
Aotearoa.

He Umanga Whai Ara Tautika (EEO) mātou ko ngā pūkenga mahi te mea matua e whai nei hei whakatau i ngā kōrero.

Kei a Whakaata Māori nei ngā kaupapa here me ngā whakaritenga kia ū mātou hei umanga rawe, kia noho hei wāhi pai ki 
te mahi, e whakaaro nui ana ki te tini me te mano, me te whāngai i ngā mahi ara tautika.
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TE APĀRANGI
Hei hoa mō Te Pae Urungi, ko tā Te Apārangi he tiaki i te taha ki ngā whakahaere 
o ia rā mō ngā ranga katoa o Whakaata Māori.

CALLIE SCHAUMKEL
TUMU WAIHANGA KAUPAPA
NGĀPUHI, NGĀTI KAHU 

TANIA STILES
POU PĀHO TAIWHANGA, TAIWHENUA ANŌ
HE KĀWEI NŌ INGARANGI ME HĀMOA, I WHĀNAU 
MAI KI AOTEAROA 

HOANI SMITH
POU KŌKIRI PĀHOTANGA
NGĀTI KAHUNGUNU, NGĀTI RAKAIPAAKA 

LYNETTE AMOROA
TUMU WHAKARITE KAWEPŪRONGO
NGĀI TŪHOE

KEELEY SANDER
TUMU PĀHEKOHEKO

TAIHA MOLYNEUX
TUMU KAWEPŪRONGO
NGĀI TŪHOE, NGĀTI KAHUNGUNU 

SUNIL ACHARYA
POU WHAKAHAERE PŪTEA

EVA MAHARA
POU ĀRAHI REO
NGĀTI TE WEHI, WAIKATO
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